
           

D R A F T

REGULAR MEETING
OF THE CITY COUNCIL

October 25, 2022

ADDISON TREEHOUSE

14681 MIDWAY RD. SUITE 200, ADDISON, TX 75001
6:00 PM EXECUTIVE SESSION & WORK SESSION

7:30 PM REGULAR MEETING
 

Notice is hereby given that the Addison City Council will conduct a Regular
Meeting on Tuesday, October 25, 2022 at the Addison TreeHouse. Email
comments may be sent to iparker@addisontx.gov by 3:00 pm the day of the
meeting. The meeting will be live streamed on Addison's website at
www.addisontexas.net.
           

Call Meeting to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Closed (Executive) Session of the Addison City Council pursuant to:
Section 551.074 Personnel Matters - Tex. Gov. Code, to deliberate the
appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or
dismissal of a public officer or employee, pertaining to: 

Municipal Court Presiding and Alternate Judges
City Manager 



City Manager 

Section 551.071 Consultations with Attorney, Tex. Gov. Code, Consultation
with an attorney to seek advise of its attorney about: (1)(A) pending or
contemplated litigation or (1)(2) a settlement offer regarding: 

Update on Midway Road Revitalization Project Condemnations
 

Reconvene in to Regular Session: In accordance with Texas Government
Code, Chapter 551, the City Council will reconvene into Regular Session to
consider action, if any, on matters discussed in Executive Session pursuant to:

Section 551.074 Personnel Matters - Tex. Gov. Code
Section 551.071 Consultations with Attorney, Tex. Gov. Code
 

WORK SESSION
 

1. Present and Discuss the Annual Council Strategic Planning Process.  
 

2. Present and Discuss the Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding
Process.

 

REGULAR MEETING
 

Announcements and Acknowledgments Regarding Town and Council
Events and Activities 

Recognition of the Town's Receipt of 3 Government Finance Officer's
Association Awards

Discussion of Meetings / Events
 

Public Comment 
The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any matter,
including items on the agenda, except public hearings that are included on the
agenda. Comments related to public hearings will be heard when the specific
hearing starts. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes, unless
otherwise required by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council
Appearance Card and submit it to a staff member prior to the Public Comment
item on the agenda. The Council is not permitted to take any action or discuss
any item not listed on the agenda.  The Council may choose to place the item



on a future agenda.
 

Consent Agenda 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City
Council and will be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If
individual consideration of an item is requested, it will be pulled from the
Consent Agenda and discussed separately.
 

3. Consider Action on the Minutes from the October 11, 2022 City
Council Meeting.   

 

4. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding
Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Addison Arbor
Foundation and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Grant
Funding Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $65,000.   

 

5. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding
Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Metrocrest Services
and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Grant Funding
Agreement  in an Amount Not to Exceed $82,650.   

 

6. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding
Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Outcry Theatre and
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Grant Funding
Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $2,500. 

 

7. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding
Agreement with WaterTower Theatre and Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed
$425,000 in Cash and In-Kind Contributions.   

 

8. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding
Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Dallas Cat Lady and
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Grant Funding
Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $5,000.   

 

9. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding
Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Dallas County Mental
Health & Retardation d/b/a Metrocare Services and Authorizing the
City Manager to Execute the Grant Funding Agreement in an Amount
Not to Exceed $2,500. 



 

10. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding
Agreement with On Eagles Wings, Inc. d/b/a Woven Health Clinic
and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Grant Funding
Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $5,000. 

 

11. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Agreement for
Funding Between the Town of Addison and the World Affairs
Council of Dallas/Fort Worth and Authorizing the City Manager to
Execute the Agreement  in an Amount Not to Exceed $60,000.   

 

12. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Agreement for
Funding Between the Town of Addison and the Metrocrest Chamber
of Commerce and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the
Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $38,500.   

 

13. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Agreement Between
the Town of Addison and WaterTower Theatre, Inc. for the Use of
the Addison Theatre Centre and Authorizing the City Manager to
Execute the Agreement.    

 

14. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving the Purchase of Nine
Vehicles, a Vermeer Chipper and Two Thermal Cameras for the Fire,
Police, Parks, Utilities and General Services Departments and
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Purchase
Agreements in an Amount Not to Exceed $635,240.43.

 

15. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Contract Agreement
Between the Town of Addison and Texas Standard Construction,
LTD. for Construction Services for the Town of Addison Rawhide
Creek Basin Drainage and ADA Improvements and Authorize the
City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed
$1,903,640.76.

 

16. Consider Action on the Purchase of Water Quality Analyzers from
Hach Company and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the
Purchase Order in an Amount Not to Exceed $69,481.60.

 

17. Consider Action on a Resolution Adopting an Investment Strategy
and Approving Brokers, Dealers, and Financial Institutions for
Fiscal Year 2022-2023.

 



18. Consider Action on an Ordinance to Amend the Code of Ordinances
by Amending Chapter 66 (Solid Waste) Article II (Collection And
Disposal), Division 2 (Service Charge) Section 66-52 Increasing
from $12.56 to $13.24 the Monthly Fee For Each Residential Unit.

 

Regular Items
 

19. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on
an Ordinance Amending Planned Development (PD) District
Ordinance No. 099-025 for a 7.76 Acre Property Located at the
Southeast Corner of Westgrove Drive and Excel Parkway in order to
Modify Use Regulations by Allowing Light Assembly of Jewelry as a
Permitted Use . Case 1861-Z / 16650 Westgrove Drive (Precision Set).

 

20. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Resolution to Accept the
Resignation of Addison Municipal Court No. 1 Alternate Judge
Danielle Dulaney Effective October 25, 2022.

 

21. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on the Ordinances to Reappoint
Larry Dwight as Presiding Municipal Judge to the Addison
Municipal Court of Record #1, Reappoint Cass Callaway and
Appoint George "Buck" Johnson as Alternate Municipal Judges to
the Addison Municipal Court of Record #1 and Authorize the Interim
City Manager to Execute the Agreements .    

 

22. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on the Addison Athletic Club
Renovation Total Project Budget.  

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The City Council reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed
to the public at any time in the course of this meeting to discuss matters listed
on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071 (private consultation with
the attorney for the City); §551.072 (purchase, exchange, lease or value of real
property); §551.074 (personnel or to hear complaints against personnel);
§551.076 (deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security
personnel or devices); and §551.087 (economic development negotiations).
Any decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session
following the conclusion of the Executive Session.



 

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES.  PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN
ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

POSTED BY:     ________________________________
                           Irma G. Parker, City Secretary
DATE POSTED: ________________________________
TIME POSTED:  ________________________________
DATE REMOVED FROM BULLETIN BOARD:  ______________________
REMOVED BY:  ________________________________
 



   

Council Meeting 2023 1.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: City Manager
Pillars: Optimize the Addison Brand
Milestones: Promote and protect the Addison Way

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss the Annual Council Strategic Planning Process.  

BACKGROUND:
Since 2016, Addison's City Council has met annually to discuss strategic
priorities for the Town. Council requested a Work Session to discuss this
process. Staff will facilitate this discussion by providing relevant information
about strategic planning, Addison's current strategic planning process, and
stratgic planning processes utilized by our comparator cities. Staff will then seek
Council direction regarding future strategic planning processes.  

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks Council direction.  

Attachments
Presentation - Strategic Planning Discussion 



Strategic Planning 
Discussion

1



Purpose of Work Session

• Staff Will Provide a Brief Overview of Strategic Planning
• Staff Will Review Recent Strategic Planning Efforts in Addison
• Staff Will Summarize the Strategic Planning Efforts of Comparator Cities

• Staff Will Seek Council Direction on Addison’s Future Strategic Planning Efforts 

2



Strategic Planning

Strategic planning is a process in which an organization’s leaders define their vision for the future and 
identify their organization's goals and objectives.

Benefits of Strategic Planning
The primary benefits derived from strategic planning are:

• Helps an organization to be proactive instead of just responding to situations
• Helps formulate better strategies using a logical, systematic approach
• Enhances communication between employers and employees 
• Aligns efforts toward established goals and objectives
• Empowers individuals working in the organization

3



Recent Addison Efforts
Since 2016, Addison's City Council has met annually to discuss strategic questions and identify key 
priorities for the Town. 

A consultant from Strategic Government Resources (SGR) has led these interactive discussions and 
aided the Council in identify Strategic Pillars and Milestones. 

The Council has annually adopted a resolution containing Strategic Pillars and Milestones to provide 
clear direction to Staff as they developed their budgets and activities for the next fiscal year.

This process has taken place in late May or June of each year. The results are formally adopted by resolution. A 
quarterly report of progress toward each initiative is provided to Council.   

Pillar: Gold Standard in Customer Service  
Milestone: Promote and Protect the Addison Way  
Initiative: Conduct a Resident Survey 
Status: The Resident Survey was conducted in December of 2021. The Survey Report was presented to Council 
on March 8, 2022.  

4



The Town uses these 13 municipalities as Comparator Cities:
Allen
Carrollton
Coppell
Farmers Branch
Flower Mound
Frisco
Grapevine
Irving
Lewisville
McKinney
Plano
Richardson
University Park

Comparator City Survey Data

5



Does Your Council Participate in 
the Development of a Strategic 
Plan for your Community? 

85%

15%

Yes

No

Comparator City Survey Data

6



54%

8%

23%

15%

Annually

Bi-Annually

5 or More Years

NA

Strategic Planning Frequency What Time of Year Do you Plan?

8%

31%

8%
15%

38% Fall

Winter

Spring

Summer

NA

Comparator City Survey Data

7



62%

0%

38%
Consultant

Staff

NA

Who facilitates the process?

Comparator City Survey Data

8



Common Strategic Planning Process Components
• Work Session(s)
• SWOT Analysis
• Revisit Mission and Values 
• Discuss Priorities
• Council Establishes “Big Picture” (Pillars and Milestones) 
• Staff Develops Initiatives
• Formal Adoption (stand alone document or within budget document)
• Link budget projects and programs to Strategic Plan

Comparator City Survey Data

9



Common Strategic Planning Goals
• Economic Development
• Infrastructure Investment
• Customer Service
• Financial Stewardship
• Public Safety

Comparator City Survey Data
Addison’s Strategic Pillars
• Innovative in Entrepreneurship and Business
• Excellence in Asset Management
• Excellence in Transportation Systems
• Gold Standard in Customer Service
• Gold Standard in Financial Health
• Gold Standard in Public Safety
• Optimize the Addison Brand

10



Staff Seeks Council Direction

Does Council wish to alter the Strategic Planning Process for next year?

If so, in what ways?

11



   

Council Meeting 2023 2.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: City Manager
Pillars: Gold Standard in Customer Service
Milestones: Promote and protect the Addison Way

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss the Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding Process.

BACKGROUND:
Each year, the Town of Addison enters into agreements with various non-profit
organizations that promote public purposes and benefit the Addison community. 

Council requested a Work Session to review the grant funding process. Staff will
provide an overview of Addison’s current program and the procedures utilized by
many of our comparator cities. Staff will then request Council direction regarding
the grant funding process.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks Council direction.

Attachments
Presentation - NPO Grant Funding Process 



Non-Profit Organization 
(NPO) Grant Funding

1



Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding

KEY PARTICIPANTS

Finance Department
• Oversees entire funding process and serves as point of contact
• Monitors contract compliance
• Processes all payments

Community Partners Bureau 
• Requested to complete CPB evaluation form of appointed NPO

City Council
• Evaluates applications for respective organizations (Council Liaisons)
• Provides final funding decisions

2



Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding
FISCAL YEAR 2023 NPO FUNDING PROCESS

May 31, 2022
• Distribute instruction letters and application materials to non-profit organizations

June 17, 2022
• Grant applications due
• Begin review of financials for all NPO funding applicants

June 23, 2022
• Distribute applications to all members of Council (via agenda packet)

June 28, 2022
• Organizations present to Council

July 1, 2022
• Financial reviews complete, any issues or concerns addressed with Council during Budget Retreat

3



Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding
FISCAL YEAR 2023 NPO FUNDING PROCESS CONTINUED

August 2022
• FY23 NPO funding discussed at Budget Retreat
• Once funding amounts are determined, coordinate with appropriate Town Staff to prepare funding agreements, communicate with 

Legal
• Communicate determined funding levels to NPO funding applicants 

September 2022
• Complete agreements and resolutions, present to Council for approval

October/November 2022
• First 50% funding payment issued to NPOs who have fully executed agreements 

October 31, 2022
• NPOs submit their 4th and final Quarterly Grant Report for the previous fiscal year (FY22)

Q1-Q4, 2022-23
• NPOs submit their Quarterly Grant Reports to Finance

May 30, 2023
• Second 50% funding payment issued to NPOs who have turned in all appropriate documentation to-date

WE ARE HERE

4



Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding

What revenue source are our comparator cities using to fund their grants?

Our comparator cities utilize a variety of revenue sources to fund service 
grants, including:
• Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) received from the US 

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
• General Fund
• Tourism (Hotel) Fund

5



Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding

How is the total annual grant funding determined, and how do our comparator cities determine a specific dollar 
amount to fund each organization?

Our comparator cities utilize several different tools to determine the total annual funding amount:
• CDBG Public Services cap (no more than 15% of CDBG funds may be used, set by HUD)
• Review of previous year’s budget
• Fixed percentage of General Fund budget from previous year (i.e., 0.5% of total fund, $2 per capita allocated)

Specific dollar amounts for each organization is similarly determined from city to city.  Generally, our comparator 
cities follow this process:
• Applicants make a funding request with their initial application
• A board or committee reviews applications and agrees with requested amount or proposes a new figure based on 

services provided
• Staff brings recommended dollar amounts to Council to make ultimate funding decision during annual budget 

process
• We also learned that if a social service organization can demonstrate a quantifiable benefit to a city’s department, 

then it may be integrated into the department’s annual budget. 
• Ex. The Town of Flower Mound’s Environmental Services Department provides funding to Keep Flower Mound 

Beautiful
6



Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding

Are NPOs supported in ways other than direct funding grants?

Generally, our comparator cities are limited in formally supporting NPOs 
beyond direct funding grants:
• Staff supports NPOs implement reporting procedures in compliance with the 

city or HUD requirements
• Staff supports organization by promoting messaging on city run media 

channels (social media, website, newsletters, etc.)
• Help NPOs connect with other groups in community supporting joint initiatives 

or resources
• Discounts on renting city owned facilities for meetings

7



Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding

What is the process to determine the eligibility of an NPO?

Our comparator cities have similar requirements as the Town when 
determining eligibility:
• Programs should be focused on benefitting residents within the city
• Must be a tax-exempt organization
• Must be in good standing with the State of Texas and IRS
• Must be in good standing with the city (property taxes up to date, successfully 

fulfilled all prior contractual obligations)
• Some cities have a minimum operation time requirement before requesting 

funding

8



Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding

Do selected NPOs enter into a defined agreement with the city?

Most of our comparator cities require their NPOs to enter into defined 
agreements with the city.  The one city that reported not having this 
requirement require the following:
• Complete mid-year report detailing accomplishments
• Funding is distributed on a reimbursement basis only

9



Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding

Participating Comparator Cities Summary

Managing Department Funding Source Annual Funding 
Methodology

Additional Support Formal Agreement in Place

Addison Finance Hotel and General Fund Historic reference/ available 
funds

Marketing on city platform Yes

Allen Community Enhancement CDBG 15% of CDBG funds Financial reporting 
implementation

Yes

Carrollton Finance CDBG 15% of CDBG funds Unknown Yes

Coppell Finance General Fund Historic reference/available 
funds

Unknown Unknown

Flower Mound Financial Services General Fund <.5 percent of General Fund 
from previous year

Marketing on city platform No; funds released on 
reimbursement basis

Irving Housing and Redevelopment CDBG and General Fund (as 
needed)

15% of CDBG funds; 
supplemental support from 

GF as needed

Access to community 
network

Yes

Lewisville Neighborhood Services CDBG and General Fund 15% of CDBG funds; fixed 
dollar amount (FY23 increase 

to $195k)

Access to community 
network

Yes

McKinney Housing and Community 
Development

General Fund Historic reference/ available 
funds

Promotion through 
Community Dev Corp

Yes

Plano Neighborhood Services Tourism and General Fund Historic reference/current 
available funds; fund created 
with $2 GF monies per capita

Discounts on city-owned 
facilities

Yes

10



Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding

Staff requests direction from Council.

Does Council wish to amend Addison’s current grant funding process?

Additional Notes
• State statute - Addison may not expend more than 15% of the Town’s annual 

hotel tax revenue on art related events and activities
• Addison has consistently maintained a closed process for applications due to 

having a limited number of staff available to review more applications 
beyond what we currently receive

11



   

Council Meeting 2023 3.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: City Secretary 

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on the Minutes from the October 11, 2022 City Council
Meeting.   

BACKGROUND:
The minutes for the October 11, 2022 City Council Meeting have been prepared
for consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration requests approval.

Attachments
Minutes - October 11, 2022 



Town of Addison, Texas 
October 11, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes       Page 1 of 7 
 

D R A F T 
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE  

ADDISON CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE, WORK AND REGULAR 

SESSION 
 

October 11, 2022 
 

Addison Treehouse 
14681 Midway Rd., Ste 200, Addison, TX 75001 

5:30 PM Executive Session & Work Session 
7:30 PM Regular Meeting 

 
A Regular Meeting was held by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas on October 11, 
2022, with an Executive Session and Work Session beginning at 5:30 PM followed by the Regular 
Session at 7:30 PM in the Addison Treehouse, 14681 Midway Road, Suite 200, Addison, Texas 
75001. The following members were present to-wit:  
 
Present: Mayor Joe Chow; Mayor Pro-Tempore Kathryn Wheeler; Deputy Mayor Pro-

Tempore Lori Ward; Council Member Tom Braun; Council Member Darren 
Gardner; Council Member Guillermo Quintanilla; Council Member Eileen Resnik 

 

 

Call Meeting to Order:  Mayor Chow called the meeting to order at 5:31 PM. 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Chow led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Closed (Executive) Session of the Addison City Council pursuant to: 

• Section 551.074, Tex. Gov. Code, to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pertaining to: 

o City Manager Selection Process Update 
 
Mayor Chow closed the open meeting to convene the City Council into Closed Executive Session at 5:32 
PM. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
October 11, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes       Page 2 of 7 
 

 
Reconvene into Regular Session: In accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the 
City Council will reconvene into Regular Session to consider action, if any, on matters discussed 
in Executive Session. 
 
Mayor Chow reconvened the City Council into Regular Session at 7:55 PM. 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING – 7:55 PM 
 

Announcements and Acknowledgments Regarding Town and Council Events and Activities 
 
Discussion of Meetings / Events 
 

 
Public Comment:  The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any matter, including items 
on the agenda, except public hearings that are included on the agenda. Comments related to public hearings will be 
heard when the specific hearing starts. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes, unless otherwise required 
by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council Appearance Card and submit it to a staff member prior 
to the Public Comment item on the agenda. The Council is not permitted to take any action or discuss any item not 
listed on the agenda. The Council may choose to place the item on a future agenda. 
 
Destiny Curlee, 3990 Viturvian Way, addressed the City Council regarding his concerns on the parking ordinance. 
 

Consent Agenda:  All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Council and will 
be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration of an item is requested, it will 
be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately. 

 
1. Consider Action on the Minutes from the September 27, 2022 City Council Meeting. 

 
2. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Professional Services Agreement 

Between the Town of Addison and Dunaway Associates, LLC. for Contract GIS 
Staffing and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount 
Not to Exceed $110,500. 

 
3. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Agreement Between the Town of 

Addison and Fuquay Inc. for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Manhole Rehabilitation Services 
and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount Not to 
Exceed $60,000. 

 
4. Consider Action on the Purchase of Traffic Signal Controllers, Traffic Signal Smart 

Monitoring Devices, Vehicle Detection Upgrades, Associated Components, and the 
Renewal of Traffic Signal Software Maintenance from Paradigm Traffic Systems, 
Inc., and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Purchase Order in an Amount 
Not to Exceed $131,000. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
October 11, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes       Page 3 of 7 
 

 
5. Consider Action on the Purchase of Water Meters from Thirkettle Corporation DBA 

as Aqua-Metric Sales Company, Inc Through HGACBuy and Authorize the City 
Manager to Execute the Purchase Order in an Amount Not to Exceed $150,000. 

 
6. Consider Action on an Ordinance Providing for Increased Prior and Current Service 

Annuities Under the Act Governing the Texas Municipal Retirement System for 
Retirees and Beneficiaries of Deceased Retirees of the Town of Addison and 
Establishing an Effective Date. 

 
7. Consider Action on a Resolution Finding that Oncor Electric Delivery Company 

LLC's Application to Change Rates Within the Town Should be Denied and Finding 
that the Town's Reasonable Rate Case Expenses Shall be Reimbursed by Oncor. 

 
8. Consider Action on a Resolution Authorizing a Thirteen-Year Conventional Hangar 

Lease for Commercial Aeronautical Use with StoneDome Real Estate, LLC for 4581 
Claire Chennault Drive at Addison Airport and Authorizing the City Manager to 
Execute the Agreement. 

 
9. Consider Action on the Rejection of Bids Received in Response to Bid #22-164 for 

Airport Perimeter Road Repairs 
 
10. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Professional Services 

with Garver, LLC for On-Call Professional Consulting Services for Airport Capital 
Projects and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount 
Not to Exceed $150,000. 

 
Resolution No. R22-061:  Dunaway Associates, LLC Agreement for Contract GIS Staffing. 
Resolution No. R22-062:  Fuquay, Inc. Agreement for Manhole Rehabilitation Services FY 2022-
2023.  
Ordinance No. O22-35:  Texas Municipal Retirement System Increase of Annuities for Retirees 
& Beneficiaries of Deceased Retirees. 
Resolution No. R22-063:  Denial of Oncor Electric Delivery Company’s LLC Application for 
Change of Rates. 
Resolution No. R22-064:  StoneDome Real Estate, LLC, 13-yr Hanger Lease, 4581 Claire 
Chennault Drive. 
Resolution No. R22-065:  Garver, LLC On-Call Agreement for Airport Capital Projects. 
 
MOTION:  Council Member Braun moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-10 as presented.  
Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem Ward seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

Regular Items 
 
 
11. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance 



Town of Addison, Texas 
October 11, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes       Page 4 of 7 
 

Approving a Special Use Permit (SUP) for Property Located at 15375 Addison Road, 
that is Currently Zoned Local Retail (LR), to Allow a Restaurant. Case 1849-
SUP/15375 Addison Road (Ambrosia Café).  [Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services] 

 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on September 20, 
2022, voted to recommend denial of an ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 
15375 Addison Road, which property is currently zoned Local Retail (LR) with Special Use 
Permits (SUP), Ordinance Nos. 083-025, 091-036, and 091-062. The request included an SUP to 
allow the building to be used as a restaurant. 
 
In accordance with Section 14 (Denial; request for public hearing), Article XXIX (Changes and 
Amendments), Appendix A (Zoning) of the Addison Code of Ordinances, the applicant has 
submitted a written request for public hearing for City Council consideration of their appeal of the 
Planning & Zoning Commission's denial of the application. 
 
Following the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting, the applicant submitted revised 
application materials and staff has prepared updated analysis for consideration of this item. All 
updated plans and analysis are included with this agenda item. 
 
Administration recommends approval with the following conditions: 

1. Upon issuance of a CO for this restaurant, SUP Ordinance Nos. 083-025, 091-036, and 
091-062 permitting a restaurant with the sale of alcohol for on-premises consumption shall 
be repealed. 

2. Operating hours that result in venue closure no later than 12:00 am and venue opening no 
earlier than 6 am. 

3. Prohibition on the use of BYOB services. 
 
In accordance with Section 4 (Written Protest), Article XXIX (Changes and Amendments), 
Appendix A (Zoning) of the Addison Code of Ordinances, a favorable vote of three-fourths of the 
City Council is required to approve this request due to the action by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission to recommend denial of the application. 
 
Public Hearing:  Lina Ismail, Restaurant Owner/Operator, addressed the City Council and 
answered questions presented by the City Council.  No other citizens addressed the City Council. 
 
MOTION:  Council Member Braun moved to approve with the conditions as proposed by Staff.  
Mayor Pro-Tem Wheeler seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-1 with Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem 
Ward casting the dissenting vote. 
 
Ordinance O22-36:  Case 1849-SUP/15375 Addison Road (Ambrosia Café). 
 
12. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance 

Approving a Special Use Permit (SUP) for Property Located at 14380 Marsh Lane, 
Suite 100 that is Currently Zoned Planned Development (PD), Ordinance No. 007-
034, to Allow a Restaurant with a Drive-Thru. Case 1855-SUP/14380 Marsh Lane, 
Suite 100 (Jeremiah’s Italian Ice).  [Lesley Nyp, Planning & Development Manager] 



Town of Addison, Texas 
October 11, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes       Page 5 of 7 
 

 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on September 20, 
2022, voted to recommend approval of an ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 
14380 Marsh Lane, Suite 100, which property is currently zoned Planned Development (PD), 
Ordinance No. 007-034, as amended by Ordinance Nos. 013-026, O16-017, O16-018, and O19-
06, by approving a Special Use Permit (SUP) to allow the building to be used as a restaurant with 
a drive-thru. 
 
MOTION:  Council Member Gardner moved to approve as presented.  Council Member Braun 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Ordinance No. O22-37:  Case 1855-SUP/14380 Marsh Lane, Suite 100 (Jeremiah’s Italian 
Ice). 
 

13. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance 
Approving a Special Use Permit (SUP) for Property Located at 14380 Marsh Lane, 
Suite 160 that is Currently Zoned Planned Development (PD), Ordinance No. 007-
034, to Allow a Restaurant with the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages for On-Premises 
Consumption. Case 1858-SUP/14380 Marsh Lane, Suite 160 (Buttermilk Biscuits 
Brunch House).  [Lesley Nyp, Planning & Development Manager] 
 

The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on September 20, 
2022, voted to recommend approval of an ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 
14380 Marsh Lane, Suite 160, which property is currently zoned Planned Development (PD), 
Ordinance No. 007-034, as amended by Ordinance Nos. 013-026, O16-017, O16-018, and O19-
06, by approving a Special Use Permit (SUP) to allow the building to be used as a restaurant with 
the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption, subject to the following condition: 
(1) The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to alcoholic beverages 
in any exterior signage. 
 
Public Hearing:  Jay Woo, Architect representing the property owner, was present to answer any 
questions.  No other citizens addressed the City Council. 
 
MOTION:  Council Member Resnik moved to approve as presented.  Mayor Pro-Tem Wheeler 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Ordinance No. O22-38:  Case 1858-SUP/14380 Marsh Lane, Suite 160 (Buttermilk Biscuits 
Brunch House).   
 
14. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance 

Adopting a Development Plan for the Addison Reserve Townhomes, including a Site 
Plan, Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan, Facade Plans and Floor Plans for 31 
Townhomes and Associated Public Open Space and Common Area Lots in an 
Existing Planned Development District (PD), Through Ordinance 022-08, Situated on 
Approximately 1.804 Acres located at 4150 Beltway Drive. Case 1856-Z/4150 Beltway 
Drive (Addison Reserve Townhomes).  [Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services] 



Town of Addison, Texas 
October 11, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes       Page 6 of 7 
 

 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on September 20, 
2022, voted to recommend approval of an Ordinance Adopting a Development Plan for Addison 
Reserve Townhomes, including a Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan, Façade, and Floor 
Plans for 31 townhomes, and associated public open space and common area lots in an existing 
Planned Development District (PD), through Ordinance O22-08, situated on approximately 1.804 
acres, located at 4150 Beltway Drive. 
 
Public Hearing:  Developer Josh Nichols was available to address the City Council and answer 
questions.   No other citizens addressed the City Council. 
 
MOTION:  Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem Ward moved to approve as presented.  Council Member 
Gardner seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Ordinance No. O22-39:  Case 1856-Z/4150 Beltway Drive (Addison Reserve Townhomes). 
 

15. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance Granting a Meritorious 
Exception to Chapter 62 of the Code of Ordinances for Cy-Fair Animal Hospital, a 
Veterinary Clinic Located at 15003 Inwood Road, Suite D, to Exceed the Maximum 
Permitted Letter Height and Effective Area for an Attached Sign. Case MR2022-
08/Cy-Fair Animal Hospital.  [Lesley Nyp, Planning & Development Manager] 
 

Cy-Fair Animal Hospital is a new veterinary clinic located within a multi-tenant building at 15003 
Inwood Road. The tenant completed an interior remodel of the suite and has been issued a 
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. During the sign permit review process, staff determined that 
the proposed attached sign did not comply with the Town’s sign code. 
 
The subject property has four suites within the existing structure, and this clinic is located within 
Suite D. Due to the placement of the structure and the orientation of the tenant spaces, Suite D 
does not have any direct frontage along Inwood Road. The primary customer entrance is oriented 
south towards the adjacent property, limiting visibility from the roadway. To allow for an attached 
sign to be visible from the roadway, a projecting wall was constructed adjacent to Suite D. The 
face of this wall is 227 feet from the property line, and it projects 20 feet from the south building 
facade. 
 
The proposed attached sign is 63 inches tall and 158.5 inches long, with an effective sign area of 
approximately 69 square feet. The top of the sign will be situated approximately 25 feet above 
grade. The sign letters are 30.5 and 11.1 inches tall, and the sign logo is 63 inches tall. The sign 
includes the business name and logo and will be internally illuminated with white LED lights. The 
applicant is seeking a meritorious exception to allow the proposed attached sign to exceed the 
maximum permitted letter/logo height and effective area. Per the Sign Code, the maximum 
permitted letter/logo height is 30 inches, with up to 50 percent of the sign letters permitted to be 
up to 25 percent taller, achieving a maximum height of 37.5 inches. The proposed 63-inch logo 
exceeds the maximum height requirement by 25.5 inches. Per the Sign Code, this tenant space is 
allocated one square foot of effective sign area for each linear foot of tenant space frontage. Suite 
D is 45 feet wide, which would allow for up to 45 square feet in effective sign area. The proposed 



Town of Addison, Texas 
October 11, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes       Page 7 of 7 
 

attached sign has an effective sign area of 69.3 feet, exceeding the maximum effective sign area 
by 24.3 feet. 
 
The applicant is pursuing a Meritorious Exception to the sign code in accordance with the code 
provisions stated below: 
 

Town of Addison Code of Ordinances, Chapter 62 (Signs) 
Section 62-33. – Meritorious exceptions. 
(d)(3) The council may consider appeals on the basis that such regulations and/or standards will, by 
reason of exceptional circumstances or surroundings, constitute a practical difficulty or unnecessary 
hardship or on the basis that the proposed improvement although falling under the definition of a "sign," 
constitutes art that makes a positive contribution to the visual environment. 

 
Staff believes that the criteria is met for a meritorious exception for this proposed attached sign. 
The term "Animal Hospital" is an essential component of the sign that significantly impacts the 
size and scale of the sign logo and lettering. Achieving full sign code compliance while 
maintaining the same wording for the sign would result in a poorly scaled sign that would be 
difficult for Inwood Road commuters to decipher. The sign is appropriately scaled for the building 
and is compatible with other signs in the Inwood corridor. 
 
MOTION:  Council Member Braun moved to approve as presented.  Council Member Resnik 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Ordinance No. O22-40:  Case MR2022-08/Cy-Fair Animal Hospital.   
 
 

Adjourn Meeting 
There being no further business coming before the City Council the meeting was adjourned at 9:31 
PM. 

      TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 
 
 
            
      Joe Chow, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Irma G. Parker, City Secretary 



   

Council Meeting 2023 4.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard in Financial Health

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding Agreement
Between the Town of Addison and Addison Arbor Foundation and
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Grant Funding Agreement in
an Amount Not to Exceed $65,000.   

BACKGROUND:
Town staff has developed a grant funding process that allows non-profit
organizations within the Town of Addison to submit a request of funds for their
organization that directly enhances the Town. Staff and appointed Council
member liaisons evaluate applications for their respective organizations
individually. Town staff reviews all applicable financials of the non-profit
organizations and verifies the organization is in good standing with both the IRS
and Texas Secretary of State. To clearly reflect the impact of the grant to
Addison and non-Addison residents, quarterly grant reports are required by all
non-profit organizations through the end of the Town's Fiscal Year. The quarterly
grant reports contain the non-profit organization’s goals, objectives and
performance measures as identified in the Grant Uses section of the agreement.
Financial statements may or may not be required, but Town staff can request
them at any time.

The Addison Arbor Foundation (AAF) submitted an application to the Town
requesting a $65,000 primary grant for Fiscal Year 2023. During the Council
Budget Work Session on August 3, 2022, Council discussed grant funding
allocations for multiple non-profits included in the Fiscal Year 2023 budget.
During the discussion about the AAF, Council directed staff to grant the AAF their
requested amount of $65,000, but as a $50,000 primary grant and $15,000 in
matching funds.

This grant funding agreement allocates $50,000 and an additional $15,000 in
matching funds at the sole discretion and determination of the Town, once the
Organization can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Town that it has
accumulated additional funding from sources outside of the Town for $15,000
within the Terms of the Agreement. The Town has reviewed and evaluated the
application determining that the non-profit organization’s request outlined in the
application is for a public purpose that directly enhances the Town of Addison.



The Addison Arbor Foundation grant funding agreement is included as an
attachment to this agenda item.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Addison Arbor Foundation 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 1 of 13 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR GRANT FUNDING BETWEEN THE TOWN 
OF ADDISON AND ADDISON ARBOR FOUNDATION, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $50,000.00; APPROVING ADDITIONAL MATCHING FUNDING NOT 
TO EXCEED $15,000.00; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City Council”) has 
investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the Town of Addison, Texas (“Town”) 
to provide a grant of public funds to various non-profit organizations that provide public programs 
directly benefiting the Town’s citizens as well as the general public; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted a non-profit organization donation grant 
program (“Program”) whereby these organizations may apply on an annual basis for public funds 
that will be used for public purposes within the Town, as determined by the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized funding for the Program in the Town’s 
current fiscal year budget; and 

WHEREAS, Addison Arbor Foundation submitted a Program application to the Town for 
consideration; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has reviewed the Program application and investigated and 
determined that the requests set forth in therein are for a public purpose and will benefit its citizens; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Town and Addison Arbor Foundation desire to enter into the attached 
agreement to set forth the terms and conditions regarding Addison Arbor Foundation’s use of the 
allocated Program funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if 
fully set forth herein. 

SECTION 2. The Agreement for Grant Funding between the Town and Addison Arbor 
Foundation in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00 and providing for a dollar-for-dollar match of 
additional funding not to exceed $15,000.00, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said agreement. 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 2 of 13 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Irma Parker, City Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 3 of 13 

 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 4 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 5 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 6 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 7 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 8 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 9 of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 10 of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 11 of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 12 of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 13 of 13 

 

 
 
 



   

Council Meeting 2023 5.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard in Financial Health

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding Agreement
Between the Town of Addison and Metrocrest Services and Authorizing the
City Manager to Execute the Grant Funding Agreement  in an Amount Not to
Exceed $82,650.   

BACKGROUND:
Town Staff has developed a grant funding process that allows non-profit
organizations within the Town of Addison to submit a request of funds for their
organization that directly enhances the Town. The Town Staff and appointed
Council Member Liaisons evaluate applications for their respective organizations
individually. Town Staff reviews all applicable financials of the non-profit
organizations and verifies the organization is in good standing with both the IRS
and Texas Secretary of State. To clearly reflect the impact of the grant to
Addison and non-Addison residents, Quarterly Grant Reports are required by all
non-profit organizations through the end of the Town's Fiscal Year. The Quarterly
Grant Reports contain the non-profit organization’s goals, objectives and
performance measures as identified in the Grant Uses section of the agreement.
Financial statements mayor may not be required, but Town Staff can request
them at any time.

Metrocrest Services submitted an application to the Town requesting $82,650 for
Fiscal Year 2023. During the Council Budget Work Session on August 3, 2022,
Council discussed grant funding allocations for multiple non-profits included in
the Fiscal Year 2023 budget. During the discussion about Metrocrest Services,
Council directed staff to grant Metrocrest Services their requested amount of
$82,650. The Town has reviewed and evaluated the application and determined
that the non-profit organization’s request outlined in the application is for a public
purpose that directly enhances the Town of Addison.

The Metrocrest Services grant funding agreement is included as an attachment
to this agenda item.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.



Attachments
Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Metrocrest Services 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 1 of 11 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR GRANT FUNDING BETWEEN THE TOWN 
OF ADDISON AND METROCREST SERVICES, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $82,650.00; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City Council”) has 
investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the Town of Addison, Texas (“Town”) 
to provide a grant of public funds to various non-profit organizations that provide public programs 
directly benefiting the Town’s citizens as well as the general public; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted a non-profit organization donation grant 
program (“Program”) whereby these organizations may apply on an annual basis for public funds 
that will be used for public purposes within the Town, as determined by the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized funding for the Program in the Town’s 
current fiscal year budget; and 

WHEREAS, Metrocrest Services submitted a Program application to the Town for 
consideration; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has reviewed the Program application and investigated and 
determined that the requests set forth in therein are for a public purpose and will benefit its citizens; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Town and Metrocrest Services desire to enter into the attached agreement 
to set forth the terms and conditions regarding Metrocrest Services’ use of the allocated Program 
funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if 
fully set forth herein. 

SECTION 2. The Agreement for Grant Funding between the Town and the Metrocrest 
Services in an amount not to exceed $82,650.00, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said agreement. 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 2 of 11 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Irma Parker, City Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 3 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 4 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 5 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 6 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 7 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 8 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 9 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 10 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 11 of 11 

 



   

Council Meeting 2023 6.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard in Financial Health

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding Agreement
Between the Town of Addison and Outcry Theatre and Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute the Grant Funding Agreement in an Amount Not to
Exceed $2,500. 

BACKGROUND:
Town Staff has developed a grant funding process that allows non-profit
organizations within the Town of Addison to submit a request of funds for their
organization that directly enhances the Town. The Town Staff and appointed
Council Member Liaisons evaluate applications for their respective organizations
individually. Town Staff reviews all applicable financials of the non-profit
organizations and verifies the organization is in good standing with both the IRS
and Texas Secretary of State. To clearly reflect the impact of the grant to
Addison and non-Addison residents, Quarterly Grant Reports are required by all
non-profit organizations through the end of the Town's Fiscal Year. The Quarterly
Grant Reports contain the non-profit organization’s goals, objectives and
performance measures as identified in the Grant Uses section of the agreement.
Financial statements may or may not be required, but Town Staff can request
them at any time.

Outcry Theatre submitted an application to the Town requesting $10,000 for
Fiscal Year 2023. During the Council Budget Work Session on August 3, 2022,
Council discussed grant funding allocations for multiple non-profits included in
the Fiscal Year 2023 budget. During the discussion about Outcry Theatre,
Council directed Staff to grant Outcry Theatre $2,500. The Town has reviewed
and evaluated the application and determined that the non-profit organization’s
request outlined in the application is for a public purpose that directly enhances
the Town of Addison.

The Outcry Theatre grant funding agreement is included as an attachment to this
agenda item.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.



Attachments
Resolution - Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Outcry Theatre 



 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 1 of 11 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR GRANT FUNDING BETWEEN THE TOWN 
OF ADDISON AND OUTCRY THEATRE, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$2,500.00; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City Council”) has 
investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the Town of Addison, Texas (“Town”) 
to provide a grant of public funds to various non-profit organizations that provide public programs 
directly benefiting the Town’s citizens as well as the general public; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted a non-profit organization donation grant 

program (“Program”) whereby these organizations may apply on an annual basis for public funds 
that will be used for public purposes within the Town, as determined by the Town; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized funding for the Program in the Town’s 

current fiscal year budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, Outcry Theatre submitted a Program application to the Town for 

consideration; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town has reviewed the Program application and investigated and 

determined that the requests set forth in therein are for a public purpose and will benefit its citizens; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town and Outcry Theatre desire to enter into the attached agreement to 

set forth the terms and conditions regarding Outcry Theatre’s use of the allocated Program funding. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if 
fully set forth herein. 

 
SECTION 2. The Agreement for Grant Funding between the Town and the Outcry 

Theatre in an amount not to exceed $2,500.00, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said agreement. 
 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 
 
  
 
 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 2 of 11 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Irma Parker, City Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 3 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 4 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 5 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 6 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 7 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 8 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 9 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 10 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 11 of 11 

 



   

Council Meeting 2023 7.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard in Financial Health

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding Agreement with
WaterTower Theatre and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the
Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $425,000 in Cash and In-Kind
Contributions.   

BACKGROUND:
Town Staff has developed a grant funding process that allows non-profit
organizations within the Town of Addison to submit a request of funds for their
organization that directly enhances the Town. The Town Staff and appointed
Council Member Liaisons evaluate applications for their respective organizations
individually. Town Staff reviews all applicable financials of the non-profit
organizations and verifies the organization is in good standing with both the IRS
and Texas Secretary of State. To clearly reflect the impact of the grant to
Addison and non-Addison residents, Quarterly Grant Reports are required by all
non-profit organizations through the end of the Town's Fiscal Year. The Quarterly
Grant Reports contain the non-profit organization’s goals, objectives and
performance measures as identified in the Grant Uses section of the agreement.
Financial statements may or may not be required, but Town Staff can request
them at any time.

The WaterTower Theatre (WTT) submitted an application to the Town requesting
a $425,000 primary grant for Fiscal Year 2023. During the Council Budget Work
Session on August 3, 2022, Council discussed grant funding allocations for
multiple non-profits included in the Fiscal Year 2023 budget. During the
discussion about the WTT, Council directed staff to grant the WTT $376,589
($226,589 and $150,000 in matching funds). This grant funding agreement
allocates $226,589 and an additional $150,000 in matching funds at the sole
discretion and determination of the Town if the Organization can demonstrate to
the satisfaction of the Town that it has accumulated additional funding from
sources outside of the Town for $150,000 within the Terms of the Agreement.
Additionally, the Town agrees to the following in-kind amounts: $16,400 in office
rent and $32,011 in production rent. Creating a net value of a $425,000 grant.
The Town has reviewed and evaluated the application and determined that the
non-profit organization’s request outlined in the application is for a public purpose
that directly enhances the Town of Addison.



The WaterTower Theatre grant funding agreement is included as an attachment
to this agenda item.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY22-WaterTower Theatre 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 1 of 13 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 
TEXAS APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR GRANT FUNDING BETWEEN THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON AND WATERTOWER THEATRE TO PROVIDE $226,589.00 IN 
GRANT FUNDING WITH PERFORMANCE MEASURES, $48,411.00 AS AN IN-KIND 
DONATION FROM THE TOWN AND ADDITIONAL FUNDING NOT TO EXCEED 
$150,000.00 IN MATCHING FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City Council”) has 
investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the Town of Addison, Texas (“Town”) 
to provide a grant of public funds to various non-profit organizations that provide public programs 
directly benefiting the Town’s citizens as well as the general public; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted a non-profit organization donation grant 
program (“Program”) whereby these organizations may apply on an annual basis for public funds 
that will be used for public purposes within the Town, as determined by the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized funding for the Program in the Town’s 
current fiscal year budget; and 

WHEREAS, WaterTower Theatre submitted a Program application to the Town for 
consideration; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has reviewed the Program application and investigated and 
determined that the requests set forth in therein are for a public purpose and will benefit its citizens; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Town and WaterTower Theatre desire to enter into the attached 
agreement to set forth the terms and conditions regarding WaterTower Theatre’s use of the 
allocated Program funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if 
fully set forth herein. 

SECTION 2. The Agreement for Grant Funding between the Town and WaterTower 
Theatre to provide $226,589.00 in grant funding with performance measures, $48,411.00 as an in-
kind donation from the Town and additional funding not to exceed $150,000.00 in matching funds, 
a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager 
is hereby authorized to execute said agreement. 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 2 of 13 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Irma Parker, City Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 3 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 4 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 5 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 6 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 7 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 8 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 9 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 10 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 11 of 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 12 of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 13 of 13 

 
 

 



   

Council Meeting 2023 8.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard in Financial Health

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding Agreement
Between the Town of Addison and Dallas Cat Lady and Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute the Grant Funding Agreement in an Amount Not to
Exceed $5,000.   

BACKGROUND:
Town Staff has developed a grant funding process that allows non-profit
organizations within the Town of Addison to submit a request of funds for their
organization that directly enhances the Town. The Town Staff and appointed
Council Member Liaisons evaluate applications for their respective organizations
individually. Town Staff reviews all applicable financials of the non-profit
organizations and verifies the organization is in good standing with both the IRS
and Texas Secretary of State. To clearly reflect the impact of the grant to
Addison and non-Addison residents, Quarterly Grant Reports are required by all
non-profit organizations through the end of the Town's Fiscal Year. The Quarterly
Grant Reports contain the non-profit organization’s goals, objectives and
performance measures as identified in the Grant Uses section of the agreement.
Financial statements may or may not be required, but Town Staff can request
them at any time.

The Dallas Cat Lady submitted an application to the Town requesting $7,500 for
Fiscal Year 2023. During the Council Budget Work Session on August 3, 2022,
Council discussed grant funding allocations for multiple non-profits included in
the Fiscal Year 2023 budget. During the discussion about the Dallas Cat Lady,
Council directed staff to grant the Dallas Cat Lady $5,000. The Town has
reviewed and evaluated the application and determined that the non-profit
organization’s request outlined in the application is for a public purpose that
directly enhances the Town of Addison.

The Dallas Cat Lady grant funding agreement is included as an attachment to
this agenda item.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.



Attachments
Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Dallas Cat Lady 



 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 1 of 11 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR GRANT FUNDING BETWEEN THE TOWN 
OF ADDISON AND DALLAS CAT LADY, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$5,000.00; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City Council”) has 
investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the Town of Addison, Texas (“Town”) 
to provide a grant of public funds to various non-profit organizations that provide public programs 
directly benefiting the Town’s citizens as well as the general public; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted a non-profit organization donation grant 

program (“Program”) whereby these organizations may apply on an annual basis for public funds 
that will be used for public purposes within the Town, as determined by the Town; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized funding for the Program in the Town’s 

current fiscal year budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dallas Cat Lady submitted a Program application to the Town for 

consideration; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town has reviewed the Program application and investigated and 

determined that the requests set forth in therein are for a public purpose and will benefit its citizens; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town and Dallas Cat Lady desire to enter into the attached agreement to 

set forth the terms and conditions regarding Dallas Cat Lady’s use of the allocated Program 
funding. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if 
fully set forth herein. 

 
SECTION 2. The Agreement for Grant Funding between the Town and the Dallas Cat 

Lady in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said agreement. 
 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 
 
  
 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 2 of 11 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Irma Parker, City Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 3 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 4 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 5 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 6 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 7 of 11 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 8 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 9 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 10 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 11 of 11 

 
 
 
 



   

Council Meeting 2023 9.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard in Financial Health

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding Agreement
Between the Town of Addison and Dallas County Mental Health &
Retardation d/b/a Metrocare Services and Authorizing the City Manager to
Execute the Grant Funding Agreement in an Amount Not to Exceed $2,500. 

BACKGROUND:
Town Staff has developed a grant funding process that allows non-profit
organizations within the Town of Addison to submit a request of funds for their
organization that directly enhances the Town. The Town Staff and appointed
Council Member Liaisons evaluate applications for their respective organizations
individually. Town Staff reviews all applicable financials of the non-profit
organizations and verifies the organization is in good standing with both the IRS
and Texas Secretary of State. To clearly reflect the impact of the grant to
Addison and non-Addison residents, Quarterly Grant Reports are required by all
non-profit organizations through the end of the Town's Fiscal Year. The Quarterly
Grant Reports contain the non-profit organization’s goals, objectives and
performance measures as identified in the Grant Uses section of the agreement.
Financial statements may or may not be required, but Town Staff can request
them at any time.

The Dallas County Mental Health & Retardation d/b/a Metrocare Services
submitted an application to the Town requesting $5,000 for Fiscal Year 2023.
During the Council Budget Work Session on August 3, 2022, Council discussed
grant funding allocations for multiple non-profits included in the Fiscal Year 2023
budget. During the discussion about Metrocare Services, Council directed staff to
grant Metrocare Services $2,500. The Town has reviewed and evaluated the
application and determined that the non-profit organization’s request outlined in
the application is for a public purpose that directly enhances the Town of
Addison.

The Dallas County Mental Health & Retardation d/b/a Metrocare Services grant
funding agreement is included as Exhibit A within the attached resolution. Due to
the difference of the requested funding amount and approved funding amount,
Metrocare Services adjusted their original program stated in their application,
"Train a minimum of 40 individuals, with the capacity to train and certify up to 80



individuals in Mental Health First Aid (MHFA)" to "Train a minimum of 20
individuals, with the capacity to train and certify up to 40 individuals in Mental
Health First Aid (MHFA)". This is reflected in Section II. Grant Uses (b) of
Metrocare Services' grant funding agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Metrocare Services 



 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 1 of 11 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR GRANT FUNDING BETWEEN THE TOWN 
OF ADDISON AND DALLAS COUNTY MHMR D/B/A METROCARE SERVICES, 
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,500.00; AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City Council”) has 
investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the Town of Addison, Texas (“Town”) 
to provide a grant of public funds to various non-profit organizations that provide public programs 
directly benefiting the Town’s citizens as well as the general public; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted a non-profit organization donation grant 

program (“Program”) whereby these organizations may apply on an annual basis for public funds 
that will be used for public purposes within the Town, as determined by the Town; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized funding for the Program in the Town’s 

current fiscal year budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dallas County MHMR d/b/a Metrocare Services submitted a Program 

application to the Town for consideration; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town has reviewed the Program application and investigated and 

determined that the requests set forth in therein are for a public purpose and will benefit its citizens; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town and Dallas County MHMR d/b/a Metrocare Services desire to enter 

into the attached agreement to set forth the terms and conditions regarding Dallas County MHMR 
d/b/a Metrocare Services’ use of the allocated Program funding. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if 
fully set forth herein. 

 
SECTION 2. The Agreement for Grant Funding between the Town and the Dallas County 

MHMR d/b/a Metrocare Services in an amount not to exceed $2,500.00, a copy of which is 
attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby 
authorized to execute said agreement. 
 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 
 
  



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 2 of 11 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Irma Parker, City Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 3 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 4 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 5 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 6 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 7 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 8 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 9 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 10 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 11 of 11 

 



   

Council Meeting 2023 10.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard in Financial Health

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Grant Funding Agreement with
On Eagles Wings, Inc. d/b/a Woven Health Clinic and Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute the Grant Funding Agreement in an Amount Not to
Exceed $5,000. 

BACKGROUND:
Town Staff has developed a grant funding process that allows non-profit
organizations within the Town of Addison to submit a request of funds for their
organization that directly enhances the Town. The Town Staff and appointed
Council Member Liaisons evaluate applications for their respective organizations
individually. Town Staff reviews all applicable financials of the non-profit
organizations and verifies the organization is in good standing with both the IRS
and Texas Secretary of State. To clearly reflect the impact of the grant to
Addison and non-Addison residents, Quarterly Grant Reports are required by all
non-profit organizations through the end of the Town's Fiscal Year. The Quarterly
Grant Reports contain the non-profit organization’s goals, objectives and
performance measures as identified in the Grant Uses section of the agreement.
Financial statements may or may not be required, but Town Staff can request
them at any time.

On Eagles Wings, Inc. d/b/a Woven Health Clinic submitted an application to the
Town requesting $8,000 for Fiscal Year 2023. During the Council Budget Work
Session on August 3, 2022, Council discussed grant funding allocations for
multiple non-profits included in the Fiscal Year 2023 budget. During the
discussion about the Woven Health Clinic, Council directed staff to grant the
Woven Health Clinic $5,000. The Town has reviewed and evaluated the
application and determined that the non-profit organization’s request outlined in
the application is for a public purpose that directly enhances the Town of
Addison.

The On Eagles Wings, Inc. d/b/a Woven Health Clinic grant funding agreement is
included as an attachment to this agenda item.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.



Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Woven Health Clinic 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 1 of 11 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR GRANT FUNDING BETWEEN THE TOWN 
OF ADDISON AND EAGLES WINGS, INC. D/B/A WOVEN HEALTH CLINIC, IN 
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $5,000.00; AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City Council”) has 
investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the Town of Addison, Texas (“Town”) 
to provide a grant of public funds to various non-profit organizations that provide public programs 
directly benefiting the Town’s citizens as well as the general public; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted a non-profit organization donation grant 
program (“Program”) whereby these organizations may apply on an annual basis for public funds 
that will be used for public purposes within the Town, as determined by the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized funding for the Program in the Town’s 
current fiscal year budget; and 

WHEREAS, Eagles Wings, Inc. d/b/a Woven Health Clinic submitted a Program 
application to the Town for consideration; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has reviewed the Program application and investigated and 
determined that the requests set forth in therein are for a public purpose and will benefit its citizens; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Town and Eagles Wings, Inc. d/b/a Woven Health Clinic desire to enter 
into the attached agreement to set forth the terms and conditions regarding Eagles Wings, Inc. 
d/b/a Woven Health Clinic’s use of the allocated Program funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if 
fully set forth herein. 

SECTION 2. The Agreement for Grant Funding between the Town and the Eagles Wings, 
Inc. d/b/a Woven Health Clinic in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, a copy of which is attached 
to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to 
execute said agreement. 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________ Page 2 of 11 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Irma Parker, City Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 3 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 4 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 5 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 6 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 7 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 8 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 9 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 10 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. ________         Page 11 of 11 

 



   

Council Meeting 2023 11.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Economic Development
Pillars: Innovative in Entrepreneurship & Business

Optimize the Addison Brand
Milestones: Economic development focus on attracting and retaining

entrepreneurship, high-tech conferences, and Transit Oriented
Development

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Funding
Between the Town of Addison and the World Affairs Council of Dallas/Fort
Worth and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an
Amount Not to Exceed $60,000.   

BACKGROUND:
Over the last few years, the Town of Addison has maintained a formal agreement
with the World Affairs Council (WAC) of Dallas/Fort Worth. In the initial years,
WAC provided support to the Town to enhance its efforts with World Fest. In
Fiscal Year (FY) 2015, the focus of WAC's efforts evolved to provide support in
enhancing the Town's international business development efforts and
international protocol consulting services.
 
The management of the agreement falls under the purview of the Economic
Development and Tourism Department. A request is being made for approval
of the FY 2023 agreement with WAC for an amount not to exceed $60,000. The
agreement includes an amount of $50,000 to cover deliverables highlighted in
the agreement, plus an annual amount of $10,000 to be utilized for marketing
and venue costs for events hosted in Addison.

The World Affairs Council completed the deliverables in the FY 2022 agreement
and provided quarterly reports to staff.  This was the first full year of Liz
Brailsford’s tenure as the new president of the World Affairs Council, and she
values the relationship the Council has with the Town of Addison. 
 
The scope of the services in the FY 2023 Agreement are similar to the FY 2022
Agreement.  The proposed scope of services highlighted in the FY 2023
Agreement include the following: 

International Promotion and Business Development: 
Assist Addison in strengthening its International Business Focus.i.

A.



Work with Addison to maintain and strengthen existing relationships and
forge new relationships with targeted countries.

ii.

Assist Addison to develop strategy on marketing its airport to
international businesses.

iii.

Plan, organize, execute and co-host at least two (2) forums/luncheons
in Addison unless current COVID-19 conditions or group gathering
restrictions prevent such events from being held.  In lieu of such events,
significant virtual events with Addison as a high-profile participant,
through actual participation or major sponsorship, focused on a relevant
international business topic will be held. 

iv.

Entrepreneur Development: 
Recommend Addison as a prime location for international
entrepreneurs/groups to launch a start-up.

i.

Work with Town staff to include their business resources and city
council members in “virtual” visits of delegates from the International
Visitor Leadership Program sponsored by the State Department.  The
goal is to showcase Addison’s international image and outreach.

ii.

B.

Provide Town of Addison with opportunities to participate in international
events: 

Make recommendations on events that would be appropriate for
Addison City Council to attend including virtual events.

i.

Provide passes to Town of Addison to such events. ii.
Recognize City Council present at events from podium where
appropriate.

iii.

C.

Feature the Town of Addison as a Strategic Partner: 
Recognize Addison as a partner on World Affairs Council website.i.
Recognize Addison as a partner in designated events hosted by World
Affairs Council.

ii.

D.

Consulting Services: 
Provide consulting services on how to respond to issues having an
international focus.

i.

Provide cultural consulting awareness services on how to appropriately
address dignitaries from particular countries. 

ii.

Explore the opportunity to plan a new authentic German program
element for the Town’s annual Oktoberfest event in collaboration with
the German Consulate in Texas or the German American Chamber of
Commerce.

iii.

E.

The proposed scope of services was shared with Council Member Lori Ward,



who serves as the liaison to the group, for her review prior to the development of
the agreement. The total annual funding amount was approved in the FY 2023
Budget as part of the Economic Development & Tourism Department annual
budget paid out of the Hotel Fund.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - World Affairs Council Agreement 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 1 of 13 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

  

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 

ADDISON AND WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF DALLAS/FORT WORTH IN AN 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $60,000.00; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 

TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City Council”) has 

investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the Town of Addison, Texas (“Town”) 

to provide a grant of public funds to various organizations that promote public purposes and benefit 

the public within the Town; and  

  

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted an application process (“Application”) whereby 

these organizations may apply for public funds that will be used for public purposes within the 

Town, as determined by the Town; and  

  

WHEREAS, the World Affairs Council of Dallas/Fort Worth submitted an Application to 

the Town for consideration; and  

  

WHEREAS, the Town and the World Affairs Council desire to enter into the Agreement 

for Funding to set forth the terms and conditions of the public funding.  

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:  

  

 SECTION 1.  The Agreement for Funding between the Town of Addison and World 

Affairs Council of Dallas/Fort Worth in an amount not to exceed $60,000.00, a copy of which is 

attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby 

authorized to execute said agreement.  

  

  SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.  

  

  DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 

Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022.  

  

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS  

  

  

              

                  Joe Chow, Mayor  

ATTEST:     

 

  

        

Irma Parker, City Secretary



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 2 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 3 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 4 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 5 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 6 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 7 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 8 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 9 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 10 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 11 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 12 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 13 of 13 

 
 

 



   

Council Meeting 2023 12.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Economic Development
Pillars: Innovative in Entrepreneurship & Business

Optimize the Addison Brand
Milestones: Economic development focus on attracting and retaining

entrepreneurship, high-tech conferences, and Transit Oriented
Development

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Funding
Between the Town of Addison and the Metrocrest Chamber of Commerce
and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Agreement  in an Amount
Not to Exceed $38,500.   

BACKGROUND:
For the last few years, the Town of Addison has provided grant funding to the
Metrocrest Chamber of Commerce.  Two years ago, the agreement transitioned
from a grant funding agreement to a service agreement managed by the
Economic Development & Tourism Department.  The attached resolution
includes the proposed service agreement is for Fiscal Year 2023.  The service
agreement defines a work plan and quarterly reports that must be provided to the
Town in order to qualify for payments.  The following is what they have proposed
to achieve for the Town: 

Economic Development Marketing:A.

Provide marketing support to Addison Economic Development department,
including support and participation in the Annual Economic Development
Luncheon.

1.

Conduct Business Expo with marketing targeted at Addison Businesses and
provide educational sessions.

2.

Target Addison-based Chamber members to renew Business Registration.3.
Conduct Economic Development Committee meetings with members,
investors, local elected officials, and tri-city departments to advance the
goals and mission of Addison Economic Development Department. 

4.

Collaborate on BREP (business retention and expansion program) targeted
at Addison-based businesses and headquarters.

5.

 Entrepreneur Development/Small Business Support:B.



Highlight local resources available to entrepreneurs (i.e. SBDCs, SCORE,
etc.).

1.

Host at least one education event geared towards small business.2.
Reach out to Addison Coworking spaces to provide resources to their
members.

3.

Provide support to Addison ED and Tourism Department on new
entrepreneurial initiatives

4.

Addison Business Profile Support:C.

Organize and conduct annual Mayors’ Forum.1.
Provide local leadership development opportunity via Leadership Metrocrest.2.
Provide ribbon-cutting support for new Chamber members in the Addison
area.

3.

Provide support to Bush elementary to connect them with the business
community. 

4.

Develop Strategies to Connect the Addison Airport Community and the
Addison Business Community 

D.

Provide airport management, tenants, and users opportunities to attend and
benefit from chamber events such as the Business Expo, Chairman’s Circle,
etc.

1.

Increase awareness of airport, new customs facility, and third FBO to
chamber members, work with key airport staff to development strategic
community engagement.

2.

Work with airport staff to host at least one event at airport (virtual/in-person
State of the Airport, Airport Appreciation program, etc.)

3.

Tourism Support:E.

Consistent brand awareness for Addison, special events, and business
amenities.

1.

Work with Tourism Manager and Special Events Department to promote
hotel packages for Addison’s special events amongst chamber members
and business community.

2.

This year, the Metrocrest Chamber has requested a 10% or $3,500 increase in
funding.  This will help cover inflationary cost increases experienced by the
Chamber.  This brings the total value of the agreement to $38,500 which is paid
in quarterly installments by the Town.  The FY 2023 work plan is very similar to
FY 2022.  The Metrocrest Chamber of Commerce has worked closely with the
Town to achieve their requirements as highlighted in their FY 2022 Work Plan,



and Chamber staff has worked hard to bring value to the Town. 

The proposed scope of services was shared with Council Member Kathryn
Wheeler, who serves as the liaison to the group, for her review prior to the
development of the agreement. $35,000 in annual funding for the Chamber was
approved in the FY 2023 Budget.  The additional $3,500 increase will be covered
by the Economic Development Fund, and the Economic Development & Tourism
Department will continue to manage the agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Metrocrest Chamber Service Agreement 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 1 of 13 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

  

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 

ADDISON AND METROCREST CHAMBER OF COMMERCE IN AN AMOUNT 

NOT TO EXCEED $38,500.00; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City Council”) has 

investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the Town of Addison, Texas (“Town”) 

to provide a grant of public funds to various organizations that promote public purposes and benefit 

the public within the Town; and  

  

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted an application process (“Application”) whereby 

these organizations may apply for public funds that will be used for public purposes within the 

Town, as determined by the Town; and  

  

WHEREAS, the Metrocrest Chamber of Commerce (“Metrocrest”) submitted an 

Application to the Town for consideration; and  

  

WHEREAS, the Town and Metrocrest desire to enter into the Agreement for Funding to 

set forth the terms and conditions regarding use of the public funding. 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:  

  

 SECTION 1.  The Agreement for Funding between the Town of Addison and Metrocrest 

Chamber of Commerce in an amount not to exceed $38,500.00, a copy of which is attached to this 

Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute 

said agreement.  

  

  SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.  

  

  DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 

Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022.  

  

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS  

  

  

              

                  Joe Chow, Mayor  

ATTEST:     

 

  

        

Irma Parker, City Secretary



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 2 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 3 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 4 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 5 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 6 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 7 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 8 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 9 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 10 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 11 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 12 of 13 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 13 of 13 

 



   

Council Meeting 2023 13.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: General Services
Pillars: Optimize the Addison Brand
Milestones: Define and promote Addison Identity

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Agreement Between the
Town of Addison and WaterTower Theatre, Inc. for the Use of the Addison
Theatre Centre and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the
Agreement.   

BACKGROUND:
WaterTower Theatre, Inc. has been the resident theatre company and the
primary lessee of the space in the Addison Theatre Centre since 1996. The
performing arts organization rents the administrative office and storage space
from the Town and produces several shows within the performance spaces in the
Addison Theatre Centre each year. 

The Addison Theatre Centre License Agreement is the use agreement between
WaterTower Theatre, Inc. and the Town of Addison. The Agreement includes the
dates WaterTower Theatre has performance spaces reserved for their
productions, the rental costs for each space and details on the use of the facility
such as the maintenance of the facility, janitorial services, the spaces that are
exclusively used by WaterTower Theatre and those spaces that are considered
shared spaces.  

This is a one-year Agreement with WaterTower Theatre, Inc. ending September
30, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recomends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - WaterTower Theatre Use Agreement 



 
Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 1 of 21 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

APPROVING A NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON AND WATER TOWER THEATRE FOR USE OF THE 

ADDISON THEATRE CENTER TO PROVIDE VARIOUS PERFORMANCES AND 

WORKSHOPS EACH SEASON; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Addison (“Town”) owns and operates the Addison Theatre 

Centre (“ATC”) for the purpose of providing and maintaining first class performance arts facilities 

within the Town of Addison for the benefit of its residents and the general public; and  

 

WHEREAS, Town desires to grant a non-exclusive license to Water Tower Theatre, Inc. 

to use the ATC to conduct its administrative operations and various performances within the ATC 

that will serve to promote the ATC and attract other prominent performances to the Town. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1.  The City Council hereby approves the non-exclusive license agreement 

between the Town and the Water Tower Theatre, Inc. for use of the ATC, a copy of which is 

attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said 

agreement. 

 

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 

 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 

Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

 

             
Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  
 

 

       
Irma Parker, City Secretary  

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 2 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 3 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 4 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 5 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 6 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 7 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 8 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 9 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 10 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 11 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 12 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 13 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 14 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 15 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 16 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 17 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 18 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 19 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 20 of 21 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. ________         Page 21 of 21 

 



   

Council Meeting 2023 14.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: General Services
Pillars: Excellence in Asset Management
Milestones: Implement the Asset Management Plan in accordance with the Asset

Management Policy, utilizing information systems

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving the Purchase of Nine Vehicles, a
Vermeer Chipper and Two Thermal Cameras for the Fire, Police, Parks,
Utilities and General Services Departments and Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute the Purchase Agreements in an Amount Not to Exceed
$635,240.43.

BACKGROUND:
An Asset Management System (AMS) is utilized to track the Town's vehicles. 
Staff reviews and evaluates the condition of the vehicles and equipment on an
annual basis to determine which assets warrant replacement.

Purchasing cooperatives solicit competitive bids from many vendors for products
and services for their members.  Purchasing through a cooperative streamlines
the procurement process for public entities resulting in a savings of both
administrative time and money.  Staff identified the vendors and purchasing
cooperatives in the tables below as being able to provide the replacement
vehicles needed.  BuyBoard, The Interlocal Purchasing Cooperative (TIPS), and
the Tarrant County Cooperative are purchasing cooperatives. The Fort Worth
Interlocal Agreement (Fort Worth ILA) is an arrangement whereby the Town may
make purchases previously bid by that entity.  

The Capital Equipment Replacement Fund (CERF) was established to
accumulate sufficient resources to replace existing capital rolling stock and
equipment that has reached the end of its useful life.  Capital Equipment
Replacement Fund resources are acquired through charges to operating
departments.  The charges are calculated using a straight-line depreciation
method based on an item's expected life.

Using funds budgeted in the Fiscal Year 20232 CERF, the following vehicles are
recommended for replacement based on the AMS and staff condition
assessment.

Capital Equipment Replacement Funded Purchase 



Item Department Estimated
Cost

Quoted
Cost

Cooperative Vendor

Thermal
Cameras

Fire $23,000.00 $14,601.70 BuyBoard NAFECO

Ford
Interceptor

Fire $50,000.00 $55,932.00 Tarrant
County
Cooperative

Holiday

Ford
Explorer

Police $38,000.00 $38,629.25 TIPS Silsbee

BMW
Motorcycle

Police $35,000.00 $29,130.87 City of Fort
Worth ILA

BMW of
Dallas

BMW
Motorcycle

Police $35,000.00 $29,130.87 City of Fort
Worth ILA

BMW of
Dallas

Ford
F-250
Super Cab

Police *Insurance
Replacement

$95,366.00 TIPS Silsbee

Ford
F-350

Utilities $58,000.00 $66,441.50 TIPS Silsbee

Ford
Lightning

Utilities $50,000.00 $59,046.25 TIPS Silsbee

Chevy
Bolt EUV

General
Services

$40,000.00 $33,596.75 TIPS Silsbee

Department Funded as an Approved Decision Package 
Item Department Estimated

Cost
Quoted
Cost

Cooperative Vendor

Ford
F-550
Crew
Cab

Parks $130,000.00 $106,814.00 TIPS Silsbee

Vermeer
Brush
Chipper

Parks $130,000.00 $106,551.24 TIPS Vermeer 

*This is to replace a vehicle that was considered at total loss in an accident. 
** Estimated and quoted price differences are due to changing market
conditions. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.



Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Vehicle and Equipment Purchases Fiscal Year 2023 
Quote - Fire Department Thermal Camera 
Quote - Fire Department Interceptor 
Quote - Police Department Explorer 
Quote - Police Department Motorcycles 
Quote - Police Department F-250 
Quote - Utilities Department F-350 
Quote - Utilities Department Lightning 
Quote - General Services Department Bolt 
Quote - Parks Department F-550 
Quote - Parks Department Brush Chipper 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _____         Page 1 of 2 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF NINE VEHICLES, A VERMEER CHIPPER 
AND TWO THERMAL CAMERAS FOR THE FIRE, POLICE, PARKS, UTILITIES 
AND GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENTS; AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE PURCHASE AGREEMENTS; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to authorize the purchase of nine (9) vehicles, a 
Vermeer Chipper, and two thermal Cameras for the Fire, Police, Parks, Utilities and General 
Services Departments; and 

 
WHEREAS, City staff utilized several different companies, all approved cooperative 

purchasing providers, to identify preferred vendors and obtain purchase orders for the purchase of 
the above-referenced vehicle(s) and equipment. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1.  The City Council hereby approves the purchase of the following vehicles 
and equipment: 

 
Item Description Vendor Department Unit Price Quantity Total 
Thermal Camera Kit Nafeco, 

Inc. 
Fire $7,300.85 2 $14,601.70 

      
2023 Ford Interceptor Holiday 

Auto 
Group 

Fire $55,932.00 1 $55,932.00 

      
2023 Ford Explorer Silsbee 

Ford 
Police $38,629.25 1 $38,629.25 

      
BMW Motorcycle BMW of 

Dallas 
Police $29,130.87 2 $58,261.74 

      
F-250 Super Cab Silsbee 

Ford 
Police $95,366.00 1 $95,366.00 

      
F-550 Crew Cab Silsbee 

Ford 
Parks $106,814.00 1 $106,814.00 

      
Vermeer Chipper Vermeer 

Texas-
Louisiana 

Parks $106,551.24 1 $106,551.24 

      
F-350 Silsbee 

Forf 
Utilities $66,441.50 1 $66,441.50 

      
F-150 Silsbee 

Ford 
Utilities $59,046.25 1 $59,046.25 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. _____         Page 2 of 2 
 

      
Chevrolet Bolt Lake 

Country 
Chevrolet 

General 
Services 

$33,596.75 1 $33,596.75 

  
 

   
TOTAL 

  
$635,240.43 

 
SECTION 2. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute the 

purchase orders and other documents necessary for the foregoing purchases.  
 
SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 
 
 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER, 2022. 
 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

[sig|req|signer3|Signature] 
             

Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  
 
[sig|req|signer4|Signature] 
       
Irma Parker, City Secretary  
 
 
 
 



Contact Sales Rep # Sales Rep. Ordered By Sales Quote 

Alexander 82 D Stewart Matt Ferguson 903-821-0171 Good for 60 Days 

Line Item Qty. Description Unit Total 

1 72202-0303TAA 2 FLIR K65 320x240 Thermal Camera Kit, NFPA with In Truck Charger $7,280.85 $14,561.70 

2 

3   

Total 

 

4 

5 

Shipping  

  

40.00 

$14,601.70 

Date: 10/14/2022 

Customer ID: ADD060 
PO# 

Bill To: 
Addison Fire Department 
PO Box 9010 
Addison, TX 75001 

Shipping Address: 
Addison Fire Department 
4798 Airport Parkway 
Addison, TX 75001 
(ATTN: Chief Patterson) 

Notes: Listed price reflects the price increase in June of 2022 

NAFECO Inc. 
“North America Fire Equipment Co.” 
1515 West Moulton Street  
Decatur, AL 35601 
Office: 800-628-6233  

sboganwright
Highlight



Date 9/8/2022
Estimate # 34498

Bill To
Town of Addison
P.O. Box 9010
16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX  75001

mike@defendersupply.com
903-771-1089

Mike Hewitt

Signature

Vehicle & Emergency Equipment Total

Customer Contact

Customer Phone

Customer E-mail fcalhoun@addisontx.gov

Final sale amount may be subject to state and local sales tax. PLEASE
NOTE: Once this estimate has been approved, either by signature on this
form, written approval referencing the estimate number or the issuance of
purchase order, any changes or cancellations of parts made by the
customer are subject to a 25% restocking fee. Any addtional
customer-requested parts/services will be added to the total amount of the
sale.

Estimate
By

Description Location Qty Price Total

Pricing based on  Tarrant County Cooperative Contract # 2020-174 Through
Holiday Ford

2023 Ford Interceptor Utility 3.3L V6 Direct-Injection Hybrid System, AWD,
10-Speed Auto Trans, Heavy Duty 78-AMP Battery, Heavy Duty 220 AMP
Alternator, Battery Saver Feature, 4 Wheel Disc Police Brakes, ABS & Traction
Control, Front And Rear Anti-Roll Bars, 245/55R18 AS BSW Police Tires, 18' HD
Steel Wheels, Full Size 18' Spare Tire, Heavy Duty Suspension, Power Steering
w/EPAS, Front Cloth / 60/40 Rear Vinyl Seats, Power Driver's Seat/6-Way Manual
Lumbar adjustment, Red/White Dome Lamp, Black Vinyl Floor Covering, 75-mph
Rear-Impact Crash Tested, Comes with two years of Ford Telematics
complimentary, Hands Free Bluetooth, 4 remappable steering wheel-mounted
switches, Deflective steel anti-stab plates are built into the driver & front-passenger
seat backs, Class III trailer tow receiver, Front Headlamp Housing Only,
Remappable Steering Wheel with Sync, Dual Power Mirrors, Speed Sensitive
Variable Intermittent Wipers, Options: Front Headlamp Housing Only, Driver's Side
LED Spotlight.

RED Exterior

(Purchased Through Holiday Ford).

Holiday Ford
1009 Highway 82 West
Whitesboro, TX 76273

1 46,523.00 46,523.00T

2 Year Texas State Inspection Certificate 1 7.00 7.00T

Vehicle Dealer Prep 1 130.00 130.00T

Page 1



Date 9/8/2022
Estimate # 34498

Bill To
Town of Addison
P.O. Box 9010
16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX  75001

mike@defendersupply.com
903-771-1089

Mike Hewitt

Signature

Vehicle & Emergency Equipment Total

Customer Contact

Customer Phone

Customer E-mail fcalhoun@addisontx.gov

Final sale amount may be subject to state and local sales tax. PLEASE
NOTE: Once this estimate has been approved, either by signature on this
form, written approval referencing the estimate number or the issuance of
purchase order, any changes or cancellations of parts made by the
customer are subject to a 25% restocking fee. Any addtional
customer-requested parts/services will be added to the total amount of the
sale.

Estimate
By

Description Location Qty Price Total

Defender Supply INTERCEPTOR UTILITY Unmarked Slicktop Base Package

- Whelen FST Inner Edge Full Function Dual Color LED Low Profile Visor Light Bar
with Full Across Take Down, Progressing Flash Patterns with Slide Switch, Cruise,
Low Power (R/W, B/W).

- Whelen Core Controller, Rotary Knob Control Head, SYNC Module, OBDII
Canport Harness, Output Expansion
Module, 100 Watt Speaker and Bracket. Wired and Programmed to Defender
Supply Standard.

- 4 Whelen ION Tri Color Super LED Light Heads (R/B/W) Mounted in Grill. Take
Down, Progressing Flash Patterns with Slide Switch, Cruise and Low Power
Capabilities.

- 2  Whelen ION Tri Color Super LED Light Heads (R/B/W) Mounted in Rear Side
Windows. Alley, Progressing Flash Patterns with Slide Switch, Cruise and Low
Power Capabilities.

- 2 Whelen ION Tri Color Super LED Light Heads (R/B/W) Mounted on Rear
License Plate Bracket. Reverse / Brake Lighting, Progressing Flash Patterns with
Slide Switch, Cruise and Low Power Capabilities.
 
- Tail light Flasher Module.

- 3 Cargo Area Dome Light (Whelen 3SRCCDCR). 

- Havis C-VSX-1800-INUT 2020-2021 Ford Interceptor Utility VSX Console with
Front Bin,  Dual Cup Holder, Arm Rest and 2 Mic Clips.

- Defender Supply Wiring Harnesses and Power Distribution Block.

- Includes Installation.

1 6,363.00 6,363.00T

Page 2



Date 9/8/2022
Estimate # 34498

Bill To
Town of Addison
P.O. Box 9010
16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX  75001

mike@defendersupply.com
903-771-1089

Mike Hewitt

Signature

Vehicle & Emergency Equipment Total

Customer Contact

Customer Phone

Customer E-mail fcalhoun@addisontx.gov

Final sale amount may be subject to state and local sales tax. PLEASE
NOTE: Once this estimate has been approved, either by signature on this
form, written approval referencing the estimate number or the issuance of
purchase order, any changes or cancellations of parts made by the
customer are subject to a 25% restocking fee. Any addtional
customer-requested parts/services will be added to the total amount of the
sale.

Estimate
By

Description Location Qty Price Total

Defender Supply INTERCEPTOR UTILITY Traffic Advisor

- 1 Whelen RST Rear Inner Edge Eight Dual Color Module Super LED Full
Function Light Stick (R/A, B/A) with Progressing Flash Patterns with Slide Switch,
Cruise, Low Power Functions Mounted on Rear Hatch Behind Glass with Vehicle
Specific Shroud and Brackets.

- 2, T-ION Dual Color Super LED Light Heads (R/B), Mounted Horizontally Under
The Hatch on Each Corner, Rear Facing When Open. Includes Installation.

1 896.00 896.00T

Defender Supply INTERCEPTOR UTILITY Rear Pillar Light Package - Includes
Whelen RPWD50 Six Super LED Duo Color Light Heads (3x Red, 3x Blue)
integrated into a formed Housing Mounted on the Pillar at Each Side of the Rear
Window. Includes Installation.

Rear Pillar Configuration.  RB, RA, RW Driver, RB, BA, BW Passenger.

974.00T

Defender Supply Dual Tone Siren Package for Core. Includes  CEXAMP Amp, 100
Watt Speaker, Bracket. Includes Installation.

1 439.00 439.00T

Defender Supply Low Frequency Siren Package for Core. Includes CHWLFE29
Howler Amp, 1 Subwoofer Speaker, Bracket. Includes Installation.

1 600.00 600.00T

NO CUSTOMER SUPPLIED ITEMS:

Radio Information for Equip Brackets:

Texas Government or Municipality - No Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00

Page 3

_____________________________________

$55,932.00



 Prepared by:
Phone:
Email:

Date:

A. 16 29,912.00$        

B. Factory Options
Code Bid Price Code Bid Price
K7B 1,495.00$        

99H -$                

L9 -$                

7N -$                

-$                

-$                

1,495.00$          

(74.75)$              

C. Unpublished Options
Bid Price Bid Price

4,850.00$        

300.00$           

200.00$           

300.00$           

795.00$           

195.00$           

125.00$           

6,765.00$          

D. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

E. Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

F. Contract Price Adjustment: -$                   

G. Additional Delivery Charge: 304 miles 532.00$             

H. Subtotal: 38,629.25$        

I. Quantity Ordered 1 x H = 38,629.25$        

J. Trade in: -$                   

K. Total Purchase Price 38,629.25$     

Published Option Discount (5%)

EXTERIOR FORGED GREEN METALLIC

September 7, 2022

SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV

Bid Item:

FORD EXPLORER BASE
Email: RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM

PK7B UPGRADE TO 2023

Description

FORD EXPLORER BASE RWD

POWER EQUIPMENT

Description

TIPS USA 210907 AUTOMOBILES     

2.3L ECOBOOST I4

409.300.1385

RICHARD HYDER

CID FOR POLICE DEPT REPLACING 348

SOUND OFF MPOWER R/B GRILL MOUNT X2

BRAD BOGANWRIGHT  972.489.7107

INTERIOR CLOTH BUCKETS

Product Description:

Total of B. Published Options:

PRODUCT PRICING SUMMARY

A. Base Price:

Description

VENDOR- Silsbee Ford, 1211 Hwy 96 N., Silsbee TX 77656

TOWN OF ADDISONEnd User:
Contact:

REAR VIEW CAMERA

TINT WINDOWS

3 KEYS/FOBS

Options

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

SOUND OFF UNDERCOVER R/B REVERSE LAMPS X

SOUND OFF MPOWER R/B REAR LIC PLATE X2

UNDERCOVER SIREN/SPEAKER

mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM


R 1250 RT-P Motor Pricing Form (2023 Model Year)

Color Option Code

0 Night Black & Alpine White III 753

1 Night Black 716

0 Alpine White III  (special order) 751

0 Black Blue (special order +60 days) 754

0 Saphir Blue (special order + 60 days) 755

0 Violet Blue (special order +60 days) 756

September, 16 2022 
Quote good for 45 days

0 Glacier Silver Metallic (special order) N99

Quotation: Motorcycle

Town of Addison Option Code Retail Price $21,250.00

Factory Special-Order Options - Plan 90-120 Days for Delivery

0 Adaptive Headlight  (includes 219) 134 $625.00 $0.00

0 Keyless Ride w/two transmitters 193 $375.00 $0.00

0 Gear Shift Assist Pro 222 $495.00 $0.00

0 Ride Modes Pro  (includes 18B) 224 $215.00 $0.00

0 Chrome Exhaust   (includes 19F) 340 $150.00 $0.00

0 Additional LED Headlights (driving lights) 562 $450.00 $0.00

0 PA Microphone 599 $595.00 $0.00

0 High Seat Black 610 $0.00 $0.00

0 Low Seat Black 776 $0.00 $0.00

0 Enhanced Smart Phone Connectivity 6NS $250.00 $0.00

The Options Below denote Standard Order Deck - Removal is only by Special Order - Option Delete

1 Heated Seat 518 $225.00 $225.00

1 Tire Pressure Monitoring 530 $225.00 $225.00

1 Cruise Control (standard feature) 538 $0.00 $0.00

1 Weather Protection 649 $195.00 $195.00

1 $36.00

1 $9.50

1 $10.00

1 $9.50

1 $33.00

1 $26.95

1 $49.00

1 $45.00

1 $9.50

1 $75.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Units Quotation valid for 60 days Total Price - Page 1 $22,198.45

1 from date noted below. Total Price - Page 2 $3,070.08

Total Price - Page 3 $748.34

Date of Quote: Parts From Other Suppliers - Page 4 $0.00

$2,224.00

$890.00

$29,130.87

0.00% $0.00

$29,130.87

FMSA-MT-SSE SIDE STAND EXTENSION

Additional Labor Operations Provided by Dealer

FMSA-EL-ACP ACC 1-3 CONNECTION PLUG

FMSA-EA-LSF FIARING MOUNT POWER SOCKET

FMSA-EL-RCP RADAR CONNECTION PLUG

FMSA-BTA BLUE TOOTH AMP

Motorcycle Freight

FMSA-EL-RPP RADIO CONNECTION PLUG CODE A

FMSA-EL-SCP SPEAKER CONNECTION PLUG

Total Retail Price per Unit with Options

Dealer Basic Assembly / Preparation

Total Retail Price per Unit with Options

Note:  Prices subject to change without notice.  Final price is always determined by the selling authorized BMW Motorcycle dealer.

State Sales Tax (if applicable)

FMSA-EL-FFH FORNT FUSED POWER SCOCKET HARNESS

FMSA-MT-LGAP LIDAR GUN HOLSTER ADAPTER PLATE

FMSA-EA-USB FAIRING USB OULET

City of Ft. Worth ILA Contract #19-0129

sboganwright
Highlight

sboganwright
Highlight

sboganwright
Highlight



R 1250 RT-P Motor Pricing Form - Page 2
See Special Notation Comment

Quotation for:

Town of Addison

Blue ID Light Selection (1)

1 Standard Blue Pod-Mounted ID Lights - SID 63 17 2 361 717 $0.00 $0.00

0 Round Blue License Plate ID Lights - RID 71 60 2 452 897 $0.00 $0.00

Per Emergency Warning Lights (10) BMW P/N Order # Retail $0.15 Total Retail

5 Red LED-X Light 63 17 2 361 718 5 $135.00 $675.00

5 Blue LED-X Light 63 17 2 361 719 5 $135.00 $675.00

0 Amber LED-X Light 63 17 2 361 720 0 $135.00 $0.00

0 White LED-X Light 63 17 2 361 721 0 $146.00 $0.00

0 Green LED-X Light 63 17 2 450 782 0 $146.00 $0.00

Rear Duplex Emergency Warning Light (1)

0 Duplex LED-X Red / Red 63 17 2 361 728 0 $431.00 $0.00

0 Duplex LED-X Blue / Blue 63 17 2 361 729 0 $471.50 $0.00

1 Duplex LED-X Red / Blue 63 17 2 361 730 1 $451.50 $451.50

0 Duplex LED-X Blue / Amber 63 17 2 361 731 0 $451.50 $0.00

0 Duplex LED-X Green / Green 63 17 2 450 783 0 $410.35 $0.00

0 Duplex LED-X Amber / Amber 63 17 2 450 784 0 $451.50 $0.00

Take-Down (4) Alley (2) TS (2) BT (2) Saddlebag Light (1) Red ID (1)

6 White Torus  LED TDL/Alley 63 17 2 361 722 6 $96.00 $576.00

2 Auxiliary LED Turn Signals 63 17 2 361 725 2 $80.29 $160.58

2 Auxiliary LED Brake/Tail Light 63 17 2 361 726 2 $70.50 $141.00

1 Saddlebag LED Lights w/sensor switch 63 17 2 361 727 1 $179.00 $179.00

0 Red ID Lights (replacing blue ID lights) 63 17 2 361 724 0 $134.00 $0.00

0 Round Blue License Plate ID Light Kit 71 60 2 452 876 0 $146.50 $0.00

Dealer Installed Options / Retrofits

0 Shift Assistant Pro (hardware) 23 41 8 536 884 0 $804.00 $0.00

0 Shift Assistant Pro - Enabling Code 77 15 8 395 839 0 $50.08 $0.00

0 Ride Modes Pro - Enabling Code 77 53 8 395 840 0 $250.65 $0.00

0     Also Requires DTC Enabling Code 77 53 8 395 841 0 $65.11 $0.00

0 LED Auxiliary Headlights Nano (order 2) 63 17 9 457 322 0 $203.00 $0.00

0     Bolt 6 x 40 (order 2) 63 12 7 699 141 0 $7.18 $0.00

0     M6 Hex Nut (order 2) 07 12 9 905 826 0 $4.36 $0.00

    Requires Activation by Dealer - No Code Needed

Convenience Options

0 Extra Ignition Key - No Keyless Ride 51 25 8 540 950 0 $111.46 $0.00

0 Extra Ignition Key - Keyless Fob Transmitter 66 12 7 914 594 0 $390.14 $0.00

0 Heated Seat - Low 52 53 8 544 786 0 $740.20 $0.00

0 Heated Seat - High 52 53 8 544 792 0 $740.20 $0.00

0 Tire Pressure Gauge 82 12 0 140 377 0 $39.00 $0.00

1 BMW Motorrad Battery Charger (2.5 Ah) 77 02 2 470 951 1 $212.00 $212.00

0 Motorcycle Full Cover 71 60 2 450 408 0 $179.00 $0.00

Note:  Prices subject to change without notice.  Always verify accuracy of part pricing before submitting quotations.

Final price is always determined by the selling authorized BMW Motorcycle dealer.



R 1250 RT-P Motor Pricing Form - Page 3

Quotation for:

Town of Addison

Additional Accessories

Qty Item Description Page 3

Per Additional Accessories BMW P/N Order # Retail Total Retail

Storage Options

0 Saddlebag Liners (each) 71 60 7 704 109 0 $172.40 $0.00

0 Tank Top Bag 77 45 8 543 227 0 $318.00 $0.00

Engine Protection

1 Rocker Cover Protection 77 14 8 406 187 1 $325.00 $325.00

1 Sump / Engine Protection Guard (order 1) 11 84 8 532 939 1 $171.25 $171.25

5     Fillister Head Screws M6 x 20 (order 5) 07 12 9 908 076 5 $4.30 $21.50

5     Grommet  (order 5) 13 53 1 341 283 5 $3.68 $18.40

5     Bushing (order 5) 11 84 8 544 832 5 $7.21 $36.05

1     Bracket front (order 1) 11 84 8 532 937 1 $73.28 $73.28

1     Bracket Rear (order 1) 11 84 8 532 940 1 $91.66 $91.66

0     C-Clip Nut M6 (have been included w/brackets) 07 14 7 693 887 0 $3.68 $0.00

5     Fillister Head Screws M8 x 25 (order 5) 07 12 9 907 382 5 $2.24 $11.20

Final price is always determined by the selling authorized BMW Motorcycle dealer.

Note:  Prices subject to change without notice.  Always verify accuracy of part pricing before submitting quotations.



Qty Description PN Price Each Total Price

Additional Accessories From Other Suppliers   -   Page 4



 Prepared by:

Phone:

Email:

Date:

A. 35 31,386.00$        

B. Factory Options

Code Bid Price Code Bid Price

X2A 1,795.00$        18B 445.00$                

996 -$                43C 175.00$                

Z1 -$                18A 295.00$                

AS -$                

90L 1,100.00$        

-$                

-$                

52B 300.00$           

4,110.00$          

(205.50)$            

C. Unpublished Options

Bid Price Bid Price

10,300.00$      240.00$                

150.00$           1,440.00$             

195.00$           

1,450.00$        

200.00$           

240.00$           

-$                

250.00$           

44,724.00$      

59,189.00$        

D. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

E. Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

F. Contract Price Adjustment: -$                   

G. Additional Delivery Charge: 591 miles 886.50$             

H. Subtotal: 95,366.00$        

I. Quantity Ordered 1 x H = 95,366.00$        

J. Trade in: -$                   

K. Total Purchase Price Including TIPS Fee 95,366.00$     

Published Option Discount (5%)

EXTERIOR WHITE

RUNNING BOARDS

September 7, 2022

RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV

Bid Item:

FORD F250 SUPERCAB PICKUP

Email: RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM

PX2A UPGRADE FOR 2023

Description

F250 SUPERCAB 4X2 SRW 8' BED

POWER EQUIPMENT GROUP

Description

TIPS USA 210907 AUTOMOBILES   

6.2L V8 GAS

409.300.1385

RICHARD HYDER

TRAILER BRAKE CONTROLLER

3 KEYS AND FOBS INSTALLATION 16 HOURS

ROB BOURESTOM  214.325.5760

INTERIOR VINYL 40/20/40

Product Description:

Total of B. Published Options:

AMBER/CLEAR LEDS IN GRILL X2

PRODUCT PRICING SUMMARY

A. Base Price:

110V/400W OUTLET

UPFITTER INTERFACE MODULE

Description

VENDOR- Silsbee Ford, 1211 Hwy 96 N., Silsbee TX 77656

TOWN OF ADDISONEnd User:

Contact:

TRAILER TOWING PKG WITH HITCH

BLUETOOTH

DEERSKIN ANIMAL CONTROL BODY TO CUST SPEC

SURFACE MT AMBER/CLEAR LEDS FRONT CORNERS

SWITCHBOX CONTROLLER

Options

REAR FLOOD LIGHTS

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

WINDOW TINT

SOUND OFF AMBER/CLEAR LIGHTBAR W/ ARROW

HIDDEN AMBER CLEAR LEDS IN REVERSE LIGHTS

mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM


 DEERSKIN MANUFACTURING INC. 

 PO BOX 127 ~ SPRINGTOWN, TX 76082 
 4078 WEST HWY 199 ~ SPRINGTOWN, TX 76082 
 PHONE (800)880-6089    FAX (817)523-6685 
 SALES@DEERSKINMFG.COM  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACCMPS 
6 COMPARTMENT CHASSIS MOUNT ANIMAL CONTROL UNIT WITH DEAD 

ANIMAL COMPARTMENT AND SLIDE OUT LIFT SYSTEM 

56” CAB TO AXLE TRUCK/MINIMUM ¾ TON VEHICLE 
 

Rear Storage Compartment:          22”W x 35”H x 8”D 

Animal Compartments: 

Front:     28”W x 35”H x 40”D (With Pass Through Divider) 

Front Center:    25”W x 26”H x 40”D (With Pass Through Divider) 

Rear Center:    25”W x 26”H x 40”D (With Pass Through Divider) 

 

Construction: 

− Basic frame is 2x2 welded steel tubing with a Superstructure of 1x1 welded steel tubing 

− All steel is hot dipped galvanized before covering 

− The ceiling contains 4" foam insulation. The front wall, back wall and bottom contain 1" 

foam insulation 

− The interior and exterior material is 20 gauge stainless steel 

− The ceilings consist of .050 aluminum with a roof of 125 aluminum diamond plate 

− Doors are made with 12 gauge stainless steel and hinged from the front with a continuous 

stainless steel hinge 

− Doors have positive locking tee handles, keyed alike 

− Doors have adjustable louvered aluminum vents with perforated inside covers 

− Storage compartment floors are carpeted 

− The storage compartment doors are solid (with no vents) 

− Units are equipped with LED marker lights, LED stop and tail lights, LED dual backup 

lights, and four-way flashers 

− The body is mounted to the vehicle frame with eight (8) angle brackets 

 

 



 DEERSKIN MANUFACTURING INC. 

 PO BOX 127 ~ SPRINGTOWN, TX 76082 
 4078 WEST HWY 199 ~ SPRINGTOWN, TX 76082 
 PHONE (800)880-6089    FAX (817)523-6685 
 SALES@DEERSKINMFG.COM  

Included Accessories 

LED Interior lights are installed in each animal compartment and storage compartment with the 

switch box mounted in the cab of the vehicle. 

2-Swinging partitions are installed in animal compartments and can be opened to create a pass-

through compartment between each side of the unit. If a slide out lift system is installed, the 

swinging partition is omitted in that compartment. 

Backup Camera will be installed on the rear of the animal control unit. If your vehicle is not 

equipped to from the factory with a backup camera monitor, there will be additional charges. 

Backup Alarm 

5-Secondary Safety Door–These doors are located inside the primary door and are constructed 

of 125 aluminum with ¾” holes punched for ventilation and a catch pole cutout.  

Top Luggage Rack-This rack is installed on top of unit for additional storage. The rack is 

constructed of 1 ½ X 1 ½ square aluminum tubing welded.  

LED Emergency Strobe – LED Mini lightbar strobe installed on front of unit. Strobe is 

operated by a switchbox in the vehicle cab. 

6-Rubber Mats-Constructed of ½” thick, chew proof rubber mats to fit the floor of the 

compartment.  

LED Work Lights (2) 4 X 6 LED work lights mounted on the rear of the unit.  

Deerskin Lift System-Slide out cage housed in curb side front compartment to assist in lifting 

large animals. Powered by a 2500# 12 volt, cable winch, the cage lowers to curb height and is 

capable of lifting 200 pounds. 

Dead Animal Box with Lift Gate-Located in the rear center of the unit, with a hydraulic lift 

gate capable of lifting 1000 pounds. If this is added to the unit, the rear storage becomes 8” deep 

on each side.  

LED Directional Light Bar -Traffic advisor located on the rear of the unit, placed at center top 

to advise traffic of the vehicle location.  

7-Door Props-Mounted to the inside of the primary door, used to hold the door in open position 

while loading/unloading animals.  

Digital Thermometer-Mounted on dash of truck with the probe located inside animal unit to 

monitor temperature while vehicle is in use.  

Air Conditioning System- Unit is 18,900 BTU with add on compressor to truck engine. 

(Rangers, S-10’s, Toyotas, etc are not adaptable to brackets for added compressors.)  

Auxiliary Heating- A 16,000 BTU directional air louvered heater 

 

Price for each unit per above specifications is  $  42,974.00 

Charge for Installation at Factory   $    1,750.00 

Shipping Charges    CUSTOMER PICK UP 

Total Price for Each Unit    $   44,724.00 

 

Quote To 

Town of Addison, Tx  

C/O Richard Hyder 

 

Jennifer Villasana 09.16.22 



 Prepared by:

Phone:

Email:

Date:

A. 37 34,983.00$        

B. Factory Options

Code Bid Price Code Bid Price

X3A 2,995.00$        67H 125.00$                

99T 10,495.00$      85G 375.00$                

Z1 -$                

AS -$                

90L 1,125.00$        

-$                

-$                

52B 300.00$           

15,415.00$        

(770.75)$            

C. Unpublished Options

Bid Price Bid Price

10,300.00$      810.00$                

125.00$           

195.00$           

3,345.00$        

200.00$           

240.00$           

-$                

595.00$           

895.00$           

16,705.00$        

D. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

E. Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

F. Contract Price Adjustment: -$                   

G. Additional Delivery Charge: 291 miles 509.25$             

H. Subtotal: 66,841.50$        

I. Quantity Ordered 1 x H = 66,841.50$        

J. Trade in: -$                   

K. Total Purchase Price Including TIPS Fee 66,841.50$     

Published Option Discount (5%)

EXTERIOR WHITE

HEAVY SERVICE SUSPENSION

October 13, 2022

RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV

Bid Item:

FORD F350 SUPERCAB PICKUP

Email: RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM

PX3A UPGRADE FOR 2023

Description

F350 SUPERCAB 4X2 SRW 8' BED

POWER EQUIPMENT GROUP

Description

TIPS USA 210907 AUTOMOBILES   

6.7L V8 DIESEL

409.300.1385

RICHARD HYDER

TRAILER BRAKE CONTROLLER

UNIT 718

3 KEYS AND FOBS

ROB BOURESTOM  214.325.5760

INTERIOR VINYL 40/20/40

Product Description:

Total of B. Published Options:

INSTALLATION 9 HOURS

PRODUCT PRICING SUMMARY

A. Base Price:

TAILGATE STEP

Description

VENDOR- Silsbee Ford, 1211 Hwy 96 N., Silsbee TX 77656

TOWN OF ADDISONEnd User:

Contact:

TRAILER TOWING PKG WITH HITCH

BLUETOOTH

RKI HA RACK

SURFACE MT AMBER/CLEAR LEDS FRONT CORNERS

SWITCHBOX CONTROLLER

Options

SPRAY IN BEDLINER

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

WINDOW TINT

SOUND OFF AMBER/CLEAR/BLUE LIGHTBAR W/ ARROW

HIDDEN AMBER CLEAR LEDS IN REVERSE LIGHTS

mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM


 Prepared by:
Phone:
Email:

Date:

A. 58 39,974.00$        

B. Factory Options
Code Bid Price Code Bid Price
W1E 1,795.00$        -$                      

99L -$                -$                      

YZ -$                -$                      

VS -$                -$                      

110A -$                -$                      

-$                

-$                

-$                

1,795.00$          

(89.75)$              

C. Unpublished Options
Bid Price Bid Price

12,500.00$      

125.00$           

195.00$           

2,945.00$        

200.00$           

240.00$           

-$                

630.00$           

16,835.00$        

D. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

E. Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

F. Contract Price Adjustment: -$                   

G. Additional Delivery Charge: 304 532.00$             

H. Subtotal: 59,046.25$        

I. Quantity Ordered 1 x H = 59,046.25$        

J. Trade in: -$                   

K. Total Purchase Price 59,046.25$     

Description

FORD F150 BEV 4X4 5.5' BED

110A PRO PKG

RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM

409.300.1385

RICHARD HYDER

September 22, 2022

SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV

Bid Item:

FORD F150 LIGHTNING BEV

2.4KW EXPORTABLE POWER

Published Option Discount (5%)

EXTERIOR WHITE

VENDOR- Silsbee Ford, 1211 Hwy 96 N., Silsbee TX 77656

TOWN OF ADDISONEnd User:
Contact:

Email:

Description Description

TIPS USA 210907 AUTOMOBILES   

 98KW BATTERY 230 MILES RANGE

FORD CO-PILOT 360

BRAD BOGANWRIGHT  972.489.7107

VINYL BUCKET SEATS W/ CONSOLE

Product Description:

Total of B. Published Options:

PW1E UPGRADE FOR 2023

HIDDEN AMBER CLEAR LEDS IN REVERSE LIGHTS

3 KEYS AND FOBS

PRODUCT PRICING SUMMARY

A. Base Price:

SYNC 4

J1772 CCS MOBILE POWER CORD

12" DIGITAL SCREEN

UTILITIES REPLACING 719

SURFACE MT AMBER/CLEAR LEDS FRONT CORNE

SWITCHBOX CONTROLLER

WINDOW TINT

SOUND OFF AMBER/BLUE/CLEAR LIGHTBAR W/ AR

TOW HITCH

REVERSE SENSING SYSTEM

POWER EQUIPMENT GROUP

Options

INSTALLATION 7 HOURS

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV


 Prepared by:
Phone:
Email:

Date:

A. 1FB48 30,878.00$        

B. Factory Options
Code Bid Price Code Bid Price
1FB48 1,295.00$        

-$                

-$                WPA 495.00$                

-$                

-$                

K28 -$                

-$                

BAV 175.00$           

1,965.00$          

(98.25)$              

C. Unpublished Options
Bid Price Bid Price

-$                

125.00$           

195.00$           

320.00$             

D. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

E. Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

F. Contract Price Adjustment:

G. Additional Delivery Charge: 304 532.00$             

H. Subtotal: 33,596.75$        

I. Quantity Ordered 1 x H = 33,596.75$        

J. Trade in: -$                   

K. Total Purchase Price 33,596.75$     

Description

CHEVROLET BOLT EUV 2LT

BLUETOOTH

RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM

409.300.1385

RICHARD HYDER

September 8, 2022

SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV

Bid Item:

CHEVROLET BOLT

ALL WEATHER FLOOR MATS

Published Option Discount (5%)

POWER WINDOWS / LOCKS

VENDOR- 5426 LAKE COUNTRY CHEVROLET, 2152 N. WHEELER STREET JASPER, TX 75951

TOWN OF ADDISONEnd User:
Contact:

Email:

Description Description

TIPS USA 210907 AUTOMOBILES   

ALL ELECTRIC

EXTERIOR - WHITE

BRAD BOGANWRIGHT  972.489.7107

REAR VIEW CAMERA

Product Description:

Total of B. Published Options:

VEHICLE DELIVERED WITH FULL CHARGE

3 KEYS AND FOBS

PRODUCT PRICING SUMMARY

A. Base Price:

EPA RANGE ~247 MILES

DRIVER CONFIDENCE PKG

GENERAL SERVICES REPLACING 910

WINDOW TINT

MODULE

11.5 KW HIGH VOLTAGE CHARGING

Options

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:SBOGANWRIGHT@ADDISONTX.GOV


 Prepared by:

Phone:

Email:

Date:

A. 48 45,975.00$        

B. Factory Options

Code Bid Price Code Bid Price

W5G 1,995.00$        68M 1,155.00$             

99T 10,495.00$      872 415.00$                

Z1 -$                18B 320.00$                

AS -$                63A 160.00$                

90L 1,125.00$        

76C 140.00$           

X8L 360.00$           

52B 275.00$           

16,440.00$        

(822.00)$            

C. Unpublished Options

Bid Price Bid Price

10,300.00$      

31,654.00$      

150.00$           

295.00$           

1,695.00$        

400.00$           

195.00$           

44,689.00$        

D. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

E. Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

F. Contract Price Adjustment: -$                   

G. Additional Delivery Charge: 304 miles 532.00$             

H. Subtotal: 106,814.00$      

I. Quantity Ordered 1 x H = 106,814.00$      

J. Trade in: -$                   

K. Total Purchase Price Including TIPS Fee 106,814.00$   

BACKUP ALARM

TRAILER BRAKE CONTROLLER

Published Option Discount (5%)

Bid Item:

FORD F550 CREW CAB CHASSIS

Description

FORD F550 4X2 CREW CAB/CHAS 84"CA

POWER EQUIPMENT GROUP

4.88 LIMITED SLIP AXLE

VENDOR- Silsbee Ford, 1211 Hwy 96 N., Silsbee TX 77656

TOWN OF ADDISONEnd User:

Contact:

Email:

Description Description

RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM

409.300.1385

RICHARD HYDER

ROB BOURESTOM  214.325.5760

INTERIOR VINYL 40/20/40

Product Description:

Total of B. Published Options:

PW5G UPGRADE

EXTERIOR WHITE

October 10, 2022

RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV

HITECH--KNAPHEIDE KFBS-1266 FORESTRY BODY

PRODUCT PRICING SUMMARY

A. Base Price:

REARVIEW CAMERA KIT

RUNNING BOARDS

UTILITY LIGHTING SYTEM

TIPS USA 210907 AUTOMOBILES

6.7L V8 DIESEL

19500# GVWR

CONTROLLER

TINTED WINDOWS

WHELEN AMBER/CLEAR LIGHTBAR W/ ARROW

WITH 16 YD CAPACITY, KHA-1520SF-ED ELEC/HYDR

HOIST, LADDER BOX, AND 21K# REC HITCH

3 KEYS/FOBS

Options

4 CORNER LEDS

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RHYDER.COWBOYFLEET@GMAIL.COM
mailto:RBOURESTOM@ADDISONTX.GOV




   

Council Meeting 2023 15.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services
Pillars: Excellence in Asset Management
Milestones: Implement the Asset Management Plan in accordance with the Asset Management Policy,

utilizing information systems

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving a Contract Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Texas
Standard Construction, LTD. for Construction Services for the Town of Addison Rawhide Creek Basin
Drainage and ADA Improvements and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount
Not to Exceed $1,903,640.76.

BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this item is to award a construction contract for the Rawhide Creek Basin Drainage and ADA
Improvements Project. This project was identified in the Stormwater Master Plan completed by Halff and
Associates in 2017.

The scope of work for this project includes paving, ADA improvements, storm drainage improvements, utility
adjustments, and landscaping.

In January 2021, the City Council authorized a Professional Services Agreement with Criado and Associates, Inc.
(Criado) to perform the necessary design for this project. The design was completed in June 2022.

On August 16, 2022, the Town advertised a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Competitive Sealed Proposals (CSP)
for Construction Services for the Rawhide Creek Basin Drainage and ADA Improvements Project through CIVCAST
as proposal number 22-75. Five (5) sealed proposals were received, ranging in price from $1,903,640.76 to
$4,135,323.00, and opened by the Town on August 30, 2022. The proposals were evaluated by a committee on
price, experience with similar projects, proposed project team, and references. The evaluation results are shown in
the table below:
  
Vendor Score
Texas Standard Construction 98
Capko Concrete Structures 80.8
Joe Funk Construction 76.2
Maya Underground Contractors 74.3
Atkins Brothers 58

The highest-ranked proposal was submitted by Texas Standard Construction LTD (Texas Standard). The Texas
Standard proposal exhibited strong experience in paving and utility projects on a wide variety of scopes and values.
Criado checked references and also recommended awarding Texas Standard the contract. 

If approved, the construction work is anticipated to commence by the end of November 2022 and is expected to
take approximately ten months to complete. The work associated with this project is included and within the overall
project budget of $3,350,000 in the Fiscal Year 2023 Utility – Stormwater Capital Improvement funds.

The project, bid plans, bid specifications, and addendums can be found on the project website at the link below:
https://addisontexas.net/publicworks-engineering/rawhide-creek-basin-drainage-and-ada-improvements
 

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

https://addisontexas.net/publicworks-engineering/rawhide-creek-basin-drainage-and-ada-improvements


Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Rawhide Creek Drainage Basin and ADA Improvements 
Criado Recommendation Letter 
Texas Standard Proposal 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH TEXAS 
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION LTD. FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF ADDISON 
RAWHIDE CREEK BASIN DRAINAGE AND ADA IMPROVEMENTS FROM 
BROOKWOOD LANE TO WATERSIDE COURT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $1,903,640.76; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to authorize an agreement with Texas Standard 
Construction LTD. for the construction of Addison Rawhide Creek Basin Drainage and ADA 
Improvements from Brookwood Lane to Waterside Court (the “Project”) in conformance with the 
contract documents for City Bid No. 22-75, which are identified and included by reference in the 
agenda memorandum accompanying this Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.  The City Council hereby approves the construction services agreement 
between the Town of Addison and Texas Standard Construction LTD. for the above-described 
Project in an amount not-to-exceed of $1,903,640.76, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution 
as Exhibit A. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute the agreement. 

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

[sig|req|signer3|Signature] 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

[sig|req|signer4|Signature] 

Irma Parker, City Secretary 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No._________

Page 1 of 10



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No._________

Page 2 of 10

EXHIBIT A



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No._________

Page 3 of 10

EXHIBIT A



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No._________

Page 4 of 10

EXHIBIT A



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No._________

Page 5 of 10

EXHIBIT A



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No._________

Page 6 of 10

EXHIBIT A



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No._________

Page 7 of 10

EXHIBIT A



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No._________

Page 8 of 10

EXHIBIT A



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No._________

Page 9 of 10

EXHIBIT A



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No._________

Page 10 of 10

EXHIBIT A



  

4100 Spring Valley Road, Suite 1001, Dallas, Texas 75244 | (972) 392-9092 | (972) 392-9192 (f) | www.criadoassociates.com 

October 10, 2022 
  
Shannon Hicks, PE 
Director of Public Works and Engineering Services 
16801 Westgrove Dr 
Addison, TX 75001 
  
RE:  Recommendation of Award for the Addison Rawhide Creek Basin Drainage Improvements from 
Brookwood Ln to Waterside Ct – Project #2022-01C  
  
Dear Mr. Hicks, 
  
On Tuesday, August 30, 2022 at 2:00 pm, bids were opened for the construction of Addison Rawhide Creek 
Basin Drainage Improvements from Brookwood Ln to Waterside Ct – Project #2022-01C.  There was a total of 
five (5) bidders with the bid evaluations completed by a panel. The information is as presented below:  
  

Bidder Price 
(Max 50 Points) 

Experience with 
Similar Projects 
(Max 25 Points) 

Proposed 
Project Team 

(Max 15 Points) 

References 
(Max 10 Points) 

Total 
(Max 100 

Points) 

Atkins Bros. Inc 23.0 15 10 10 58.0 

Capko Concrete 
Structures LLC 

38.8 22 10 10 80.8 

Joe Funk 
Construction, Inc 

26.2 25 15 10 76.2 

May Underground 
Construction, LLC 

24.3 25 15 10 74.3 

Texas Standard 
Construction, Ltd 

50.0 25 13 10 98.0 

 
A bid tabulation is attached to this letter. 
 
All bidders provided a bid bond, a signed bid form, and acknowledgment of Addendum No. 1 & 2.   
 
Upon examination of the bids, there were no bid irregularities were noted. 
 
Given the above information, we recommend a construction contract be awarded to Texas Standard 
Construction, Ltd. for of Addison Rawhide Creek Basin Drainage Improvements from Brookwood Ln to 
Waterside Ct – Project #2022-01C. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (817) 807-3334. 
 
Sincerely,  
  
 
 

Sherry L. Williams, P.E.  
Director of Transportation 



BID TABLULATION - PROJ. #

ADDISON RAWHIDE CREEK BASIN DRAINAGE AND PAVING IMPROVEMENTS

BID NO. 22-75

BID DATE: 09-19-2022

Pay Item Bid Item Description Unit Total Qty
Average Unit 

Price
Average Total Bid Unit Cost Total Cost

Deviation From 

Average (%)
Unit Cost Total Cost

Deviation From 

Average (%)
Unit Cost Total Cost

Deviation From 

Average (%)
Unit Cost Total Cost

Deviation From 

Average (%)
Unit Cost Total Cost

Deviation From 

Average (%)
Unit Cost Total Cost

Deviation From 

Average (%)

1 Mobilization (5% Max) LS 1 $67,166.67 67,166.67$              25,000.00$         $25,000.00 37.22% $100,000.00 $100,000.00 148.88% $100,000.00 $100,000.00 148.88% $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $130,000.00 $130,000.00 193.55% $48,000.00 $48,000.00 71.46%

2 Project Sign EA 2 $1,690.83 3,381.67$                750.00$              $1,500.00 44.36% $1,000.00 $2,000.00 59.14% $1,000.00 $2,000.00 59.14% $3,900.00 $7,800.00 230.66% $2,200.00 $4,400.00 130.11% $1,295.00 $2,590.00 76.59%

3 Barricades, Signs, and Traffic Handling LS 1 $47,970.83 47,970.83$              25,000.00$         $25,000.00 52.12% $20,000.00 $20,000.00 41.69% $20,000.00 $20,000.00 41.69% $52,325.00 $52,325.00 109.08% $88,500.00 $88,500.00 184.49% $82,000.00 $82,000.00 170.94%

4 Construction Contingency Allowance (8% Max) AL 1 $163,000.00 163,000.00$           163,000.00$      $163,000.00 100.00% $163,000.00 $163,000.00 100.00% $163,000.00 $163,000.00 100.00% $163,000.00 $163,000.00 100.00% $163,000.00 $163,000.00 100.00% $163,000.00 $163,000.00 100.00%

5 Remove & Dispose of Existing Pavement SY 3,498 $32.92 115,136.67$           15.00$                 $52,470.00 45.57% $40.00 $139,920.00 121.53% $52.00 $181,896.00 157.98% $58.50 $204,633.00 177.73% $27.00 $94,446.00 82.03% $4.99 $17,455.02 15.16%

6 8-Inch Reinforced Concrete Pavement SY 3,265 $118.10 385,591.06$           75.00$                 $244,875.00 63.51% $250.00 $816,250.00 211.69% $100.00 $326,500.00 84.68% $97.50 $318,337.50 82.56% $103.00 $336,295.00 87.22% $83.09 $271,288.85 70.36%

7 Remove & Dispose Concrete Sidewalk SY 1,021 $24.91 25,431.41$              9.00$                   $9,189.00 36.13% $40.00 $40,840.00 160.59% $30.00 $30,630.00 120.44% $45.50 $46,455.50 182.67% $24.00 $24,504.00 96.35% $0.95 $969.95 3.81%

8 4-Inch Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk SY 893 $110.33 98,526.18$              60.00$                 $53,580.00 54.38% $260.00 $232,180.00 235.65% $100.00 $89,300.00 90.64% $71.50 $63,849.50 64.80% $105.00 $93,765.00 95.17% $65.49 $58,482.57 59.36%

9 6-Inch Reinforced Concrete Driveway SY 233 $143.80 33,505.40$              70.00$                 $16,310.00 48.68% $270.00 $62,910.00 187.76% $125.00 $29,125.00 86.93% $130.00 $30,290.00 90.40% $170.00 $39,610.00 118.22% $97.80 $22,787.40 68.01%

10 8" Flexible Base SY 3,500 $44.14 154,495.83$           20.00$                 $70,000.00 45.31% $70.00 $245,000.00 158.58% $25.00 $87,500.00 56.64% $32.50 $113,750.00 73.63% $85.00 $297,500.00 192.56% $32.35 $113,225.00 73.29%

11 6" Monolithic Curb LF 1,460 $26.49 38,670.53$              20.00$                 $29,200.00 75.51% $90.00 $131,400.00 339.79% $10.00 $14,600.00 37.75% $26.00 $37,960.00 98.16% $9.00 $13,140.00 33.98% $3.92 $5,723.20 14.80%

12 Stabilized Construction Entrance EA 1 $4,673.33 4,673.33$                3,500.00$           $3,500.00 74.89% $5,000.00 $5,000.00 106.99% $2,000.00 $2,000.00 42.80% $4,875.00 $4,875.00 104.32% $10,500.00 $10,500.00 224.68% $2,165.00 $2,165.00 46.33%

13 Remove and Dispose Masonry Mailbox EA 2 $739.67 1,479.33$                1,500.00$           $3,000.00 202.79% $1,000.00 $2,000.00 135.20% $500.00 $1,000.00 67.60% $845.00 $1,690.00 114.24% $450.00 $900.00 60.84% $143.00 $286.00 19.33%

14 Remove and Relocate Masonry Mailbox EA 2 $2,977.67 5,955.33$                2,500.00$           $5,000.00 83.96% $6,000.00 $12,000.00 201.50% $1,500.00 $3,000.00 50.38% $1,950.00 $3,900.00 65.49% $3,600.00 $7,200.00 120.90% $2,316.00 $4,632.00 77.78%

15 Barrier Free Ramp EA 11 $3,602.50 39,627.50$              2,000.00$           $22,000.00 55.52% $8,000.00 $88,000.00 222.07% $4,000.00 $44,000.00 111.03% $1,625.00 $17,875.00 45.11% $3,000.00 $33,000.00 83.28% $2,990.00 $32,890.00 83.00%

16 Remove and Dispose of Existing 18" RCP LF 54 $39.97 2,158.11$                20.00$                 $1,080.00 50.04% $50.00 $2,700.00 125.11% $15.00 $810.00 37.53% $58.50 $3,159.00 146.38% $95.00 $5,130.00 237.71% $1.29 $69.66 3.23%

17 Remove and Dispose of Existing 24" RCP LF 50 $47.22 2,360.75$                20.00$                 $1,000.00 42.36% $50.00 $2,500.00 105.90% $17.00 $850.00 36.01% $65.00 $3,250.00 137.67% $130.00 $6,500.00 275.34% $1.29 $64.50 2.73%

18 Remove and Dispose of Existing 42" RCP LF 484 $64.30 31,120.39$              20.00$                 $9,680.00 31.11% $80.00 $38,720.00 124.42% $23.00 $11,132.00 35.77% $71.50 $34,606.00 111.20% $190.00 $91,960.00 295.50% $1.29 $624.36 2.01%

19 Remove and Dispose of Existing 48" RCP LF 325 $49.47 16,076.13$              20.00$                 $6,500.00 40.43% $90.00 $29,250.00 181.95% $25.00 $8,125.00 50.54% $84.50 $27,462.50 170.83% $76.00 $24,700.00 153.64% $1.29 $419.25 2.61%

20 Remove and Dispose of Existing Curb Inlet EA 3 $2,126.67 6,380.00$                1,500.00$           $4,500.00 70.53% $6,000.00 $18,000.00 282.13% $1,000.00 $3,000.00 47.02% $2,600.00 $7,800.00 122.26% $1,300.00 $3,900.00 61.13% $360.00 $1,080.00 16.93%

21 Remove and Dispose of Existing Conc Inlet Apron SY 9 $481.92 4,337.25$                600.00$              $5,400.00 124.50% $2,000.00 $18,000.00 415.01% $100.00 $900.00 20.75% $97.50 $877.50 20.23% $51.00 $459.00 10.58% $43.00 $387.00 8.92%

22 Construct Conc Inlet Apron SY 10 $192.83 1,928.33$                100.00$              $1,000.00 51.86% $300.00 $3,000.00 155.57% $200.00 $2,000.00 103.72% $195.00 $1,950.00 101.12% $90.00 $900.00 46.67% $272.00 $2,720.00 141.05%

23 Trench Safety LF 2,072 $6.83 14,155.21$              4.00$                   $8,288.00 58.55% $10.00 $20,720.00 146.38% $2.00 $4,144.00 29.28% $13.00 $26,936.00 190.29% $9.00 $18,648.00 131.74% $2.99 $6,195.28 43.77%

24 18-Inch Class III RCP LF 88 $124.25 10,934.00$              125.00$              $11,000.00 100.60% $88.00 $7,744.00 70.82% $118.00 $10,384.00 94.97% $110.50 $9,724.00 88.93% $240.00 $21,120.00 193.16% $64.00 $5,632.00 51.51%

25 24-Inch Class III RCP LF 922 $161.25 148,672.50$           155.00$              $142,910.00 96.12% $152.00 $140,144.00 94.26% $110.00 $101,420.00 68.22% $162.50 $149,825.00 100.78% $302.00 $278,444.00 187.29% $86.00 $79,292.00 53.33%

26 36-Inch Class III RCP LF 334 $265.75 88,760.50$              200.00$              $66,800.00 75.26% $204.00 $68,136.00 76.76% $295.00 $98,530.00 111.01% $318.50 $106,379.00 119.85% $425.00 $141,950.00 159.92% $152.00 $50,768.00 57.20%

27 42-Inch Class III RCP LF 12 $436.00 5,232.00$                230.00$              $2,760.00 52.75% $300.00 $3,600.00 68.81% $400.00 $4,800.00 91.74% $442.00 $5,304.00 101.38% $1,050.00 $12,600.00 240.83% $194.00 $2,328.00 44.50%

28 48-Inch Class III RCP LF 66 $396.25 26,152.50$              280.00$              $18,480.00 70.66% $375.00 $24,750.00 94.64% $430.00 $28,380.00 108.52% $539.50 $35,607.00 136.15% $540.00 $35,640.00 136.28% $213.00 $14,058.00 53.75%

29 48-Inch HDPE (Smooth Walls) LF 143 $359.92 51,468.08$              180.00$              $25,740.00 50.01% $600.00 $85,800.00 166.71% $300.00 $42,900.00 83.35% $357.50 $51,122.50 99.33% $423.00 $60,489.00 117.53% $299.00 $42,757.00 83.07%

30 5'x3' Class C Conc RCB (Precast) LF 507 $645.58 327,310.75$           275.00$              $139,425.00 42.60% $621.00 $314,847.00 96.19% $500.00 $253,500.00 77.45% $1,235.00 $626,145.00 191.30% $824.00 $417,768.00 127.64% $418.50 $212,179.50 64.83%

31 10-Foot Concrete Curb Inlet EA 7 $9,420.58 65,944.08$              7,000.00$           $49,000.00 74.31% $10,000.00 $70,000.00 106.15% $10,000.00 $70,000.00 106.15% $15,762.50 $110,337.50 167.32% $8,036.00 $56,252.00 85.30% $5,725.00 $40,075.00 60.77%

32 12'x10' Junction Box Structure EA 1 $35,364.00 35,364.00$              25,000.00$         $25,000.00 70.69% $25,000.00 $25,000.00 70.69% $30,000.00 $30,000.00 84.83% $52,325.00 $52,325.00 147.96% $47,000.00 $47,000.00 132.90% $32,859.00 $32,859.00 92.92%

33 4'x4' Storm Water Manhole EA 3 $7,836.50 23,509.50$              7,000.00$           $21,000.00 $15,000.00 $45,000.00 191.41% $5,000.00 $15,000.00 63.80% $5,850.00 $17,550.00 74.65% $9,350.00 $28,050.00 119.31% $4,819.00 $14,457.00 61.49%

34 5'x5' Storm Water Manhole EA 1 $9,665.50 9,665.50$                9,600.00$           $9,600.00 99.32% $18,000.00 $18,000.00 186.23% $6,000.00 $6,000.00 62.08% $7,345.00 $7,345.00 75.99% $9,350.00 $9,350.00 96.74% $7,698.00 $7,698.00 79.64%

35 6'x6' Storm Water Manhole EA 3 $13,828.50 41,485.50$              10,000.00$         $30,000.00 $27,000.00 $81,000.00 195.25% $9,000.00 $27,000.00 65.08% $8,775.00 $26,325.00 63.46% $19,000.00 $57,000.00 137.40% $9,196.00 $27,588.00 66.50%

36 StormTrap Detention System LS 1 $371,850.50 371,850.50$           260,000.00$      $260,000.00 69.92% $100,000.00 $100,000.00 26.89% $360,000.00 $360,000.00 96.81% $587,574.00 $587,574.00 158.01% $625,000.00 $625,000.00 168.08% $298,529.00 $298,529.00 80.28%

37
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) - Including 

Maintenance, Inlet Protection, and Erosion Control LS 1 $29,204.17 29,204.17$              5,000.00$           $5,000.00 17.12% $50,000.00 $50,000.00 171.21% $10,000.00 $10,000.00 34.24% $46,475.00 $46,475.00 159.14% $13,900.00 $13,900.00 47.60% $49,850.00 $49,850.00 170.69%

38 Television Inspection LF 2,072 $3.91 8,098.07$                2.00$                   $4,144.00 51.17% $6.00 $12,432.00 153.52% $2.00 $4,144.00 51.17% $7.80 $16,161.60 199.57% $3.00 $6,216.00 76.76% $2.65 $5,490.80 67.80%

39 Concrete Casing Around Sanitary Sewer EA 2 $5,661.67 11,323.33$              1,500.00$           $3,000.00 26.49% $2,000.00 $4,000.00 35.33% $3,000.00 $6,000.00 52.99% $20,475.00 $40,950.00 361.64% $3,000.00 $6,000.00 52.99% $3,995.00 $7,990.00 70.56%

40 Adjustment to Water Valve EA 2 $1,331.75 2,663.50$                250.00$              $500.00 18.77% $5,000.00 $10,000.00 375.45% $1,000.00 $2,000.00 75.09% $487.50 $975.00 36.61% $641.00 $1,282.00 48.13% $612.00 $1,224.00 45.95%

41 Water Main Lowering EA 2 $15,712.50 31,425.00$              7,500.00$           $15,000.00 47.73% $6,000.00 $12,000.00 38.19% $15,000.00 $30,000.00 95.47% $19,825.00 $39,650.00 126.17% $33,000.00 $66,000.00 210.02% $12,950.00 $25,900.00 82.42%

42 8" Water Main Crossing (By Open Cut) EA 2 $11,662.50 23,325.00$              5,500.00$           $11,000.00 47.16% $4,000.00 $8,000.00 34.30% $10,000.00 $20,000.00 85.74% $13,325.00 $26,650.00 114.26% $27,200.00 $54,400.00 233.23% $9,950.00 $19,900.00 85.32%

43 12" Water Main Crossing (By Open Cut) EA 1 $19,529.17 19,529.17$              5,000.00$           $5,000.00 25.60% $5,000.00 $5,000.00 25.60% $12,000.00 $12,000.00 61.45% $16,575.00 $16,575.00 84.87% $63,000.00 $63,000.00 322.59% $15,600.00 $15,600.00 79.88%

44 Furnish & Install 1" Standard Water Service EA 9 $2,489.50 22,405.50$              1,600.00$           $14,400.00 64.27% $3,000.00 $27,000.00 120.51% $2,000.00 $18,000.00 80.34% $2,145.00 $19,305.00 86.16% $4,700.00 $42,300.00 188.79% $1,492.00 $13,428.00 59.93%

45 Block Sod SY 2,050 $12.85 26,342.50$              14.00$                 $28,700.00 108.95% $27.00 $55,350.00 210.12% $10.00 $20,500.00 77.82% $13.00 $26,650.00 101.17% $8.00 $16,400.00 62.26% $5.10 $10,455.00 39.69%

46 Top Soil (4" Depth) SY 2,050 $9.58 19,639.00$              7.00$                   $14,350.00 73.07% $12.00 $24,600.00 125.26% $5.00 $10,250.00 52.19% $7.80 $15,990.00 81.42% $22.00 $45,100.00 229.65% $3.68 $7,544.00 38.41%

47 Remove Trees EA 7 $2,449.17 17,144.17$              2,500.00$           $17,500.00 102.08% $1,000.00 $7,000.00 40.83% $1,000.00 $7,000.00 40.83% $2,275.00 $15,925.00 92.89% $7,400.00 $51,800.00 302.14% $520.00 $3,640.00 21.23%

48 Irrigation (Replace Sprinkler Heads) EA 1 $309.17 309.17$                   500.00$              $500.00 161.73% $200.00 $200.00 64.69% $600.00 $600.00 194.07% $260.00 $260.00 84.10% $95.00 $95.00 30.73% $200.00 $200.00 64.69%

49 Standard Town Bollard EA 5 $3,056.67 15,283.33$              800.00$              $4,000.00 26.17% $2,000.00 $10,000.00 65.43% $1,500.00 $7,500.00 49.07% $975.00 $4,875.00 31.90% $10,900.00 $54,500.00 356.60% $2,165.00 $10,825.00 70.83%

50 Bench EA 2 $3,430.83 6,861.67$                2,000.00$           $4,000.00 58.29% $5,000.00 $10,000.00 145.74% $3,000.00 $6,000.00 87.44% $2,600.00 $5,200.00 75.78% $5,500.00 $11,000.00 160.31% $2,485.00 $4,970.00 72.43%

51 Trash Receptacle EA 1 $2,710.33 2,710.33$                1,800.00$           $1,800.00 66.41% $5,000.00 $5,000.00 184.48% $1,000.00 $1,000.00 36.90% $2,145.00 $2,145.00 79.14% $3,335.00 $3,335.00 123.05% $2,982.00 $2,982.00 110.02%

52 Pet Waste Station EA 1 $2,398.00 2,398.00$                350.00$              $350.00 14.60% $5,000.00 $5,000.00 208.51% $2,000.00 $2,000.00 83.40% $1,300.00 $1,300.00 54.21% $3,799.00 $3,799.00 158.42% $1,939.00 $1,939.00 80.86%

53 Town Standard Trail Signage AL 1 $3,500.00 3,500.00$                3,500.00$           $3,500.00 100.00% $3,500.00 $3,500.00 100.00% $3,500.00 $3,500.00 100.00% $3,500.00 $3,500.00 100.00% $3,500.00 $3,500.00 100.00% $3,500.00 $3,500.00 100.00%

54 Steel Edging LF 355 $14.03 4,981.83$                7.00$                   $2,485.00 49.88% $30.00 $10,650.00 213.78% $15.00 $5,325.00 106.89% $7.80 $2,769.00 55.58% $16.00 $5,680.00 114.01% $8.40 $2,982.00 59.86%

55 Wrought Iron Gate (4' W x 4' H) EA 2 $3,329.33 6,658.67$                500.00$              $1,000.00 15.02% $1,900.00 $3,800.00 57.07% $3,000.00 $6,000.00 90.11% $2,145.00 $4,290.00 64.43% $10,681.00 $21,362.00 320.81% $1,750.00 $3,500.00 52.56%

56 Canopy Tree EA 2 $2,739.17 5,478.33$                850.00$              $1,700.00 31.03% $3,000.00 $6,000.00 109.52% $2,000.00 $4,000.00 73.01% $6,500.00 $13,000.00 237.30% $2,800.00 $5,600.00 102.22% $1,285.00 $2,570.00 46.91%

57 Ornamental Tree EA 3 $1,790.33 5,371.00$                300.00$              $900.00 16.76% $3,000.00 $9,000.00 167.57% $2,500.00 $7,500.00 139.64% $1,950.00 $5,850.00 108.92% $2,300.00 $6,900.00 128.47% $692.00 $2,076.00 38.65%

58 5 Gallon Shrub EA 150 $167.72 25,157.50$              35.00$                 $5,250.00 20.87% $410.00 $61,500.00 244.46% $100.00 $15,000.00 59.62% $325.00 $48,750.00 193.78% $107.00 $16,050.00 63.80% $29.30 $4,395.00 17.47%

59 3 Gallon Shrub EA 16 $119.17 1,906.64$                26.00$                 $416.00 21.82% $405.00 $6,480.00 339.86% $95.00 $1,520.00 79.72% $84.50 $1,352.00 70.91% $76.00 $1,216.00 63.78% $28.49 $455.84 23.91%

60 1 Gallon Shrub EA 2,171 $46.58 101,125.18$           8.00$                   $17,368.00 17.17% $200.00 $434,200.00 429.37% $15.00 $32,565.00 32.20% $19.50 $42,334.50 41.86% $32.00 $69,472.00 68.70% $4.98 $10,811.58 10.69%

61 Soil Prep/Mulch SF 8,860 $3.85 34,111.00$              1.00$                   $8,860.00 25.97% $10.00 $88,600.00 259.74% $3.00 $26,580.00 77.92% $4.55 $40,313.00 118.18% $3.50 $31,010.00 90.91% $1.05 $9,303.00 27.27%

62 Irrigation SF 8,860 $7.57 67,040.67$              2.00$                   $17,720.00 26.43% $10.00 $88,600.00 132.16% $2.00 $17,720.00 26.43% $26.00 $230,360.00 343.61% $3.50 $31,010.00 46.26% $1.90 $16,834.00 25.11%

Total $2,963,470.06 $1,751,230.00 59.09% $4,135,323.00 139.54% $2,450,130.00 82.68% $3,629,949.60 122.49% $3,910,547.00 131.96% $1,903,640.76 64.24%

Texas Standard Construction LTD

PAVING

STORM DRAINAGE

LANSCAPING

WATER/WASTEWATER

GENERAL

Maya Underground Contractors LLCJoe Funk Construction IncEngineer's Estimate Atkins Bros. Inc Capko Concrete Structures LLC

2022-0583-B Addendum 1 - Page 1





































































































































































































































































































































































































   

Council Meeting 2023 16.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services
Pillars: Excellence in Asset Management
Milestones: Implement the Asset Management Plan in accordance with the Asset

Management Policy, utilizing information systems

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on the Purchase of Water Quality Analyzers from Hach
Company and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Purchase Order in
an Amount Not to Exceed $69,481.60.

BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this item is to purchase two replacement water quality analyzers
from Hach Company (Hach).

These analyzers continuously monitor disinfectant levels in the water that Dallas
Water Utilities provides at the two entry points. This is vital to ensuring the Town
maintains superior water quality throughout the water distribution system.

Two of the Town's water quality analyzers have reached the end of their useful
life. At 12 years old, parts for the analyzers are difficult to source due to their age.
Additionally, the analyzers are identified as failed in the Town's asset
management software.
  
The purchase of Hach's water quality analyzers ensures ease of maintenance
and compatibility with existing water quality instruments and software already in
place. Hach is the sole source manufacturer and direct distributor for all Hach
instrumentation. The attached sole source letter explains this in greater detail.

The $75,000 budget for this $69,481.60 purchase was approved as a decision
package as a part of the Fiscal Year 2023 budget process and will come out of
the 2023 Utility Fund budget.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Hach Price Quote 



Hach Sole Source Letter 



Quotation

Quote Date: 10-Oct-2022 Quote Expiration: 09-Nov-2022

Quote Number: 100462060v8
Use quote number at time of order to ensure
that you receive prices quoted

Hach

Phone: (800) 227-4224
Email: quotes@hach.com
Website: www.hach.com

PO Box 608
Loveland, CO 80539-0608

29,520.96 59,041.92
284.48 568.96

1,515.36 3,030.72

3,420.00 6,840.00

69,481.60

Town of Addison
PO Box 144
Addison, TX 75001

Name: Phil Kagarice
Phone: 9724502860
Email: pkagarice@addisontx.gov

Sales Contact: Gail Feikes Email: gfeikes@hach.com Phone: 800-227-4224

PRICING QUOTATION

Line Part Number Description Qty Net Unit Price Extended Price
1 5500.AMC.2.KTO KTO: 5500sc Ammonia Monochloramine, 2 Channel 2
2 25233000 5500sc Ammonia Monochloramine Analyzer Reagent Set 2
3 25277000 PROGNOSYS 5500sc AMC LICENSE KIT 2

4 WRTUPG5500SC AMC

WarrantyPlus Service Agreement includes: Instrument start-up, all parts,
labor, and travel for on-site repairs, 1 on-site calibration per year, factory
recommended maintenance (including required parts), unlimited technical
support calls, and free firmware updates.

2

Grand Total $

TERMS OF SALE

Freight: Ground Prepay and Add FCA: Hach's facility

12% Supply Chain Surcharge has been added to this quote for all shipments, if applicable, and is included in the "Net Unit Price" and Grand Total

ALL LEAD TIMES ARE ESTIMATED AND NOT GUARANTEED.

All purchases of Hach Company products and/or services are expressly and without limitation subject to Hach Company's Terms & Conditions of Sale ("Hach TCS"), incorporated
herein by reference and published on Hach Company's website at www.hach.com/terms.  Hach TCS are contained directly and/or by reference in Hach's offer, order acknowledgment,

Page 1 of 2



and invoice documents. The first of the following acts constitutes an acceptance of Hach's offer and not a counteroffer and creates a contract of sale "Contract" in accordance with the
Hach TCS: (i) Buyer's issuance of a purchase order document against Hach's offer; (ii) acknowledgement of Buyer's order by Hach; or (iii) commencement of any performance by Hach
pursuant to Buyer's order. Provisions contained in Buyer's purchase documents (including electronic commerce interfaces) that materially alter, add to or subtract

from the provisions of the Hach TCS are not part of the Contract. 

Due to International regulations, a U.S. Department of Commerce Export License may be required. Hach reserves the right to approve specific shipping agents. Wooden boxes suitable
for ocean shipment are extra. Specify final destination to ensure proper documentation and packing suitable for International transport. In addition, Hach may require : 1). A statement
of intended end-use; 2).Certification that the intended end-use does not relate to proliferation of weapons of mass destruction (prohibited nuclear end use, chemical / biological
weapons, missile technology); and 3). Certification that the goods will not be diverted contrary to U.S.

ORDER TERMS: 
Terms are Subject to Credit Review 
In order for Hach to process the order as quickly as possible, please provide the following information. 

If the order is over $25,000 Hach will also require the following additional information. 

             o Hach, PO Box 389, Loveland, CO 80539 

Sales tax is not included on quote. Applicable sales tax will be added to the invoice based on the U.S. destination, if applicable provide a resale/exemption certificate. 
Shipments will be prepaid and added to invoices unless otherwise specified. 
Equipment quoted operates with standard U.S. supply voltage. 
Hach standard terms and conditions apply to all sales. 
Additional terms and conditions apply to orders for service partnerships. 
Prices do not include delivery of product. Reference attached Freight Charge Schedule and Collect Handling Fees. 
Standard lead time is 30 days. 
This Quote is good for a one time purchase 
Virtual and/or on-site training must be scheduled/completed within 30 days of order, or the price will be subject to change.

Sales Contact:
Name: Gail Feikes
Title: Regional Sales Manager
Phone: 800-227-4224
Email: gfeikes@hach.com

Page 2 of 2



 

 HACH COMPANY   
 Headquarters U.S.A. Remittance 

 

Quotation Addendum

 

P.O. Box 389 
5600 Lindbergh Drive 
Loveland, CO 80539-0389 
 
Purchase Orders 
PO Box 608 
Loveland, CO 80539-0608 
 
WebSite:  www.hach.com 

Phone:  800-227-4224 
Fax:  970-669-2932 
E-Mail:  orders@hach.com  
 quotes@hach.com  
 techhelp@hach.com 
Export 
Phone: 970-669-3050 
Fax:      970-461-3939 
Email:   intl@hach.com 

2207 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 
 
Wire Transfers 
Bank of America 
231 S. LaSalle St. 
Chicago, IL 60604 
Account: 8765602385 
Routing (ABA): 071000039 

 
ADVANTAGES OF WORKING WITH HACH 

 
Pick&Ship™ Technical Support 

Protect your investment & peace of mind  
 A global partner who understands your 

needs 
 Delivers timely, high-quality service you 

can trust 
 Provides team of unique experts to help 

you maximize instrument uptime 
 Ensure data integrity 
 Maintain operational stability 
 Reduce compliance risk 

Pick&Ship™ Program offers a better way to 
keep your supplies in stock 

 Convenience of one purchase order for the 
entire year 

 Flexibility to change, cancel or create new 
orders 

 Savings from locking in prices & thus 
avoiding price surges and rush charges 

 Peace of mind with automatic, reliable 
shipments just as you need them 

Provides post-sale instrumentation and 
application support  

 Hach’s highly skilled Technical 
Support staff is dedicated to helping 
you resolve technical issues before, 
during and after the sale.  

 Available via phone, e-mail, or live 
online chat at Hach.com! 

 Fast access to answers at 
https://support.hach.com 

 Toll-free phone: 800-227-4224 
 E-mail: techhelp@hach.com 

www.hach.com/service-contracts www.Hach.com/pickandship www.Hach.com 
 
ADVANTAGES OF SIMPLIFIED SHIPPING AND HANDLING 

Safe & Fast Delivery Save Time – Less Hassle Save Money 

 Receive tracking numbers on your order 
acknowledgement 

 Hach will assist with claims if an order is 
lost or damaged in shipment 

 No need to set up deliveries for orders or to 
schedule pickup 

 Hach ships order as product is available, at 
no additional charge, when simplified 
shipping and handling is used. 

 No additional invoice to process – 
save on time and administrative costs 

 Only pay shipping once, even if 
multiple shipments are required 

 

STANDARD SIMPLIFIED SHIPPING AND HANDLING CHARGES 1, 2, 3, 4    Pricing Effective 4/11/2020    Collect 4 

Total Price of  
Merchandise Ordered 

Standard 
Surface 

(Mainland USA) 

Second Day 
Delivery  

(Mainland USA) 

Next Day 
Delivery  

(Mainland USA) 

Second Day 
Delivery 

(Alaska & Hawaii) 

Next Day 
Delivery  

(Alaska & Hawaii) 

  Handling Fee  
Effective 

4/11/2020 
$0.00 - $49.99 $17.99 $44.99 $83.90 $72.21 $137.27  $13.47 

$50.00 - $149.99 $28.59 $84.27 $159.00 $120.84 $229.73  $13.85 
$150.00 - $349.99 $50.22 $133.98 $272.91 $169.07 $329.04  $14.72 
$350.00 - $649.99 $69.95 $182.91 $363.75 $228.65 $442.76  $15.48 
$650.00 - $949.99 $88.16 $191.13 $399.98 $236.66 $446.10  $16.04 

$950.00 - $1,999.99 $110.91 $235.85 $498.69 $280.67 $543.06  $17.52 
$2,000.00 - $3,999.99 $128.04 $250.64 $513.44 $291.54 $554.54  $20.22 
$4,000.00 - $5,999.99 $148.44 $260.33 $538.23 $292.89 $570.53  $24.90 
$6,000.00 - $7,999.99 $175.40 $296.40 $612.84 $323.07 $622.86  $29.04 
$8,000.00 - $9,999.99 $200.15 $336.83 $658.19 $360.41 $683.52  $33.51 

Over $10,000 
2.5% of Net 
Order Value 

4.5% of Net 
Order Value 

7% of Net 
Order Value 

4.5% of Net 
Order Value 

7% of Net 
Order Value 

 $51.84 

 
1 Shipping & Handling charges shown are only applicable to orders billing and shipping to U.S. destinations.  Shipping & Handling charges will be prepaid and added to invoice.  

Shipping & Handling for the Pick&Ship Program is charged on each shipment release and is based on the total price of each shipment release.  Shipping & Handling charges 
are subject to change without notice. 

2 Additional Shipping & Handling charges will be applied to orders containing bulky and/or especially heavy orders. Refrigerated and all weather Samplers do not qualify for simplified 
Shipping & Handling charges, and are considered heavy products.  Dissolved Oxygen Sensors can be damaged if exposed to temps below freezing, causing sensor failure.  Must 
be shipped over night or 2nd day air during the cold weather months. 

3 Orders shipping to Alaska or Hawaii: Additional Shipping & Handling charges may be applied at time of order processing.  Second Day and Next Day delivery is not available to all 
destinations. 

4 Hach Company will assess a collect handling fee on orders with collect shipping terms.  This handling fee covers the additional costs that Hach Company incurs from processing 
and managing collect shipments.  

Due to variations in component characteristics, regulatory transportation requirements and/or associated shipping and handling costs, individual kit components may or may not be 
packaged together in a single carton at time of final packaging and shipping. 

SALES TAX  
Sales Tax is not included in the attached quotation.  Applicable sales and usage taxes will be added to your invoice, at the time of order, based on U.S. destination of 
goods, unless a valid resale/exemption certificate for destination state is provided to the above address or fax number, attention of the Tax Dept. 



 

 

TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE FOR HACH COMPANY PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 
 

 
This document sets forth the Terms & Conditions of Sale for goods 
manufactured and/or supplied, and services provided, by Hach Company of 
Loveland, Colorado (“Hach”) and sold to the original purchaser thereof 
(“Buyer”). Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, the term “Hach” 
includes only Hach Company and none of its affiliates. Unless otherwise 
specifically stated in a previously-executed written purchase agreement 
signed by authorized representatives of Hach and Buyer, these Terms & 
Conditions of Sale establish the rights, obligations and remedies of Hach and 
Buyer which apply to this offer and any resulting order or contract for the sale 
of Hach’s goods and/or services (“Products”). 
 
1. APPLICABLE TERMS & CONDITIONS: These Terms & Conditions of Sale 
are contained directly and/or by reference in Hach’s offer, order 
acknowledgment, and invoice documents. The first of the following acts 
constitutes an acceptance of Hach’s offer and not a counteroffer and creates a 
contract of sale (“Contract”) in accordance with these Terms & Conditions: (i) 
Buyer’s issuance of a purchase order document against Hach’s offer; (ii) 
acknowledgement of Buyer’s order by Hach; or (iii) commencement of any 
performance by Hach pursuant to Buyer’s order. Provisions contained in 
Buyer’s purchase documents (including electronic commerce interfaces) that 
materially alter, add to or subtract from the provisions of these Terms & 
Conditions of Sale are not a part of the Contract.  
 
2. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel goods orders subject to fair charges 
for Hach’s expenses including handling, inspection, restocking, freight and 
invoicing charges as applicable, provided that Buyer returns such goods to 
Hach at Buyer’s expense within 30 days of delivery and in the same condition 
as received. Buyer may cancel service orders on ninety (90) day’s prior written 
notice and refunds will be prorated based on the duration of the service plan. 
Inspections and re-instatement fees may apply upon cancellation or expiration 
of service programs. Seller may cancel all or part of any order prior to delivery 
without liability if the order includes any Products that Seller determines may 
not comply with export, safety, local certification, or other applicable 
compliance requirements. 

 
3. DELIVERY: Delivery will be accomplished FCA Hach’s facility located in 
Ames, Iowa or Loveland, Colorado, United States (Incoterms 2010). Legal title 
and risk of loss or damage pass to Buyer upon transfer to the first carrier. Hach 
will use commercially reasonable efforts to deliver the Products ordered herein 
within the time specified on the face of this Contract or, if no time is specified, 
within Hach’s normal lead-time necessary for Hach to deliver the Products sold 
hereunder. Upon prior agreement with Buyer and for an additional charge, 
Hach will deliver the Products on an expedited basis. Standard service delivery 
hours are 8 am – 5 pm Monday through Friday, excluding holidays.  

 
4. INSPECTION: Buyer will promptly inspect and accept any Products 
delivered pursuant to this Contract after receipt of such Products. In the event 
the Products do not conform to any applicable specifications, Buyer will 
promptly notify Hach of such nonconformance in writing. Hach will have a 
reasonable opportunity to repair or replace the nonconforming product at its 
option. Buyer will be deemed to have accepted any Products delivered 
hereunder and to have waived any such nonconformance in the event such a 
written notification is not received by Hach within thirty (30) days of delivery. 
 
5. PRICES & ORDER SIZES: All prices are in U.S. dollars and are based on 
delivery as stated above. Prices do not include any charges for services such as 
insurance; brokerage fees; sales, use, inventory or excise taxes; import or 
export duties; special financing fees; VAT, income or royalty taxes imposed 
outside the U.S.; consular fees; special permits or licenses; or other charges 
imposed upon the production, sale, distribution, or delivery of Products. Buyer 
will either pay any and all such charges or provide Hach with acceptable 
exemption certificates, which obligation survives performance under this 
Contract. Hach reserves the right to establish minimum order sizes and will 
advise Buyer accordingly. 
 
6. PAYMENTS: All payments must be made in U.S. dollars. For Internet 
orders, the purchase price is due at the time and manner set forth at 
www.hach.com. Invoices for all other orders are due and payable NET 30 
DAYS from date of the invoice without regard to delays for inspection or 
transportation, with payments to be made by check to Hach at the above 
address or by wire transfer to the account stated on the front of Hach’s invoice, 
or for customers with no established credit, Hach may require cash or credit 

card payment in advance of delivery. In the event payments are not made or 
not made in a timely manner, Hach may, in addition to all other remedies 
provided at law, either: (a) declare Buyer’s performance in breach and 
terminate this Contract for default; (b) withhold future shipments until 
delinquent payments are made; (c) deliver future shipments on a cash-with-
order or cash-in-advance basis even after the delinquency is cured; (d) charge 
interest on the delinquency at a rate of 1-1/2% per month or the maximum rate 
permitted by law, if lower, for each month or part thereof of delinquency in 
payment plus applicable storage charges and/or inventory carrying charges; (e) 
repossess the Products for which payment has not been made; (f) recover all 
costs of collection including reasonable attorney’s fees; or (g) combine any of 
the above rights and remedies as is practicable and permitted by law. Buyer is 
prohibited from setting off any and all monies owed under this from any other 
sums, whether liquidated or not, that are or may be due Buyer, which arise out 
of a different transaction with Hach or any of its affiliates. Should Buyer’s 
financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Hach in its reasonable 
discretion, Hach may require cash payment or other security. If Buyer fails to 
meet these requirements, Hach may treat such failure as reasonable grounds 
for repudiation of this Contract, in which case reasonable cancellation charges 
shall be due Hach. Buyer grants Hach a security interest in the Products to 
secure payment in full, which payment releases the security interest but only if 
such payments could not be considered an avoidable transfer under the U.S. 
Bankruptcy Code or other applicable laws. Buyer’s insolvency, bankruptcy, 
assignment for the benefit of creditors, or dissolution or termination of the 
existence of Buyer, constitutes a default under this Contract and affords Hach 
all the remedies of a secured party under the U.C.C., as well as the remedies 
stated above for late payment or non-payment. See ¶20 for further wire transfer 
requirements.   
 
7. LIMITED WARRANTY: Hach warrants that Products sold hereunder will be 
free from defects in material and workmanship and will, when used in 
accordance with the manufacturer’s operating and maintenance instructions, 
conform to any express written warranty pertaining to the specific goods 
purchased, which for most Hach instruments is for a period of twelve (12) 
months from delivery. Hach warrants that services furnished hereunder will be 
free from defects in workmanship for a period of ninety (90) days from the 
completion of the services. Parts provided by Hach in the performance of 
services may be new or refurbished parts functioning equivalent to new parts. 
Any non-functioning parts that are repaired by Hach shall become the property 
of Hach. No warranties are extended to consumable items such as, without 
limitation, reagents, batteries, mercury cells, and light bulbs. All other 
guarantees, warranties, conditions and representations, either express or 
implied, whether arising under any statute, law, commercial usage or 
otherwise, including implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a 
particular purpose, are hereby excluded. The sole remedy for Products not 
meeting this Limited Warranty is replacement, credit or refund of the purchase 
price. This remedy will not be deemed to have failed of its essential purpose so 
long as Hach is willing to provide such replacement, credit or refund. 
 
8. INDEMNIFICATION: Indemnification applies to a party and to such party’s 
successors-in-interest, assignees, affiliates, directors, officers, and employees 
(“Indemnified Parties”). Hach is responsible for and will defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless the Buyer Indemnified Parties against all losses, claims, 
expenses or damages which may result from accident, injury, damage, or death 
due to Hach’s breach of the Limited Warranty. Buyer is responsible for and will 
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Hach Indemnified Parties against all 
losses, claims, expenses or damages which may result from accident, injury, 
damage, or death due to negligence, misuse or misapplication of any goods or 
services, violations of law, or the breach of any provision of this Contract by the 
Buyer, its affiliates, or those employed by, controlled by or in privity with them. 
Buyer’s workers’ compensation immunity, if any, does not preclude or limit its 
indemnification obligations. 
 
9. PATENT PROTECTION: Subject to all limitations of liability provided 
herein, Hach will, with respect to any Products of Hach’s design or manufacture, 
indemnify Buyer from any and all damages and costs as finally determined by 
a court of competent jurisdiction in any suit for infringement of any U.S. patent 
(or European patent for Products that Hach sells to Buyer for end use in a 
member state of the E.U.) that has issued as of the delivery date, solely by 
reason of the sale or normal use of any Products sold to Buyer hereunder and 
from reasonable expenses incurred by Buyer in defense of such suit if Hach 
does not undertake the defense thereof, provided that Buyer promptly notifies 



TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE FOR HACH® PRODUCTS 

 
 
v. 2019-12-09 2 

Hach of such suit and offers Hach either (i) full and exclusive control of the 
defense of such suit when Products of Hach only are involved, or (ii) the right 
to participate in the defense of such suit when products other than those of 
Hach are also involved. Hach’s warranty as to use patents only applies to 
infringement arising solely out of the inherent operation of the Products 
according to their applications as envisioned by Hach’s specifications. In case 
the Products are in such suit held to constitute infringement and the use of the 
Products is enjoined, Hach will, at its own expense and at its option, either 
procure for Buyer the right to continue using such Products or replace them 
with non-infringing products, or modify them so they become non-infringing, 
or remove the Products and refund the purchase price (prorated for 
depreciation) and the transportation costs thereof. The foregoing states the 
entire liability of Hach for patent infringement by the Products. Further, to the 
same extent as set forth in Hach’s above obligation to Buyer, Buyer agrees to 
defend, indemnify and hold harmless Hach for patent infringement related to 
(x) any goods manufactured to the Buyer’s design, (y) services provided in 
accordance with the Buyer’s instructions, or (z) Hach’s Products when used in 
combination with any other devices, parts or software not provided by Hach 
hereunder. 
 
10. TRADEMARKS AND OTHER LABELS: Buyer agrees not to remove or alter 
any indicia of manufacturing origin or patent numbers contained on or within 
the Products, including without limitation the serial numbers or trademarks on 
nameplates or cast, molded or machined components. 
 
11. SOFTWARE AND DATA. All licenses to Hach’s separately-provided 
software products are subject to the separate software license agreement(s) 
accompanying the software media and/or included as an Appendix to these 
Terms & Conditions of Sale. Except to the extent such express licenses conflict 
with the remainder of this paragraph, the following also applies relative to 
Hach’s software: Hach grants Buyer only a personal, non-exclusive license to 
access and use the software provided by Hach with Products purchased 
hereunder solely as necessary for Buyer to enjoy the benefit of the Products. A 
portion of the software may contain or consist of open source software, which 
Buyer may use under the terms and conditions of the specific license under 
which the open source software is distributed. Buyer agrees that it will be bound 
by all such license agreements. Title to software remains with the applicable 
licensor(s). In connection with Buyer’s use of Products, Hach may obtain, 
receive, or collect data or information, including data produced by the Products. 
In such cases, Buyer grants Hach a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free, 
perpetual, non-revocable license to use, compile, distribute, display, store, 
process, reproduce, or create derivative works of such data, or to aggregate 
such data for use in an anonymous manner, solely to facilitate marketing, sales 
and R&D activities of Hach and its affiliates.  
 
12. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; PRIVACY: “Proprietary Information” 
means any information, technical data or know-how in whatever form, 
whether documented, contained in machine readable or physical components, 
mask works or artwork, or otherwise, which Hach considers proprietary, 
including but not limited to service and maintenance manuals. Buyer and its 
customers, employees and agents will keep confidential all such Proprietary 
Information obtained directly or indirectly from Hach and will not transfer or 
disclose it without Hach’s prior written consent, or use it for the manufacture, 
procurement, servicing or calibration of Products or any similar products, or 
cause such products to be manufactured, serviced or calibrated by or procured 
from any other source, or reproduce or otherwise appropriate it. All such 
Proprietary Information remains Hach’s property. No right or license is granted 
to Buyer or its customers, employees or agents, expressly or by implication, 
with respect to the Proprietary Information or any patent right or other 
proprietary right of Hach, except for the limited use licenses implied by law. 
Hach will manage Customer’s information and personal data in accordance 
with its Privacy Policy, located at http://www.hach.com/privacypolicy.   
 
13. CHANGES AND ADDITIONAL CHARGES: Hach reserves the right to make 
design changes or improvements to any products of the same general class as 
Products being delivered hereunder without liability or obligation to 
incorporate such changes or improvements to Products ordered by Buyer 
unless agreed upon in writing before the Products’ delivery date. Services 
which must be performed as a result of any of the following conditions are 
subject to additional charges for labor, travel and parts: (a) equipment 
alterations not authorized in writing by Hach; (b) damage resulting from 
improper use or handling, accident, neglect, power surge, or operation in an 
environment or manner in which the instrument is not designed to operate or 
is not in accordance with Hach’s operating manuals; (c) the use of parts or 
accessories not provided by Hach; (d) damage resulting from acts of war, 
terrorism or nature; (e) services outside standard business hours; (f) site 

prework not complete per proposal; or (g) any repairs required to ensure 
equipment meets manufacturer’s specifications upon activation of a service 
agreement.  

 
14. SITE ACCESS / PREPARATION / WORKER SAFETY / ENVIRONMENTAL 
COMPLIANCE: In connection with services provided by Hach, Buyer agrees to 
permit prompt access to equipment. Buyer assumes full responsibility to back-
up or otherwise protect its data against loss, damage or destruction before 
services are performed. Buyer is the operator and in full control of its premises, 
including those areas where Hach employees or contractors are performing 
service, repair and maintenance activities. Buyer will ensure that all necessary 
measures are taken for safety and security of working conditions, sites and 
installations during the performance of services. Buyer is the generator of any 
resulting wastes, including without limitation hazardous wastes. Buyer is solely 
responsible to arrange for the disposal of any wastes at its own expense. Buyer 
will, at its own expense, provide Hach employees and contractors working on 
Buyer’s premises with all information and training required under applicable 
safety compliance regulations and Buyer’s policies. If the instrument to be 
serviced is in a Confined Space, as that term is defined under OSHA regulations, 
Buyer is solely responsible to make it available to be serviced in an unconfined 
space. Hach service technicians will not work in Confined Spaces. In the event 
that a Buyer requires Hach employees or contractors to attend safety or 
compliance training programs provided by Buyer, Buyer will pay Hach the 
standard hourly rate and expense reimbursement for such training attended. 
The attendance at or completion of such training does not create or expand any 
warranty or obligation of Hach and does not serve to alter, amend, limit or 
supersede any part of this Contract. 
 
15. LIMITATIONS ON USE: Buyer will not use any Products for any purpose 
other than those identified in Hach’s catalogs and literature as intended uses. 
Unless Hach has advised the Buyer in writing, in no event will Buyer use any 
Products in drugs, food additives, food or cosmetics, or medical applications for 
humans or animals. In no event will Buyer use in any application any Product 
that requires FDA 510(k) clearance unless and only to the extent the Product has 
such clearance. Buyer will not sell, transfer, export or re-export any Hach 
Products or technology for use in activities which involve the design, 
development, production, use or stockpiling of nuclear, chemical or biological 
weapons or missiles, nor use Hach Products or technology in any facility which 
engages in activities relating to such weapons. Unless the “ship-to” address is 
in California, U.S.A., the Products are not intended for sale in California and may 
lack markings required by California Proposition 65; accordingly, unless Buyer 
has ordered Products specifying a California ship-to address, Buyer will not sell 
or deliver any Hach Products for use in California. Any warranty granted by 
Hach is void if any goods covered by such warranty are used for any purpose 
not permitted hereunder.  
 
16. EXPORT AND IMPORT LICENSES AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: 
Unless otherwise specified in this Contract, Buyer is responsible for obtaining 
any required export or import licenses. Buyer will comply with all laws and 
regulations applicable to the installation or use of all Products, including 
applicable import and export control laws and regulations of the U.S., E.U. and 
any other country having proper jurisdiction, and will obtain all necessary 
export licenses in connection with any subsequent export, re-export, transfer 
and use of all Products and technology delivered hereunder. Buyer will comply 
with all local, national, and other laws of all jurisdictions globally relating to 
anti-corruption, bribery, extortion, kickbacks, or similar matters which are 
applicable to Buyer’s business activities in connection with this Contract, 
including but not limited to the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as 
amended (the “FCPA”). Buyer agrees that no payment of money or provision 
of anything of value will be offered, promised, paid or transferred, directly or 
indirectly, by any person or entity, to any government official, government 
employee, or employee of any company owned in part by a government, 
political party, political party official, or candidate for any government office or 
political party office to induce such organizations or persons to use their 
authority or influence to obtain or retain an improper business advantage for 
Buyer or for Hach, or which otherwise constitute or have the purpose or effect 
of public or commercial bribery, acceptance of or acquiescence in extortion, 
kickbacks or other unlawful or improper means of obtaining business or any 
improper advantage, with respect to any of Buyer’s activities related to this 
Contract.  Hach asks Buyer to “Speak Up!” if aware of any violation of law, 
regulation or our Standards of Conduct (“SOC”) in relation to this Contract. See 
http://danaher.com/integrity-and-compliance and www.danaherintegrity.com 
for a copy of the SOC and for access to our Helpline portal.     
 
17. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES: Buyer is not an agent or representative of 
Hach and will not present itself as such under any circumstances unless and to 



TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE FOR HACH® PRODUCTS 

 
 
v. 2019-12-09 3 

the extent it has been formally screened by Hach’s compliance department and 
received a separate duly-authorized letter from Hach setting forth the scope and 
limitations of such authorization. 
 
18. FORCE MAJEURE: Hach is excused from performance of its obligations 
under this Contract to the extent caused by acts or omissions that are beyond 
its control of, including but not limited to Government embargoes, blockages, 
seizures or freeze of assets, delays or refusals to grant an export or import 
license or the suspension or revocation thereof, or any other acts of any 
Government; fires, floods, severe weather conditions, or any other acts of God; 
quarantines; labor strikes or lockouts; riots; strife; insurrections; civil 
disobedience or acts of criminals or terrorists; war; material shortages or delays 
in deliveries to Hach by third parties. In the event of the existence of any force 
majeure circumstances, the period of time for delivery, payment terms and 
payments under any letters of credit will be extended for a period of time equal 
to the period of delay. If the force majeure circumstances extend for six months, 
Hach may, at its option, terminate this Contract without penalty and without 
being deemed in default or in breach thereof. 
 
19. NON ASSIGNMENT AND WAIVER: Buyer will not transfer or assign this 
Contract or any rights or interests hereunder without Hach’s prior written 
consent. Failure of either party to insist upon strict performance of any 
provision of this Contract, or to exercise any right or privilege contained herein, 
or the waiver of any breach of the terms or conditions of this Contract will not 
be construed as thereafter waiving any such terms, conditions, rights, or 
privileges, and the same will continue and remain in force and effect as if no 
waiver had occurred. 
 
20. FUNDS TRANSFERS (PAYMENTS): Buyer and Hach both recognize that 
there is a risk of banking fraud when individuals impersonating a business 
demand payment under new banking or mailing instructions. To avoid this risk, 
Buyer must verbally confirm any new or changed bank transfer or mailing 
instructions by calling Hach at +1-970-663-1377 and speaking with Hach’s Credit 
Manager before mailing or transferring any monies using the new instructions. 
Both parties agree that they will not institute mailing or bank transfer instruction 
changes and require immediate payment under the new instructions but will 
instead provide a ten (10) day grace period to verify any payment instruction 
changes before any new or outstanding payments are due using the new 
instructions. 

 
21. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: None of the Hach Indemnified Parties will be 
liable to Buyer under any circumstances for any special, treble, incidental or 
consequential damages, including without limitation, damage to or loss of 
property other than for the Products purchased hereunder; damages incurred 
in installation, repair or replacement; lost profits, revenue or opportunity; loss 
of use; losses resulting from or related to downtime of the products or 
inaccurate measurements or reporting; the cost of substitute products; or 
claims of Buyer’s customers for such damages, howsoever caused, and 
whether based on warranty, contract, and/or tort (including negligence, strict 
liability or otherwise). The total liability of the Hach Indemnified Parties arising 
out of the performance or nonperformance hereunder or Hach’s obligations in 
connection with the design, manufacture, sale, delivery, and/or use of Products 
will in no circumstance exceed in the aggregate a sum equal to twice the 
amount actually paid to Hach for Products delivered hereunder. 

 
22. APPLICABLE LAW AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION: The construction, 
interpretation and performance hereof and all transactions hereunder shall be 
governed by the laws of the State of Colorado, without regard to its principles 
or laws regarding conflicts of laws. If any provision of this Contract violates 
any Federal, State or local statutes or regulations of any countries having 
jurisdiction of this transaction, or is illegal for any reason, said provision shall 
be self-deleting without affecting the validity of the remaining provisions. 
Unless otherwise specifically agreed upon in writing between Hach and Buyer, 
any dispute relating to this Contract which is not resolved by the parties shall 
be adjudicated in order of preference by a court of competent jurisdiction (i) in 
the State of Colorado, U.S.A. if Buyer has minimum contacts with Colorado 
and the U.S., (ii) elsewhere in the U.S. if Buyer has minimum contacts with the 
U.S. but not Colorado, or (iii) in a neutral location if Buyer does not have 
minimum contacts with the United States.  
 
23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT & MODIFICATION:  These Terms & Conditions of 
Sale constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersede any 
prior agreements or representations, whether oral or written. No change to or 
modification of these Terms & Conditions shall be binding upon Hach unless in 
a written instrument specifically referencing that it is amending these Terms & 
Conditions of Sale and signed by an authorized representative of Hach. Hach 

rejects any additional or inconsistent Terms & Conditions of Sale offered by 
Buyer at any time, whether or not such terms or conditions materially alter the 
Terms & Conditions herein and irrespective of Hach’s acceptance of Buyer’s 
order for the described goods and services. 

 
24. APPENDICES:  If checked, the following Appendices are attached hereto 
and incorporated by reference into these Terms & Conditions of Sale: 

 
  CLAROS SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 

 
 

*     *     * 



 

 

The Sole Authorized Manufacturer and Direct Distributor Letter 
 
 
10/6/2022 
 
 
Customer Name:  Town of Addison – Phil Kagarice 
Customer Address:  16801 Westgrove Dr. 
Customer City, State, Zip:  Addison, Texas 75001 
 
Customer Account Number: 086548 
 
Item(s):                                                         Description(s): 

  
RE: SOLE SOURCE LETTER – Hach Brand Instruments  
Hach Brand Products – Instruments and Chemistry: Brands to include, but not limited to:  
 
Other Hach Brands  
Evita, GLI,  Hach, Homeland SecurityTechnologies, OPS Systems, ORBISPHERE, POLYMETRON, 
Sigma ANATEL, Dr. Lange, Environmental Test Strips, Evita, GLI, HIAC, Homeland Security 
Technologies, Hydrolab, IQ Scientific Instruments, Lachat Instruments, Leica 
Microsystems, Marsh-McBirney, MET ONE, OPS Systems, ORBISPHERE, OTT, Hydrometry, 
POLYMETRON, Radiometer Analytical, Sea-Bird Electronics, Sigma, WET Labs, Hach 
WIMS™, CLAROS Collect 
 
Thank you for your interest in Hach Company products. This letter is to advise that Hach Company is the sole 
source manufacturer and distributor for all Hach branded instrumentation and chemistry. This excludes all 
resell items, such as glassware, measuring spoons, brushes, and other general lab accessories. Any 
software or firmware additions or alterations must be purchased directly from Hach Company  

  
 

 
This letter is to confirm that Hach Company is the sole authorized manufacturer and direct 
distributor of the item/items listed above.  
 
Thank you for your interest in Hach Company Products.  If we can be of further assistance, 
please contact us at 1-800-227-4224. 
 
 
 
Thank you 
 
 
 



   

Council Meeting 2023 17.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard in Financial Health
Milestones: Continue development and implementation of Long Term Financial

Plan

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Adopting an Investment Strategy and
Approving Brokers, Dealers, and Financial Institutions for Fiscal Year
2022-2023.

BACKGROUND:
The Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA) requires the Council to annually adopt
the Town's Investment Policy.  The document has been drafted to comply with all
aspects of the PFIA.  This policy applies to the investment and management of
all funds of the Town.  Direct management responsibility for the investment
program is delegated by the City Council to the Chief Financial Officer.  The
investment policy has the following priorities: 

Preservation and safety of principal
Understanding the suitability of the investment to the financial requirements
of the Town
Liquidity
Marketability of the investment if the need arises to liquidate the investment
prior to maturity
Diversification of the investment portfolio
Yield

Finance staff determined that no changes are needed to the Town's investment
policy.

The attached Resolution includes the Town's Investment Policy in Exhibit A.

The list of recommended qualified brokers, dealers, and financial institutions
were vetted by Town staff in accordance with the requirements of the adopted
Investment Policy which requires the Town Council to review, revise, and adopt
the list at least annually.  The recommended list includes the removal of
Prosperity Bank from the list and the addition of Texas Security Bank to the list
that was approved on October 12, 2021.  



The attached Resolution includes the list of brokers, dealers, and financial
institutions in Exhibit B.

Also attached to this item is the Certification of Investment Policy from the
Government Treasurer's Organization of Texas for the period from July 1, 2021
to June 30, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Investment Policy 
Investment Policy Certification 



Town of Addison, Texas  
Resolution No.           Page 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.    
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
ADOPTING AN INVESTMENT STRATEGY AND APPROVING BROKERS, 
DEALERS, AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Texas Public Funds Investment Act (“PFIA”) requires the City Council 

of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City”) to annually review the City’s investment policy (the 
“Policy”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the City’s Staff has developed the City’s Policy and investment strategy to 

comply with all aspects of the PFIA; 
 

WHEREAS, City staff has received and reviewed all documentation required by the 
City’s Policy for each approved broker, dealer, and financial institution listed in conformance with 
Section XI of the Policy; and 

 
WHEREAS, for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, City Staff is recommending no changes from the 

Fiscal Year 2021-2022 approved investment strategy.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON TEXAS: 

 
SECTION 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if fully 

set forth herein. 
 
SECTION 2.  The City Council does hereby adopt and approve the investment Policy and 

strategy for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein. 
 
SECTION 3.  In conformance with Section XI of the Policy, the City Council does hereby 

adopt and approve the list of qualified brokers, dealers, and financial institutions for Fiscal Year 
2022-2023 attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein. 

 
SECTION 4.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and approval. 
 

 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

 
ATTEST:     TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

 
 
 

             
Irma Parker, City Secretary    Joe Chow, Mayor 
 



 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 
 



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 
 



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 
  



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 
 



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 
 



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 
 



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 
 



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 
 



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 
 



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 
 



 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 
 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            
 

 



 
 
 

Government Treasurers’ Organization of Texas 

Certification of Investment Policy 
 

Presented to the 

Town of Addison 
for developing an investment policy that meets the requirements of the Public Funds 

Investment Act and the standards for prudent public investing established by the 
Government Treasurers’ Organization of Texas. 

 
 
 

______________________________________ ________________________________________ 
  Government Treasurers’ Organization of Texas          Investment Policy Review Committee 
 President  

For the two-year period ending June 30, 2023 



   

Council Meeting 2023 18.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard in Financial Health
Milestones: Continue development and implementation of Long Term Financial

Plan

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on an Ordinance to Amend the Code of Ordinances by
Amending Chapter 66 (Solid Waste) Article II (Collection And Disposal),
Division 2 (Service Charge) Section 66-52 Increasing from $12.56 to $13.24
the Monthly Fee For Each Residential Unit.

BACKGROUND:
The Town contracts with Community Waste Disposal (CWD) for the provision of
residential garbage and recycling collections for all single-family homes in
Addison.  This contract began October 1, 2020 and automatically renews for an
additional year for five years if neither party requests termination.

As stated in the contract, beginning with year three (3) and every year thereafter,
prices will increase or decrease by one hundred percent (100%) in wholesale
price as measured by the Consumer's Price Index for All Urban Consumers
(CPI-U) U.S. City Average, Garbage and Trash not seasonally adjusted
12-month average in May of the adjustment year. According to the Bureau of
Labor Statistics, the percent change in the CPI-U  U.S. City Average, Garbage
and Trash not seasonally adjusted 12-month average from May 2021 to May
2022 was an increase of 5.4%.  This increase results in a monthly garbage and
recycling rate increase from $12.56 to $13.24, per single-family home.  The
increase will take effect November 1, 2022 and be reflected on the December
utility bill.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance - Solid Waste Fees 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.            Page 1 of 2  

ORDINANCE NO.   
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY, CHAPTER 66 (SOLID 
WASTE), ARTICLE II (COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL), DIVISION 2 
(SERVICE CHARGE), SECTION 66-52 TO INCREASE THE MANDATORY 
MONTHLY  FEE FOR GARBAGE COLLECTION, HAULING AND 
DISPOSAL (CURBSIDE PICKUP) FROM EACH RESIDENTIAL UNIT 
WITHIN THE TOWN FROM $12.56 TO $13.24; PROVIDING THAT SUCH 
INCREASED RATE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 1, 2022 AND 
REFLECTED IN THE DECEMBER 2022 BILLING CYCLE; PROVIDING A 
SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Addison (“City”) charges a monthly fee for residential solid 
waste collection services as authorized in Chapter 66 of the City’s Code of Ordinances and in 
conformance with the City’s current agreement for third-party residential collection services (the 
“Service Agreement”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is necessary to increase the monthly 

fee charged for residential solid waste collection in conformance with the Service Agreement, 
effective November 1, 2022; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the passage of this ordinance is in the 

best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the public.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 
SECTION 1. The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 

herein and made a part of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 2. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Addison, Texas, Chapter 66 (Solid 

Waste), Article II (Collection and Disposal), Division 2 (Service Charge), Section 66-52 (Single 
dwelling units) is hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows: 

 
“Section 66-52. – Residential Units. 

 
(a) All owners, occupants, tenants or lessees of residential units receiving solid 

waste and recycling collection services shall be charged a mandatory monthly 
fee for garbage collection, hauling and disposal as follows: 

 
Curbside pickup for each residential unit, exclusive of sales tax and applicable 
state fees . . . $13.24.” 

 
(b) As used in subsection (a), above, the term residential unit shall mean a residential 

dwelling within the corporate limits of the town having an individual water meter, 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.            Page 2 of 2  

generally intended for single-family occupancy.”  
 

SECTION 3. The change in the mandatory monthly fee for garbage collection, hauling 
and disposal from residences as set forth in Section 1 above shall become effective on 
November 1, 2022 and shall be applied to monthly customer bills beginning with the December 
2022 billing cycle. 

 
SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances of the Town and 

shall not repeal any of the provisions of those ordinances except in those instances where the 
provisions of those Ordinances are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. 

 
SECTION 5. The sections, paragraphs, sentences, phrases, clauses and words of this 

Ordinance are severable, and if any section, paragraph, sentence, phrase, clause or word in this 
Ordinance or application thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid or unconstitutional 
by a Court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portion of this Ordinance, and the City Council hereby declares that it would have passed such 
remaining portion of this Ordinance despite such invalidity, which remaining portion shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 

approval and its publication as may be required by law. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas on this 
25th day of OCTOBER 2022. 

 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 
 
 
             

Joe Chow, Mayor 
 

 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
              
Irma Parker, City Secretary Whitt Wyatt, City Attorney 



   

Council Meeting 2023 19.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance
Amending Planned Development (PD) District Ordinance No. 099-025 for a
7.76 Acre Property Located at the Southeast Corner of Westgrove Drive
and Excel Parkway in order to Modify Use Regulations by Allowing Light
Assembly of Jewelry as a Permitted Use . Case 1861-Z / 16650 Westgrove
Drive (Precision Set).

BACKGROUND:
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on
September 20, 2022, voted to recommend approval of an ordinance changing
the zoning on property located at 16650 Westgrove Drive, which property is
currently zoned Planned Development (PD), Ordinance No. 099-025, by
approving a planned development amendment to modify use regulations by
allowing light assembly of jewelry as a permitted use, subject to the following
condition:
  

Light assembly of jewelry shall not include smelting, soldering, or the use of
hazardous chemicals.

 
Voting Aye:  Branson, Catalani, Craig, Meleky, Souers, DeFrancisco
Voting Nay:  none
Absent:        Fansler
 
 SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING:
 
For:         none
On:         none
Against:  none

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval. 

Attachments
1861-Z Presentation 



1861-Z Ordinance 
1861-Z Staff Report 
1861-Z Letter of Intent 
1861-Z Plans 



Precision Set 
PD Amendment
(1861-Z)

1



Case 1861-Z Precision Set PD Amendment

LOCATION:
16650 Westgrove Drive

REQUEST:
Approval of a request to amend Planned Development, 
Ord. No. 099-025, to modify use regulations by allowing 
light assembly of jewelry as a permitted use.  

ACTION REQUIRED:
Discuss, consider, and take action on the 
appropriateness of the PD amendment and 
associated site conditions at the subject property.

2



PROJECT HISTORY:
1999 – Current PD, Ord. No. 099-
025, approved. 

2000 – Site developed with 96,748 
SF office/warehouse structure.

Present – PD amendment request 
to expand allowed uses. 

3

Case 1861-Z Precision Set PD Amendment



PRECISION SET FLOOR PLAN:
• Occupy 8,453 SF (approx. 9% 

of building)

• Light assembly to include 
setting of diamonds and/or 
other gemstones. 

• No smelting, soldering, or 
use of hazardous chemicals 
proposed. 

4

Case 1861-Z Precision Set PD Amendment



ORD. NO. 099-025 USE REGULATION:
Commercial-1 District land uses, and all distribution and warehouse uses related to 
light assembly of paper goods, computer products, or similar materials. 

PROPOSED USE REGULATIONS:
Commercial-1 District land uses, and all distribution and warehouse uses related to 
light assembly of paper goods, computer products, jewelry, or similar materials. 

There are no proposed site or exterior building modifications.

5

Case 1861-Z Precision Set PD Amendment



PUBLIC NOTICE:
Notice of public hearing was provided to property 
owners within 200 feet of the subject property in 
accordance with Town and State law.

NOTICE RECIPIENTS: 51

FOR: None
AGAINST: None
NEUTRAL: None

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION ACTION:
Approval: 6-0

6

Case 1861-Z Precision Set PD Amendment



RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the request, with the following condition:

• Light assembly of jewelry shall not include smelting, soldering, or the
use of hazardous chemicals.

7

Case 1861-Z Precision Set PD Amendment



ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE BY AMENDING PLANNED 

DEVELOPMENT (PD) DISTRICT ORDINANCE 099-025 TO MODIFY THE 

EXISTING LAND USE REGULATIONS TO ALLOW LIGHT ASSEMBLY OF 

JEWELRY AS A PERMITTED USE ON A 7.76 ACRE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF WESTGROVE DRIVE AND EXCEL 

PARKWAY; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED TWO THOUSAND 

DOLLARS ($2,000) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE, 

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, on August 10, 1999, the City Council for the Town of Addison, Texas 

adopted Planned Development (PD) District Ordinance 099-025 (“PD 099-025”) for a 7.76-acre 

property located at the southeast corner of Westgrove Drive and Excel Parkway (“Property”), 

being more particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 

purposes; and 

 

 WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on September 20, 2022, the Planning & Zoning 

Commission considered and made recommendations on a request to amend PD 099-025 to approve 

a modification to the use regulations to allow light assembly of jewelry as a permitted land use 

upon the Property (Case No. 1861-Z); and  

   

 WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the 

Planning and Zoning Commission, the information received at a public hearing, and other relevant 

information and materials, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas finds that this 

amendment promotes the general welfare and public interests of the community; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council further finds this change of zoning is in accordance with the 

adopted Comprehensive Plan of the Town of Addison, as amended. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1.  The recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and 

correct and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

 

 SECTION 2. The Zoning Ordinance and official zoning map shall be amended so as to 

amend PD 099-025, to provide for light assembly of jewelry as a permitted use upon the Property. 

Accordingly, PD 099-025, Section 2, subsection 1 entitled “USE REGULATIONS” is hereby 

amended and restated in its entirety to read as follows:  

 

“1.  USE REGULATIONS 

  

All buildings and uses permitted in the C-1 (Commercial-1) district as set forth in 

Addison Zoning Ordinance No. 66 (being previously referenced as Article IX, C-1 

(Commercial- 1) in Ordinance No. 099-025), and all distribution and warehouse 

uses related to light assembly of paper goods, computer products, jewelry products, 

or similar materials. For the purposes of this ordinance, light assembly shall be 

defined as the process and procedures for the assimilation, packaging, and 

distribution of finished goods and materials. The allowed uses specifically exclude 

the manufacturing of goods and materials, including, without limitation, smelting, 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.           Page 2 of 3 

Case No. 1861-Z/Precision Set 

soldering, or the use of hazardous chemicals in connection with the assembly of 

jewelry or other goods.” 

 

 SECTION 4.  Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms of 

this ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Zoning Ordinance for the 

Town of Addison, as heretofore amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine set in 

accordance with Chapter 1, Section 1-7 of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Addison. 

 

 SECTION 5.  Should any word, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, or 

section of this ordinance or of the Zoning Ordinance for the Town of Addison, as amended hereby, 

be adjudged or held, in whole or in part, to be invalid, voided or unconstitutional, the same shall 

not affect the validity of the remaining portions of said ordinances, as amended hereby, which shall 

remain in full force and effect. 

 

 SECTION 6.  All ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance 

be, and the same are hereby repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict with the 

provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

 SECTION 7.  This ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 

approval and after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas, on 

this the 25TH day of OCTOBER 2022. 
 

 

 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

 

 

 

             
Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

              

Irma Parker, City Secretary   Whitt Wyatt, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

 

 



1861-Z 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1861-Z/16650 Westgrove Drive (Precision Set). Hold a Public 
Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Recommendation regarding an 
Ordinance Amending Planned Development (PD) District Ordinance No. 099-025 for a 
7.76 Acre property Located at the southeast corner of Westgrove Drive and Excel 
Parkway in order to Modify Use Regulations by allowing Light Assembly of Jewelry as a 
Permitted Use. 
 
 

LOCATION MAP 
 

 



September 20, 2022

STAFF REPORT

RE: 1861-Z/Precision Set 

LOCATION: 16650 Westgrove Drive

REQUEST: Approval of a request to amend Planned 
Development (PD) District Ordinance 099-
025 to modify use regulations by allowing 
light assembly of jewelry as a permitted use.

APPLICANT: Trenton Robertson, Masterplan

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This request is specific to the existing office/warehouse building situated on a 7.76-
acre lot located at the southeast corner of Westgrove Drive and Excel Parkway.

On August 10, 1999, the subject property was rezoned to Planned Development (PD) District, 
through Ordinance 099-025. This rezoning allowed for the construction of the existing 
office/warehouse structure and associated site improvements. The PD District is based on 
Commercial-1 (C-1) District standards with modifications to the permitted uses, building height 
requirements, and the prohibition outside sales and promotions. 

The potential tenant, Precision Set, has initiated this PD Amendment request to add light 
assembly of jewelry as a permitted use in order to occupy Suite 400. Precision Set specializes in 
the design and manufacturing of fine jewelry. Precision Set does not have a consumer retail 
component as they only provide design and production services to select fine jewelry retailers 
across the United States and Canada. The company has operated in DFW since it was founded 
in 1987. They would like to remain in the area to provide a central location for their employees. 
The company currently employs 32 individuals, with approximately half serving in professional 
service roles such as jewelry design, accounting, and sales. The remaining employees specialize 
in fine jewelry assembly and production. The business operates 8:30 am – 5:30 pm, Monday 
through Friday. 

The proposed light assembly operation primarily includes the setting of diamonds and other 
precious gemstones. Precision Set does not use any assembly methods that require smelting, 
soldering, or the use of hazardous chemicals. They utilize various filtering methods to ensure any 
precious metal flakes and contaminants are captured.   

Due to the small size of jewelry components, distribution generally includes one FedEx pickup 
per business day. The applicant does not anticipate any heavy load traffic to be generated by the 
business.  

https://www.precisionset.com/


2

Proposed Amendment: This request is to amend the PD by including light assembly of jewelry as 
a permitted use. The Development Plan adopted with Ordinance 099-025 would not be modified 
by this request. 

The intent of the C-1 District, the base zoning district for this PD, is to provide a mix of retail, 
office, and personal services for the Town. Additional uses, such as restaurants, are permitted 
through approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP). The PD also allows for distribution and 
warehouse uses related to the light assembly of paper goods, computer products, or similar 
materials. The development pattern, permitted uses and proximity to the Addison Airport, fosters 
businesses that have a warehouse component, that may be viewed as “light industrial”. 
 
Light assembly of jewelry is compatible with other uses that are currently permitted in the PD and 
with other businesses in the area. The area has a variety of office, retail, and service uses, with 
many having a warehouse, assembly, or storage component. 

The Town’s zoning ordinance prohibits smelting and uses that produce offensive odor, dust, 
smoke, gas, or noise. This PD amendment would not allow those operations or uses. 

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS

The proposed amendment would allow opportunity for a business to occupy a currently vacant 
suite, that is similar to other permitted uses within the PD. Additionally, the amendment would 
allow uses that would be in line with the development pattern of the area. 

Staff recommends approval of the request, with the following condition:  

 Light assembly of jewelry shall not include smelting, soldering, or the use of hazardous 
chemicals. 

.



Case 1861-Z/16650 Westgrove Drive (Precision Set)

September 20, 2022

COMMISSION FINDINGS:

The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on September 20, 
2022, voted to recommend approval of an ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 
16650 Westgrove Drive, which property is currently zoned Planned Development (PD), Ordinance 
No. 099-025, by approving a planned development amendment to modify use regulations by 
allowing light assembly of jewelry as a permitted use, subject to the following condition: 

 Light assembly of jewelry shall not include smelting, soldering, or the use of hazardous 
chemicals.

Voting Aye:  Branson, Catalani, Craig, Meleky, Souers, DeFrancisco
Voting Nay:  none
Absent:        Fansler

 SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING: 

For:    none
On: none
Against:  none



 

 
Letter of Intent 

PD-099-025 amendment for 16650 Westgrove Road 

August 25, 2022 

Dear City Officials and staff: 

Our request is to amend Planned Development District No. 099-025 (PD-099-025) to allow for the 
distribution and warehouse uses related to “light assembly of jewelry products” in an existing structure. 
The request will not change the façade or the site and is specific to a certain suite within the building. 
Precision Set is a jewelry assembly, packaging and distribution company that provides products to guild 
quality jewelers throughout the United States. Precision Set does not smelt on premise and uses a variety 
of different mitigation techniques to provide a more safe, clean, and sustainable environment. The 
proposed use will have little to no impact on the surrounding area and the infrastructure. Precision Set’s 
processes and operations are like what you would find in the back of most jewelry stores, but on a larger 
scale. 

Who is Precision Set 

Precision Set was founded in 1987 in Dallas Texas.  We have had 3 locations over 35 Years. The first 5 
years we were on the 9th floor at Mockingbird and central (Now Mockingbird Station). The second location 
was 5473 Blair Rd on the 2nd floor (building owner occupied the 3rd floor). We have been in our present 
location at 13711 Omega for 20 Years. Over our 35 years we have been a leader in the Jewelry business 
selling to prominent Guild Independent jewelers. Our quality driven product is recognized throughout the 
United States and Canada. We are members of the American Gem Society and the Jewelers board of 
Trade.  Precision Set has 32 employees. The average salary for each employee is approximately 
$70,000/year (with benefits-Health and 401k). The common tenure for employment has been 12 years. 
The proposed location in Addison would be a central location for their employees.  

Why support this project? 

The site is surrounded by uses that are more intense and impactful. The proposed request is consistent 
with the design and intent of this area being geared toward light industrial. The use would produce less 
impact on public infrastructure than a small office. The type of distribution that is utilized is limited to a 
normal office FedEx pickup. The processes used to assemble jewelry are clean and do not produce any 
pollutants into the water or air. All exhaust and water that may be used are filtered repeatedly and then 
sent off to another facility to be refined for any precious metal flakes that may have been captured. 
Additionally, traps have been added to all drains and sinks to capture any additional metals or 
contaminants. All in all, this use would be inconspicuous and unobtrusive, and will bring a prestigious 
company that provides high salary jobs, with a history of longevity for employee retention. By changing 
the PD regulations to add this use would not change or alter the purpose or design of the ordinance, rather 
it would provide an additional less impactful use to support the Town of Addison and bring a leader in the 
industry to the community.  

Sincerely, 

Trenton Robertson, AICP 







   

Council Meeting 2023 20.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Municipal Court

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Resolution to Accept the
Resignation of Addison Municipal Court No. 1 Alternate Judge Danielle
Dulaney Effective October 25, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
On August 15, 2022, Addison Municipal Court No. 1 Alternate Judge Danielle
Dulaney notified Presiding Judge Larry Dwight of her intent to not seek
reappointment as Alternate Judge and to resign her position effective October
25, 2022.  

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval. 

Attachments
Resolution - Judge Resignation (Dulaney) 



Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. _____         Page 1 of 1 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

ACCEPTING THE RESIGNATION OF ADDISON MUNICIPAL COURT NO. 1 

ALTERNATE JUDGE DANIELLE DULANEY UPON EXPIRATION OF HER 

CURRENT TERM; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, on August 15, 2022 Addison Municipal Court No. 1 Alternate Judge Danielle 

Dulaney notified Presiding Judge Larry Dwight of her intent to not seek reappointment as 

Alternate Judge and to resign her position effective October 25, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the Town of Addison desires to accept Alternate Judge 

Danielle Dulaney’s resignation effective October 25, 2022. 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1.  The City Council hereby accepts judge Danielle Dulaney’s resignation from 

the position of Alternate Municipal Judge for Addison Municipal Court No. 1, effective October 

25, 2022.   

 

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 

 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 

Texas, on this the 25th day of OCTOBER, 2022. 

 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

[sig|req|signer3|Signature] 

             

Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  
 

[sig|req|signer4|Signature] 

       

Irma Parker, City Secretary  
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 



   

Council Meeting 2023 21.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: Municipal Court
Pillars: Gold Standard in Customer Service
Milestones: Promote and protect the Addison Way

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on the Ordinances to Reappoint Larry
Dwight as Presiding Municipal Judge to the Addison Municipal Court of
Record #1, Reappoint Cass Callaway and Appoint George "Buck" Johnson
as Alternate Municipal Judges to the Addison Municipal Court of Record #1
and Authorize the Interim City Manager to Execute the Agreements .    

BACKGROUND:
The Presiding Municipal Judge and the Alternate Municipal Judges are appointed
to two-year terms with the current terms expiring on December 31, 2022. 

Judge Larry Dwight has served as a Municipal Court Judge for the past thirty-six
years, specifically serving as a Presiding Judge for the last 16 terms.  Judge
Cass Callaway has served as one of the Alternate Municipal Court Judges for
the term ending December 31, 2022.  Buck Johnson will be appointed as
Alternate Municipal Court Judge with an initial term beginning immediately at the
passage of this Ordinance and continuing through December 31, 2022.  Buck will
be completing the 2020-2022 term of Judge Danielle Dulaney taking 50% of the
weekends through the end of the year due to Judge Dulaney being anavailable
to preside during this time.

The judges will complete their evaluation by the City Council during an executive
session at the October 25, 2022 Council Meeting.  If approved, the judges will be
appointed for a new term of January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance - Municipal Court Judge Appointment 2022 Dwight 
Ordinance - Municipal Court Judge Appointment 2022 Calloway 
Ordinance - Municipal Court Judge Appointment 2022 Johnson 





 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 1 of 6  

ORDINANCE NO.    

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

RE-APPOINTING LARRY DWIGHT AS PRESIDING JUDGE OF ADDISON 

MUNICIPAL COURT OF RECORD NO. 1; APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH LARRY DWIGHT TO PERFORM SERVICES AS 

THE PRESIDING JUDGE; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 

SAID AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison (“Town”) desires to re-appoint Larry 

Dwight as Presiding Judge of Addison Municipal Court of Record No. 1 (“Court”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute a professional 

services agreement with Larry Dwight to continue to serve as Presiding Judge of the Court for a two 

(2) year term beginning on January 1, 2023. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby appoints Larry Dwight as Presiding Judge of 

Addison Municipal Court of Record No. 1 to serve for a two (2) year term, which term shall begin 

on January 1, 2023, and shall expire on December 31, 2024. 

 

SECTION 2. The professional services agreement by and between the Town and Larry 

Dwight for Presiding Judge services, a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 

A, is hereby approved. The City Manager or the City Manager’s designee is authorized to execute 

the Agreement on behalf of the Town. 

 

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage; provided, that the appointment 

effective on January 1, 2023. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this 25th 

day of OCTOBER 2022. 

 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

 

 

Joe Chow, Mayor 
 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

                                                                     

Irma Parker, City Secretary  Whitt L. Wyatt, City Attorney 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 2 of 6  

Exhibit A 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 3 of 6  



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 4 of 6  



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 5 of 6  



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 6 of 6  

 
 

 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 1 of 6  

ORDINANCE NO.    

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

RE-APPOINTING CASS ROBERT CALLAWAY AS ALTERNATE MUNICIPAL 

JUDGE OF ADDISON MUNICIPAL COURT OF RECORD NO. 1; APPROVING A 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CASS ROBERT CALLAWAY 

TO PERFORM SERVICES AS THE ALTERNATE MUNICIPAL JUDGE; 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison (“Town”) desires to re-appoint Cass 

Robert Callaway as an Alternate Municipal Judge of Addison Municipal Court of Record No. 1 

(“Court”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute a professional 

services agreement with Cass Robert Callaway to continue to serve as an Alternate Municipal Judge 

of the Court for a two (2) year term beginning on January 1, 2023. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby appoints Cass Robert Callaway as an Alternate 

Municipal Judge of Addison Municipal Court of Record No. 1 to serve for a two (2) year term, which 

term shall begin on January 1, 2023, and shall expire on December 31, 2024. 

 

SECTION 2. The professional services agreement by and between the Town and Cass 

Robert Callaway for Alternate Municipal Judge services, a true and correct copy of which is attached 

hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager or the City Manager’s designee is 

authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Town. 

 

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 

approval. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this 25th 

day of OCTOBER 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

 

 

Joe Chow, Mayor 
 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

                                                                     

Irma Parker, City Secretary  Whitt L. Wyatt, City Attorney



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 2 of 6  

Exhibit A 
 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 3 of 6  



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 4 of 6  



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 5 of 6  



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 6 of 6  

 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 1 of 6  

ORDINANCE NO.    

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

APPOINTING GEORGE C. “BUCK” JOHNSON, JR.  AS ALTERNATE 

MUNICIPAL JUDGE OF ADDISON MUNICIPAL COURT OF RECORD NO. 1; 

APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH GEORGE C. 

“BUCK” JOHNSON, JR.  TO PERFORM SERVICES AS THE ALTERNATE 

MUNICIPAL JUDGE; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 

SAID AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison (“Town”) desires to appoint George 

C. “Buck” Johnson, Jr.  as an Alternate Municipal Judge of Addison Municipal Court of Record No. 

1 (“Court”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute a professional 

services agreement with George C. “Buck” Johnson, Jr.  to serve as an Alternate Municipal Judge 

of the Court with an initial term beginning upon the effective date of this Ordinance and continuing 

through December 31, 2022, with an additional two (2) year term beginning on January 1, 2023. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby appoints George C. “Buck” Johnson, Jr.  as an 

Alternate Municipal Judge of Addison Municipal Court of Record No. 1 to serve an initial term 

beginning upon the effective date of this Ordinance and continuing through December 31, 2022, 

with an additional two (2) year term beginning on January 1, 2023 and expiring on December 31, 

2024. 

 

SECTION 2. The professional services agreement by and between the Town and George 

C. “Buck” Johnson, Jr.  for Alternate Municipal Judge services, a true and correct copy of which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager or the City Manager’s designee 

is authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Town. 

 

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 

approval. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this 25th 

day of OCTOBER 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

                                                                     

Irma Parker, City Secretary  Whitt L. Wyatt, City Attorney



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 2 of 6  

Exhibit A 

 



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 3 of 6  



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 4 of 6  



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 5 of 6  



 

Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.  Page 6 of 6  

 



   

Council Meeting 2023 22.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2022  

Department: City Manager
Pillars: Excellence in Asset Management

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on the Addison Athletic Club
Renovation Total Project Budget.  

BACKGROUND:
On October 12, 2021, the Addison City Council approved a total project budget
for the Addison Athletic Club Renovation Project (Project) in the amount of
$5,077,631. This included $4,035,083 for construction and $1,042,548 for other
project costs such as architectural, construction management, project
contingencies, and (to the extent funding allowed) bid alternate items.

During the August 23, 2022 Council meeting, Staff provided an update on the
Project. This included the status of the total project budget and the limited ability
to approve bid alternates because of the cost of project contingencies that
needed to be addressed. Following the discussion, Council asked Staff to: 

provide a cost estimate for the work necessary to complete the shade
structure
provide updated cost estimates for uncompleted alternate bid items
provide a prioritization of the alternates bid items 

Below is the requested information with the items listed in priority order (highest
priority to lowest).  
1.  Ceiling Fan Replacement $29,760.12 (see note below)
2.  Shade Structure $153,504 
3.  Additional Ceiling Tile Replacement $56,116
4.  Indoor Pool Skylight Panel Replacement $44,497.60
5.  Lobby Atrium Ceiling Painting  $25,922.40

Ceiling Fan Replacement.  During design, staff informed the architect of the
need to install flush mounted ceiling fans to provide adequate clearance in
certain areas for safety. Upon installation, it was determined that the architect
specified fans were not acceptable. Staff rejected these fans. Staff is asking for a
budget increase in the amount of the cost of the replacement fans, installation
work, and associated costs. Staff has notified the architect of the Town's position
regarding being reimbursed for the fans and associated costs. The architect has
agreed. Reimbursement will be credited back to the Town's bond account. For



accounting and contractual reasons, the Town prefers to process the transaction
in this manner.    

Shade Structure.  A shade structure consisting of 5 metal columns supporting a
suspended shade canopy is included in the project scope. As work to excavate
the pier locations to support the structure began, construction crews identified
previously unknown utilities that conflict with the pier locations. These utilities
consist of piping for the outdoor pools, electrical circuits, a water supply line, and
possibly other utilities that are not yet identified. Because the outdoor pool was
set to open before a solution could be engineered and completed, the pier
locations were filled in and work was delayed until after the September 10 pool
closure. Installing the shade structure as designed will necessitate relocating the
utilities from the planned pier locations at an additional cost of $153,504.         

Additional Ceiling Tile Replacement.  The renovation contractor's scope of
work called for the replacement of ceiling tiles in some areas and those ceiling
tiles directly below work performed on certain air conditioning components. Now
that the project is wrapping up, the contrast between the old and new ceiling tiles
is evident in places. Staff is recommending the replacement of additional ceiling
tiles to alleviate this condition. This is not a proposal to replace all ceiling tiles in
the facility. The scope of the proposed replacements is intended to address only
the more obvious contrasts in ceiling tiles in high use areas.        

Indoor Pool Skylight Panel Replacement. The skylights above the indoor pool
have deteriorated in appearance due to age and storm damage.       

Lobby Atrium Ceiling Painting.  The AAC Renovation Project is a partial
renovation. Some areas of the facility received a total renovation while other
received little or no work. As the project wraps up, it is evident that the
appearance of the main lobby ceiling would benefit from a fresh coat of paint to
match adjacent surfaces that were painted as part of the renovation work. This is
not a proposal to paint all surfaces in the facility. It is intended to address a
public area where the new and old paint adjacencies are most evident.     

During the August 23, 2022 Council Meeting, Council approved Change Order
#13 in the amount of $44,469.51 and increased the overall project budget by that
same amount to a new total of $5,122,100.51.   

Staff recommends approval of an additional increase in the total project budget
in an amount sufficient to cover the Ceiling Fan replacement line item plus any of
the additional line items that Council would like to see completed as part of this
Project. Any items not approved will be added to the on-going list of facility
maintenance projects and considered within the regular budget process.    

The Town's Chief Financial Officer has identified investment earnings from bond



proceeds in an approximate amount of $200,000. These funds may be applied to
this, or any other, bond project. The amount approved to increase the Project's
total project budget would come from these investment earnings.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.  

Attachments
Presentation - AAC Renovation Project Alternates 



Addison Athletic Club
Renovation  

1



Background

2

• October 12, 2021 - Construction Contract Awarded 
to Northridge Construction Group, LLC

• November 19, 2021 - Construction commenced 
• August 23, 2022 – Council approved project budget 

amendment and requested staff provide:
• A cost estimate for the shade structure work
• Updated costs for the uncompleted alternate bid 

items
• A prioritization of the alternate bid items

• October 2022 – facility reopened  



Shade Structure

3



Shade Structure

4



Shade Structure

5



Shade Structure

6



Shade Structure

7



Shade Structure

8



Shade Structure Additional Costs

9



Alternates / Prioritization

Below is the requested information with the items listed in priority order (highest 
priority to lowest).

1. Ceiling Fan Replacement $29,760.12*
2.  Shade Structure $153,504
3. Additional Ceiling Tile Replacement $56,116 
4. Indoor Pool Skylight Panel Replacement $44,497.60 
5. Lobby Atrium Ceiling Painting $25,922.40 

* This was not an alternate.  The architect is reimbursing the Town for the replacement of ceiling 
fans that were not consistent with our requirements.  We need to amend the project budget 
accordingly. 

10



Recommendation / Funding

Staff recommends approval of an increase in the total project budget in an amount sufficient 
to cover the Ceiling Fan replacement plus any of the other items that Council would like  
completed as part of this project.

Any alternate items not approved will be added to the on-going list of facility maintenance 
projects and considered within the regular budget process.

The Town's Chief Financial Officer has identified investment earnings from bond proceeds 
in an approximate amount of $200,000. These funds may be applied to this, or other, 
bond projects.

Any amount approved, other than the ceiling fan replacement, would come from these  
investment earnings.

11



Questions?

12


	Agenda
	AI_4480_Present and Discuss the Annual Strategic Planning Process
	    Presentation - Strategic Planning Discussion
	Strategic Planning Discussion
	Purpose of Work Session
	Strategic Planning
	Recent Addison Efforts
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Staff Seeks Council Direction

	AI_4492_Non-Profit Organization Grant Funding Process
	    Presentation - NPO Grant Funding Process
	AI_4520_Minutes - October 11, 2022
	    Minutes - October 11, 2022
	AI_4481_Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Addison Arbor Foundation
	    Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Addison Arbor Foundation
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	AI_4488_Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Metrocrest Services
	    Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Metrocrest Services
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	AI_4489_Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Outcry Theatre
	    Resolution - Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Outcry Theatre
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	AI_4491_Grant Funding Agreement FY23-WaterTower Theatre
	    Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY22-WaterTower Theatre
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	AI_4486_Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Dallas Cat Lady
	    Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Dallas Cat Lady
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	AI_4487_Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Metrocare Services
	    Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Metrocare Services
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	AI_4490_Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Woven Health Clinic
	    Resolution-Grant Funding Agreement FY23-Woven Health Clinic
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	AI_4506_World Affairs Council Service Agreement
	    Resolution - World Affairs Council Agreement
	AI_4505_Metrocrest Chamber of Commerce Service Agreement
	    Resolution - Metrocrest Chamber Service Agreement
	AI_4519_Approval of WaterTower Theatre Use Agreement
	    Resolution - WaterTower Theatre Use Agreement
	AI_4521_CERF Vehicles
	    Resolution - Vehicle and Equipment Purchases Fiscal Year 2023
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST:

	    Quote - Fire Department Thermal Camera
	    Quote - Fire Department Interceptor
	    Quote - Police Department Explorer
	Sheet1

	    Quote - Police Department Motorcycles
	    Quote - Police Department F-250
	Police - Animal Control Truck (09-20-2022)
	Town of Addison Tx ACCMPS AC 09.16.22

	    Quote - Utilities Department F-350
	    Quote - Utilities Department Lightning
	Utility - Ford F350 Supercab
	Sheet1

	Utility - Ford Lighting Pro Package
	Sheet1


	    Quote - General Services Department Bolt
	    Quote - Parks Department F-550
	    Quote - Parks Department Brush Chipper
	AI_4509_Town of Addison Rawhide Creek Basin Drainage and ADA Improvements
	    Resolution - Rawhide Creek Drainage Basin and ADA Improvements
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST:

	    Criado Recommendation Letter
	Rec-Letter_Rev1
	Unit Bid Tabulation

	    Texas Standard Proposal
	AI_4510_Water Quality Analyzers Purchase
	    Hach Price Quote
	    Hach Sole Source Letter
	AI_4517_Investment Policy
	    Resolution - Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Investment Policy
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON TEXAS:
	ATTEST:     TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

	    Investment Policy Certification
	AI_4504_Solid Waste Rate Increase
	    Ordinance - Solid Waste Fees
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	AI_4518_PD Amendment for Precision Set (1861-Z)
	    1861-Z Presentation
	    1861-Z Ordinance
	    1861-Z Staff Report
	1861-SUP Staff Report
	1861-Z Locator Map
	1861-Z Staff Report

	1861-SUP Commission Findings

	    1861-Z Letter of Intent
	Letter of Intent

	    1861-Z Plans
	1861-Z Site Map
	1861-Z Floor Plan

	AI_4523_Accepting Judge Dulaney's Resignation
	    Resolution - Judge Resignation (Dulaney)
	AI_4522_Municipal Court Judge Appointments
	    Ordinance - Municipal Court Judge Appointment 2022 Dwight
	    Ordinance - Municipal Court Judge Appointment 2022 Calloway
	    Ordinance - Municipal Court Judge Appointment 2022 Johnson
	AI_4450_AAC Renovation Project Total Project Budget Increase Request
	    Presentation - AAC Renovation Project Alternates
	Addison Athletic Club�Renovation  
	Background
	Shade Structure
	Shade Structure
	Shade Structure
	Shade Structure
	Shade Structure
	Shade Structure
	Shade Structure Additional Costs
	Alternates / Prioritization
	Recommendation / Funding
	Slide Number 12




